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2024 6 28
2023 1 1 2023 12 31

Schneider Electric SE

(Ségolene Simonin-du Boullay, Secretary of the Board of
Directors)
92500
35

35 rue Joseph Monier, 92500 Rueil-Malmaison, France

9 10

03 6271-9900
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société européenne SE
2001 10 8 EC
2157/2001 SE SE société anonyme
Code de commerce
SE
statuts SE SE
SE 120,000
SE
ordre de mouvement
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c
10
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SE
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SE
50 50 5
commissaire aux apports
2
25
75 5
conseil d~ administration 3 18
3 24
4
4 5 2
3 1
3 1
2 1

(Directeurs Généraux délégués
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©
1
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2022 12 31 2,284,371,684 4 571,092,921

L 233-9

2009 11 1
L 233-7 3 b 3 c

2.5 1
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a)

b)

©)

d)

e)

L 225-102

2013 4 25

L 225-27-1

2
L 225-27-1
1
L 225-17
4°
4

L 225-17

L 2122-1
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12.8

PFU

sociale généralisée

)

17.2

(PFU)

6.8
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OooooOodd
2018 1 1
Prélévement Forfaitaire Unique PFU ) PFU
12.8 30
2018 1 1
PFU
! 40
12.8 Prélevement forfaitaire non libératoire
7 5,000
40
17.2 Contribution
12.8
75
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1995 3 3
2007 1 11 2008 1 1
10 2019 BEPS MLI
10
5000 5001
@
@
2018 1 1 12.8 PFU
2018 2
-2 8 50
-8 65
17.2
©)
13
i
25 5
ii
©)
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OooooOodd
( )
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
35,902 34,176 28,905 25,159 27,158
(6,066,002) | (5,774,377) | (4,883,789) | (4,250,865) | (4,588,616)
5,933 4,933 4,331 3,088 3,399
(1,002,440) (833, 480) (731,766) (521,748) (574,295)
4,169 3,536 3,273 2,238 2,523
(704,394) (597,443) (553,006) (378,132) (426,286)
3,090 4,349 5,612 340 2,545
(522,086) (734,807) (948, 204) (57,446) (430,003)
27,168 26,094 28,109 23,727 23,140
(4,590,305) | (4,408,842) | (4,749,297) | (4,008,914) | (3,909,734)
58,899 58,368 54,547 49,482 45,003
(9,951,575) | (9.861,857) | (9,216,261) | (8,360,479) | (7,603,707)
47.43 45.69 49.40 41.84 39.75
W (8,014) (7,720) (8,347) (7,069) (6,716)
7.15 6.23 5.76 3.84 4.38
(1,208) (1,053) (973) (649) (740)
1 7.07 6.15 5.67 3.81 4.33
(1,195) (1,039) (958) (644) (732)
( H® 46.13 44.71 51.53 47.95 51.42
( H® 15.35 13.55 11.64 9.43 10.90
5,907 4,354 3,616 4,435 4,282
(998,047) (735, 652) (610,959) (749,338) (723,487)
(1,048) (1,411) (5,168) (3,250) (916)
@77,070)) | ((238,403)) | ((873,185)) | ((549,120)) | ((154,767))
(3,823) (1,453) (3,093) 2,585 (2,125)
((645,934)) | ((254,499)) | ((522,593)) (436,762) | ((359,040))
4,654 3,863 2,463 6,762 3,395
(786,340) (652,692) (416,148) | (1,142,508) (573,619)
) 168,044 149,812 147,468 147,349 150,828
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( )
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
486,928 412,393 - 325 2,385
(82,271,355) (69,677,921) ©) (54,912) (402,970)
345,087 228,952 (22,322) (16,550) (15,447)
(58,305,900) (38,683,730) | ((3,771,525)) | ((2,796,288)) | ((2,609,925))
2,560,475 1,744,408 1,498,235 (31,273) 57,108
(432,617,856) | (294,735,176) | (253,141,786) | ((5,283,886)) (9,648,968)
2,291,344 2,284,372 2,276,134 2,268,274 2,328,274
(387,145,482) | (385,967,493) | (384,575,601) | (383,247,575) | (393,385,175)
572,835,884 571,092,921 569,033,442 567,068,555 582,068,555
8,196,598 7,213,305 6,873,791 6,606,463 9,007,639
(1,384,897,198) | (1.,218,760,013) | (1,161,395,727) | (1,116,227,988) | (1,521,930,685)
22,869,784 18,292,355 17,057,156 17,488,350 16,766,739
(3.864,078,705) | (3,090,676,301) | (2,881,977,078) | (2,954,831,616) | (2,832,908,221)
1 14.31 12.63 12.07 11.65 15.48
(2,418) (2,134) (2,039) (1,968) (2,616)
()
1 3.50 3.15 2.90 2.60 2.55
(591) (532) (490) (439) (431)
35.84 39.43 40.30 37.78 53.72
( H®
31.24 24.18 21.80 0.47) 0.63
( Y®
() 48 44 47 56.8 50.6
o
@
©)
(4) 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 15,266 14,881 19,084 18,548
15,456
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1995
1999
2014

(€))

)

(i)
i)

6

Spie Batignolles
Schneider SA Schneider SA
Schneider Electric SA
Schneider Electric SE
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@
@
2023 12 31
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC USA, INC. 1989 10 3 100
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC (CHINA) COMPANY LIMITED 1995 10 7 100
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC FRANCE 1998 7 12 100
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC 1T CORPORATION 1981 11 3 100
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC BUILDINGS AMERICAS, INC. 1988 1 11 100
OSISOFT, LLC 2009 8 10 100
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INDUSTRIES SAS 1942 5 9 100
AVEVA GROUP PLC 1994 9 6 100
American Power Conversion Corporation (A.P.C.) B.V.,
L 2002 1 11 100
Philippine Branch
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC (AUSTRALIA) PTY LIMITED 1972 12 19 100
2023 12 31 168,044 137,855
98 2
34 27 26 13
30 24 30 50 59 50 17 5
43 5 14 31 15 24 17 25 34 7 34 2
2023 7
14.0%
2%
96.6% 2022 8 1 2023 7 1
2023 7
15.0%
0.65%
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96.6% 2022 8 1 2023 7 1

22/306



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0onDOodno(esr71s)

OooooOodd
2014 2017 2020
(ss) 5
2025
2030 2040 2050 1.5 TCFD
1.
a)
ssi
b)
2023 5
CSR
6
CSR
ssl
2021 2025  SSI
ssi 2020
3
o2

600

2.
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a)

b)

2025 2030 2050 5 3
SSP5-8.5 SSP3-7.0 SSP2-4.5 SSP1-2.6 SSP1-1.9

SF6
2023
74
2025
80
R&D
5
SBTi
1 2
2023
89 EU

15
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2023
2030
2023
28
300
2018 2025 800 €02
3 SSI
2020
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Ooooooo
c) 2 2019 2050
10
2022 1.5 Back
to 2050 IPCC 1.5
IEA BNEF IRENA
2050 3
3.
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a)

b)

)

3 4
ESG
2100 1.5 4
15022301
2

SSI

EcoStruxure™ Resource Advisor
(ssI)

(SSE)
ssl

ISO 14001 1SO 50001 1SO 9001 OHSAS 18000/1S0 45001
3
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a) 1 2
3 2023 1 2
b) 1 3 99
86
GHG 12
c)
1SO 14069
GHG €02
2025 GHG
™
SF6 EcoStruxure™ co2
SSI 64,000
20
Sustainability External and Relative Index SSERI 4
ESG CDP Vigeo Eiris DJSI Ecovadis
2,300
LTI 25
1
50 130
C02
1.5 GHG
Business Ambition for 1.5 initiative
2022 8 2021 10
SBTi GHG
2050
2021 2050
90
2030 25
2050 €02
2025 2040
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2025
15
2021 2021 2025 SSI SSI #8 50/40/30
2025 50 40
30
2023 46 41
— - e
-~ [IEE -
=ik =Wk
@
@
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®) CEO

wYHIE (2 2T
X

a 2L
e

P .

2021 1 1LO Global Business and
Disability Network
2022 3

13
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1. : UI/UxX

2023 2

C-Suite

2023 2 5

CEO 12 2

LGBT+

LGBT

LGBT+
LGBT+ LGBT+
LGBT+
LGBT+
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1
1.1
1.2
1.3
1.4
1.5 B2B
1.6
1.7
1.8
2
2.1 Al
2.2
2.3
2.4
2.5
2.6
2.7
2.8
3
3.1
3.2 IT
3.3
3.4 M&A
1.
1.1

loT

Advisors

oT

Al
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o
ISA/IEC 62443
1SO/1EC 27001
@
10 ISA/1EC
62443-4-1
- CREST
20
EcoStruxure™
- 1
oT IT/0T
PC
2022 ISA/IEC 62443-3-3 ISA/IEC 62443-2-4
2
- 1SO/1EC 29147 1S0/1EC 30111
CPCERT
CCERTs
- 1P
IP

- FSRs

NIST ISA/IEC 62443-2-4 1S0/1EC 27000

34/306



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0onDOodno(esr71s)
oOoOooodn

(1) https://download.schneider-electric.com/files?p_Doc_Ref=SECyberSecurity&_ga=2.148019319.1795750856.1655361711-1193465033.1621862359
(2) https://www.se.com/id/en/download/document/3rd_party_cyber_09112020AR0/

1.2

100 MNC

1.3

38 153 228,000

EN 60669-2-1
2023/1542 2024
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SF6

DFSR
Quality Fundamentals for Design
CS&Q

100

APQP  IATF
CS&Q
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3 D
2)
3)
1.4
M&A
3
2018 2022 7 4
FCA
notification de griefs
2022 10 4 FCA
FCA College
26 26.2
e
2022
M&A 9 2022
40
1.5 B2B
M&A
160 53,000
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2023
2
98.5
M&A M&A
2021
2023
2023 1,135 156
1.6

38/306

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0onDOodno(esr71s)
oOoOooodn

2021 2022



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0onDOodno(esr71s)
oOoOooodn

16 53,000

2
5
2020 2024
2023
2023 DoV 2 1
2023
2024 5
DoV Tier2
20,000
DoV 300
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15
2019 Global Suppliers Day
2021 2025
2018 20
2022 2023 +1.6 2023
2025 SSE
212 953
2022 2023 36
SSI
100
2023 168
Tier 1
1.7
100
) 39
2023 12 31 19.9
486
3
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4,000
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2021
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2023 12 31 373 6
16
1.8
2023 29.2 11.2 4.5
10 EBITA 193
2023 50 6
7
20
12
6
23
100
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Al
Al
Al
Al
Al GenAl
Al GenAl
200 15

2.2

100

200
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2.3

2020

COVID-19

2022
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EcoStruxure™
EV
Schneider Home Offer
2
e
2.4
COVID-19
200
2023
73
2023 4 77 60
78
50 2021 Power of
Two 3 60
2024 2023 69 7
2023
2024
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90
2023 82

153 79

2.5

loT

loT
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Al
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CEO

10

49 2025

50/40/30 50 40
30

WESOP 80

30

Al

4.0
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2.7

SSl
SSE
ESG
ESG
SSl
SSI 4
ESG

Schneider Sustainability External and Relative Index SSERI

2.8
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200
3
2100 1.5 4
2025 2030 2050 SSP5-8.5 SSP3-7.0 SSP2-4.5 SSP1-2.6 SSP1-1.9 5
8
338
2
10 2.1
15022301
GRC 3
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28

10,000

3.1
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Power of Two in Manufacturuing

55
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GDPR

loT Al

SMEs
KICs

EU GDPR
PIPL

3.2 IT
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SaaS 3
EcoStruxure™
ERP
IT
IT

2023 IT

3.3

2023 2022
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3.4 MGA
M&A
M&A
M&A
M&A
M&A
3
2023 EBITA
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2023 12 31 12 12.7 5.1
35,902
2022
4.3 2.5
28,241 79 14
19 2
1 12
8 1
2
20
7,661 21 7
OEM
AVEVA
7
AVEVA
7
1
OEM
OEM
20
EBITA 17.9
180bps
18.1 200bps 2023 41.8
2022
2023 EBITA 6,412 24.5 EBITA
180bps 17.9
EBITA
2022 EBITA 6,017
1,135
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148 148
1 1,391 | 2023 1,391
1,179
1,179 2022
212 RMI 212
-152 | 2023 152
-127 127
25
2023 5.4%
-25
-1,033 2023 1,033
(SFO) 13.7
20bps 376
Al
568
2022
226
315
192 | 2023
192
2 -573 2023 EBITA 573
100bps
40bps
-713 | 2023 713
EBITA 50bps
2022
2023 6,412
EBITA
(D)
@ 1AS 29
IFRS
15
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2022 2023
EBITA 6,017 6,412
(433) 98 | 2023 98
Telemecanique Sensors
Gutor VinZero 265
111 M&A
27) 147) | 2023 147
2022
80 100
(424) (430) 2023
430 2022 6
(215) (530) | 2023 315
530
AVEVA
202
2022 113
(1,211) (1,285) 1,285
2022 74
23.8 2023 23 25
2022
(30) (115) 51
2022 22 Delixi
2022 59 166
3,477 4,003 2023 4,003
2022
15
3,968 4,066 2023 4,066 2022
2
4.6
5,529 4,594
2,016 2023 5.6
1,313 3.7
2023 1,065 173
2022
12
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2023 3,600
2023 12 31 2022 1.9
0.7 0.6 4.6
2022 12 11,225 9,367
2.1
99
™ 16
2023
EcoDesi gnWayTM
2012 2016
4.8 2017 2021 5.1 2022 5.4 2023 5.6 2023
Capital Markets Day 7
2023 2.0
90
2025 100 SF6 SSE
#2 SF6 SF6
170 2024 2027 60
2023 2022
(520) (448)
* (1,168) (1,040)
(328) (357)
woke (2,016) (1,845)
* 2023 58 2022 51

*%
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2023 236
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Ooooood
2023 2
IFRS 16
IFRS 16
2021 12 31 199 2,043 4,795 1,253 1,969 10,259
3 28 127 563 356 1,077
(26) 94) (186) (95) (68) (469)
- 28 59 26 22 135
10 79 211 (295) - ©)
) " (124) 19) (10) (206)
(1) (36) 7)) (19) ) (135)
2022 12 31 165 2,001 4,805 1,414 2,267 10,652
- 31 133 746 305 1,215
®) (76) (176) (108) (155) (518)
(©) (18) (84) @GN (30) (172)
2 135 265 (378) 24
- 1 2 25) @n (49)
2023 12 31 161 2,074 4,945 1,612 2,360 11,152
IFRS 16
2021 12 31 (28) (1,167) (3,739) (608) (891) (6,433)
@ (94) @74) (78) (308) (755)
13 75 174 70 8 340
@ (15) (49) 12) *® (81)
- 26 105 9 3 143
- 21 61 5 18) 69
2022 12 31 an (1,154) 3,722) (614) (1,210) (6,717)
@ (108) Q72) (76) (303) (760)
1 69 161 81 134 446
- 7 61 19 12 99
@ (23) ®) 14 = an
- @ (6) 3 10 6
2023 12 31 (19) (1,210) (3,784) (573) (1,357) (6,943)
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2021 12 31 171 876 1,056 645 3,826
2022 12 31 148 847 1,083 800 3,935
2023 12 31 142 864 1,161 1,039 4,209
Schneider Electric Real Estate
35 Rue Joseph Monier 92500 Rueil-Malmaison,
France Le Hive 2,000
5

282 1.3

365 1.4

190 1.2

89 0.8

120 0.5

1,046 5.2

352 3.7

644 1.2

50 0.3

859 2.9

186 2.3

1 0.001
2019 10 3
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2019 76 123
2020 70 176
2021 96 150
2022 71 87
2023 78 65
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2023 12 31
572,835,884
)
2025 7 3
200
2023 12 31
1
572,835,884
4

11,599, 144 2,328,274,220
2019 12 31 2,899,786 582,068,555 (1.958.791.370) | (203,385,512, 511)
(60,000, 000) 2,268,274,220
2020 12 31 (15,000, 000) 567,068,555 | 10 137 600.000)) | (383.947.612,911)
7,859,548 2,276,133,768

2021 12 31 1,964,887 442 20975 ,216,133,
0 8 194,88 969,033, (1,327,949,230) | (384,575,561,441)
8,237,916 2,284,371,684

2022 12 31 2,059, 47 71,092,921 ol P 0% 00
0 8 /059,479 571,092,9 (1,391,878,287) | (385,967,439,729)
6,971,852 2,291,343,536
2023 12 31 1,742,963 572,835,884 (1.177.968.110) | (387,145,403, 843)

2023 12 31
268,434,696 |169,401,229 | 26,614,346 | 2,374,855 | 20,989,322 | 14,518,652 | 70,502,784 572,835,884
46.9% 29.6% 4._6% 0.4% 3.7% 2.5% 12.3% 100.00%
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2023 12 31
10055
BlackRock, Inc. 52 44,511,592 7.8
55
) ) ; M5J 0B6

Sun Life Financial, Inc.
32,854,522 5.7

@

1
20,989,322 3.7
14,518,652 2.5
459,961,796 80.3
572,835,884 100.0
(€)) Sun Life Financial, Inc. MFS InvestManagement
5 10
5
2023 12 31
2,560,474,201.08 273,900,150.90
2,834,374,351.98
2023 12 31 1 3.50

1,954,114,015.00
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CEO CEO
2023 2 15 CEO
CEO CEO

2023 5 4
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EU

L.225-37

L.225-38

i) 250
(i)

(i)

(iv) 125

(v) 125

(vi)

CEO

Q)
(i)

CEO CEO
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2023 5 4
CEO CEO
AFEP-MEDEF
2023 5 4
2023 5 4

CEO CEO
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2023 5 4

2023 5 4

2023 5 4

250

M&A

2023 5 4

2023 5 4
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7

EcoStruxure™
- M&A
8 8 46 AFEP-MEDEF
2024 6 20
18 2013 | 848,380
CEO
Jean-Pascal 2025
Tricoire Alcatel Schlumberger Saint-Gobain
1986
61 ) (Merlin Gerin)
1988 2001
2002 1
2003
2003 10 CEO
2006 5 3
2013 4 25
CEO 2023 5 4
ESEO Angers EM
Lyon MBA INSEAD
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2016 | 40,000
Fred Kindle ABB CEO
1984 1986 2024
AG
(65 ) 1988
1992
AG
1999
CEO 2001
AG CEO 2004 ABB Ltd.
ABB CEO
2008
LLC
2016
2020 4
ETH
MBA
SAP CEO 2008 | 3,093
Léo Apotheker 1978
1988 2025
(70 ) 1991 CEO SAP
eCsoft CEO 1995
SAP SAP
2002
2007 SAP AG
CEO 2008 SAP AG CEO
2010 CEO
2011
2008
2014 2020 4
2022 | 200
Nive Bhagat
Capgemini 2026
52 PricewaterhouseCoopers
KPMG
Infosys
Technologies
EMEA
2010 Capgemini
CEO 5
2024 1 1 Capgemini
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Tikehau Capital CEO 2024 3 2016 | 1,000
Cécile Cabanis 31 ESG
G2 ) CFO 2024
IS/1T
1995
2000
M&A 2004
BP 2023 | 250
Giulia Chierchia
2001 UniCredit Bank 2027
46
Value Partners 2
2006
2013
2019
2020 4
BP
ESG
2022 3
BP
INSEAD
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Rita Félix

“41)

2020

2006 2008 COSEC(

2012

2017

2023 12

2020 7

( 6
ISCTE-IUL (

2012 2020
High Performance Boards
2021 INSEAD  Strategy in the Age of
Digital Disruption 2022

2023

2020 | 190

2024

Linda Knoll

®4 )

Fiat
Chrysler Automobiles
General Dynamics
1994 CNH Industrial

1999
2003 2005

2007 Worldwide Agricultural
Manufacturing 10
20

CNH
Industrial (2007 2019 Fiat
Chrysler Automobiles (2011 2021 3

2014 | 1,000

2026

72/306



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0onDOodno(esr71s)

OOoooOoog
2020 | 1,000
Jill Lee 100% PSA
65 2024
(60 )
J1C
2018 2022 Sulzer Ltd.
1986 AT&T
2010 20
2010
2011 2012 2018
ABB
ABB
Sulzer Ltd 2011
2018 Signify N.V. 2017
2020 medmix Ltd 2021 2022
MBA
2017 | 42,929
Xiaoyun Ma
2025
(60 )
PwC
1997 Schneider (Beijing) Medium
Voltage Co., Ltd.
2004
MBA
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AB 2021 | 1,000
Business Area Europe & APACMEA CEO
Anna Ohlsson- 1993 2025
Leijon
55 2000 E
Kimoda 2001
AB
(
2003 2005
2008
2011
2013
EMEA
2016 AB
2018 AB
2022
2024
CEO
Al Typeface Al 2023 | 1,000
Abhay Parasnis CEO
CTO CPO 1996 1BM 2027
49
1997 i2 Technologies, Inc.
2002 2002
2011
2012
2013
Kony, Inc. 2015
2022 2

Dropbox, Inc.

NHIT
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Vestas 2018 | 1,000
Wind Systems A/S CEO 1984
Anders Runevad 2026
64 )
1998
2000 2004
AB
2004
2007
2010
AB
2010
LM (
2013
A/S CEO
2019
2015 | 1,000
Ingram Micro Inc. CEO
Gregory Spierkel 2027
6 ) 4
5
1997 8
1999 6
2004
2005
2012 CEO
INSEAD
2019 | 8,700
Lip-Bu Tan
2021 & Co 2027
®4 ) EDS Nuclear ECHO Energy
1987
2004
2009 CEO
2021 12
MBA
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1999 2021 | 903
Assystem Technologies
Bruno Turchet 2025
50 2001
2005 2005
2
3 2011
1
2016 2021
2021 7
2021 4
2021 10 IMD
2024 | 0
(Philippe Knoche)
1995 2028
55
2000
2004
2006
EPR 3
2010
2011
2015
2017
2023 10
10 6 37.5
2024 6 20
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2023 5 2023 | 43,830
CEO 2016
Peter Herweck)
CEO 2018
57 AVEVA 2021 5 CEO
1991
1993
MBA
44
Gwenaelle Avice-Huet
46
Laurent Bataille
53
Olivier Blum
53
Hervé Coureil
54
Barbara Frei
51 AVEVA CEO
Caspar Herzberg
51
Charise Le
56
Chris Leong
46
Hilary Maxson
54
Manish Pant
47
Aamir Paul
44
Nadége Petit
53
Mourad Tamoud
56
Peter Weckesser
52
Zheng Yin
2023
2023 5 4 2023
2024 2 14
2023
2023 1 1 2023 5 3 CEO
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AFEP-MEDEF
2023 1 1 2023 5 3 2022 CEO
CEO
2023 1 1 2023 1 1
2023 5 3 2022 2023 5 3 2022
A -
341,398 1,000,000 341,398 1,000,000
! 479,322 1,493,700 479,322 1,493,700
0 0 0 0
® ( 820,720 2,493,700 820,720 2,493,700
B -
0@ 3,457,602 5,612,639 7,585,280
®) 0 3,457,692 5,612,639 7,585,289
C -
65,412 191,600 65,412 191,600
) 91,838 286,193 91,838 286,193
© 157,250 477,793 157,250 477,793
D -
4 15,859 58,853 15,859 58,853
0) 15,859 58,853 15,859 58,853
(L) 2022 2022
6 2023 5 4 2023
2023 2,186,703 2023 + 2022
+ 2023 + 2022 L.22-10-34
2023 2024 5 23 8
2024
0 — AFEP-MEDEF
I1FRS
2023 1 1 5 3
(©) -
2022 12 31 2023 12 31
(O]
2023 CEO
AFEP-MEDEF 2023 5 4 12 31 CEO
2023 5 4 2023 12 31 AVEVA CEO
2023 1 1 2 28 2023 3 1 3
CEO
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2023 2022 2023 2022
A -
790,323 790,323
! 853,549 853,549
0 0
® ( 1,643,872 1,643,872
B -
2,255,301@ 2,410,221
® 2,255,301 2,410,221
C -
118,548 118,548
) 128,032 128,032
© 246,580 246,580
D -
4 26,390 26,390
) 26,390 26,390
A+ B +C +D 4,172,143 4,327,063
(1) 2023 5 4 CEO 2022 2023
2023 5 4 2023 12 31
908,871 2023 + 2023 5 4 2023 12 31
L.22-10-34 2023 5 4 2023 12 31
2024 5 23 9 2024
o) - AFEP-MEDEF
2023 5 4 2023 12 31 2023 5
4 2023 12 31
IFRS
(€)) -
2022 12 31 2023 12 31
2023 CEO 2021
(©)
2023
AFEP-MEDEF
2023 5 4 12 31
2023 2022 2023 2022
A -
612,500 612,500
0 0
0 0
» ( 612,500 612,500
B -
0 0
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® 0 0
C -
0 0
)
©
D -
! 39,330 39,330
0) 39,330 39,330
A+B+C+D 651,830 651,830
(€)
PERECO
2023
2023 5 4
2,800,000
2023
- 25,000
- 1 7,000
- 1 4,000
- 25,000
- 1 5,000 3,000
- 20,000
15,000
- 250,000
20,000
2022 2023
208 @ 202 @ 2008 D 000 @D 9003 D g @
177,000 178,000 - - 177,000 178,000
138,000 125,000 - - 138,000 125,000
114,000 128,000 - - 114,000 128,000
87,000 - - - 87,000 -
3 122,000 134,000 - - 122,000 134,000
389,000 411,000 - - 389,000 411,000

5 - 59,699 - - - 59,699
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161,000 179,000 20,000(7) 25,000(7) 181,000 204,000
163,000 158,000 - - 163,000 158,000
G 4 - - - - - -
135,000 127,000 - - 135,000 127,000
115,000 75,822 - - 115,000 75,822
5 - 45,699 - - - 45,699
138,000 140,000 - - 138,000 140,000
184,000 202,000 - - 184,000 202,000
129,000 130,000 - - 129,000 130,000
@3 109,000 112,000 - - 109,000 112,000
6
2,161,000 2,205,220 20,000 25,000 2,181,000 2,230,220
(1) 2023 2024
() 2022 2023
3)
(©) 87,000
(5) 2022
) 30 32,700
)
2023 2022 2,205,220 2,161,000 2.0
9 7 14 16
20
80
@
PricewaterhouseCoopers Audit (2022 2 )
Séverine Scheer Jean-Christophe Georghiou
Mazars (2004 20 )

Juliette Decoux Guillemot Mathieu Mougard
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2023
)) PwC % Mazars
11,956 88% 9,886 97% 21,842
(2,020,086) (1,670,339) (3,690,424)
1,506 942 2,448
(254,454) (159, 160) (413,614)
10,450 8,944 19,394
(1,765,632) (1,511,178) (3,276, 810)
1,681 12% 349 3% 2,030
¢ sacc ) (284,022) (58,967) (342,989)
413 16 429
(69, 780) 2,703) (72,484)
1,268 333 1,601
(214,241) (56,264) (270,505)
13,637 100% 10,235 100% 23,872
(2.304,108) (1,729,306) (4,033,413)
2022
)) EY % Mazars %
11,271 92% 9,819 95% 21,090
(1,904,348) (1,659,018) (3,563, 366)
1,291 971 2,262
(218,127) (164, 060) (382,188)
9,980 8,848 18,828
(1,686,221) (1,494,958) (3,181,179)
996 8% 522 5k 1,518
SACC (168,284) (88,197) (256,481)
348 - 348
(58,798) - (58,798)
648 522 1,170
(109, 486) (88,197) (197,683)
12,267 100% 10,341 100% 22,608
(2,072,632) (1,747,215) (3,819,848)
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1ASB
IFRS

38

IFRS/

PricewaterhouseCoopers Audit

1 3 7
PricewaterhouseCoopers Audit
2 1 1

134
168.96

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0onDOodno(esr71s)

EU

59 131

23

2024 5 17
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23 103
Mazars
25 193
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1
2023 2022
3 35,902 34,176
(20,890) (20,300)
15,012 13,876
4 (1,168) (1,040)
(7,432) (6,819)
EBITA* 3 6,412 6,017
6 98 (433)
147) 27)
EBITA** 6,363 5,357
5 (430) (424)
5,933 4,933
79 24
(387) (130)
(308) (106)
7 (222) (109)
/ (530) (215)
5,403 4,718
8 (1,285) (1,211)
12 51 29
4,169 3,536
4,003 3,477
166 59
7.15 6.23
19
19 7.07 6.15
* EBITA

**  EBITA
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2023

4,169 3,536

(1,034) 631

31 44

(46) 36

19 6 (O]
(1,043) 707

20 ®)

19 (6) 2
20 (119) 137
19 69 (25)
(36) 106

(1,079) 813

3,090 4,349

2,950 4,284

140 65
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2023 2022
3 6,066,002 5,774,377
(3,529,574)  (3,429,888)
2,536,428 2,344,489
4 (197, 345) (175,718)
(1,255,711)  (1,152,138)
EBITA* 3 1,083,372 1,016,632
6 16,558 (73,160)
(24,837) (38,354)
EBITA** 1,075,002 905,119
5 (72,653) (71,639)
1,002,440 833,480
13,348 4,055
(65,388) (21,965)
(52,040) (17,910)
7 (37,509) (18,417)
/ (89,549) (36,326)
912,891 797,153
8 (217,114) (204,611)
12 8,617 4,900
704,394 597,443
676,347 587,474
28,047 9,969
19 1,208 1,053
1,195 1,039
19
* EBITA
**  EBITA
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2023

704,394 597,443

(174,705) 106,614

5,238 7,434

7.772) 6,083

19 1,014 (676)
(176,225) 119,455

3,379 (1,352)

19 (1,014) 338
20 (20,106) 23,148
19 11,658 (4,224)
(6,083) 17,910

(182,308) 137,364

522,086 734,807

498,432 723,825

23,654 10,982
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2
2023 2022
4,169 3,536
(D) (29)
11 743 750
10 717 732
60 61
21 87 32
(252) 70
(164) 139
220 102
5,529 5,393
62 (305)
(382) (553)
493 73
205 (254)
378 (1,039)
5,907 4,354
1 (914) (707)
52 69
10 (451) (386)
(1,313) (1,029)
2 611 (297)
(89) 40
20 (257) (130)
265 (387)
(1,048) (1,411)
22 3,509 1,092
22 (1,299) (829)
(703) (219)
939 143
19 284 208
2 (4,702) (73)
19 (1,767) (1,618)
(84) (157)
(3.823) (1,453)
(240) 0
%) (20)
+ + 792 1,400
18 3,863 2,463
792 1,400
18 4,654 3,863
* 2023 AVEVA
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2023 2022
704,394 597,443
/ (8,617) (4,900)
11 125,537 126,720
10 121,144 123,679
10,138 10,307
/ 21 14,700 5,407
/ (42,578) 11,827
(27,709) 23,485
37,171 17,234
934,180 911,201
/ 10,476 (51,533)
/ (64,543) (93,435)
/ 83,297 12,334
/ 34,637 (42,916)
63,867 (175,549)
- 998,047 735,652
11 (154,429) (119,455)
8,786 11,658
10 (76,201) (65,219)
(221,844) (173,015)
2 103,235 (50,181)
(15,037) 6,758
20 (43,423) (21,965)
44,774 (65,388)
- (177,070) (238,403)
22 592,881 184,504
22 (219,479) (140,068)
(118,779) (37,002)
/ 158,653 24,161
19 47,985 35,144
* 2 (794,450) (12,334)
19 (298,552) (273,377)
(14,193) (26,527)
- (645,934) (245,499)
- (40,550) (11,827)
- (676) (3,379)
/ + + + + 133,816 236,544
18 652,692 416,148
/ 133,816 236,544
18 786,340 652,692

* 2023 AVEVA
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31

9 24,664 25,136
10 5,837 6,373
11 4,209 3,935
12 1,206 1,241
13 1,245 1,125
14 1,636 1,616

38,797 39,426
15 4,519 4,346
16 8,388 7,514
17 2,290 2,156
18 4,696 3,986

19,893 18,002
2 209 940

58,899 58,368
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31

19
2,291 2,284

2,937 2,660

21,528 19,812

(294) 683

26,462 25,439

706 655

27,168 26,094

20 1,069 1,186
21 959 994
22 11,502 7,330
22 50 194
14 703 885
848 865

15,221 11,454

7,596 6,254

4,013 3,787

21 1,061 1,036
1,379 1,887

22 2,341 3,133
22 80 4,554
16,470 20,651

2 40 169

58,899 58,368
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31

9 4,167,229 4,246,979
10 986,220 1,076,782
11 711,153 664,858
12 203,766 209,679
13 210,355 190,080
14 276,419 273,039

6,555,141 6,661,417
15 763,530 734,300
16 1,417,236 1,269,565
17 386,918 364,278
18 793,436 673,475

3,361,121 3,041,618
2 35,313 158,822

9,951,575 9,861,857
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31

19
387,087 385,905

496,236 449,434

3,637,371 3,347,436

(49,674) 115,400

4,471,020 4,298,173

119,286 110,669

4,590,305 4,408,842

20 180,618 200, 387
21 162,033 167,946
22 1,958,584 1,238,477
22 8,448 32,778
14 118,779 149,530
143,278 146,150

2,571,740 1,935,268

1,283,420 1,056,676

678,036 639, 852

21 179,267 175,043
232,996 318,828

22 395,535 529,352
22 13,517 769,444
2,782,771 3,489,193

2 6,758 28,554

9,951,575 9,861,857
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4
2021 12 31 569,033 2,276 2,456 19,694 14 24,440 3,669 28,109
- - - 3,477 - 3,477 59 3,536
- - - 138 669 807 6 813
- - - 3,615 669 4,284 65 4,349
2,060 8 204 - - 212 - 212
- - - (1,618) - (1,618) (157) (1,775)
- - - (219) - (219) - (219)
- - - 161 - 161 23 184
AVEVA - - - (1,881) - (1,881) (2,907) (4,788)
1AS 29 - - - 53 - 53 - 53
- - - 7 - 7 (39) 3L)
2022 12 31 571,003 2,284 2,660 19,812 683 25,439 655 26,004
= = = 4,003 = 4,003 166 4,169
= = = 76) ©77) (1,053) (26) (1,079)
= = = 3,927 ©1) 2,950 140 3,090
1,743 7 217 = = 284 = 284
= = = 1,767) = @1,767) (84) (1,851)
= = = (703) = (703) = (703)
= = = 196 = 196 = 196
1AS 29 = = = 68 = 68 = 68
= = = (5) = (5) (5) (10)
2023 12 31 572,836 2,291 2,937 21,528 94) 26,462 706 27,168
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2021 12 31 569,033 384,553 414,966 3,327,498 2,365 4,129,382 619,914 4,749,297
- - - 587,474 - 587,474 9,969 597,443
- - - 23,316 113,034 136,351 1,014 137,364
- - - 610,790 113,034 723,825 10,982 734,807
2,060 1,352 34,468 - - 35,820 - 35,820
- - - (273,377) - (273,377)  (26,527) (299,904)
- - - (37,002) - (37,002) - (87,002)
- - - 27,203 - 27,203 3,886 31,089
AVEVA - - - (317,814) - (817,814) (491,167) (808,980)
1A 29 - - - 8,955 - 8,955 - 8,955
- - - 1,183 - 1,183 (6,420)  (5,238)
2022 12 31 571,093 385,905 449,434 3,347,436 115,400 4,298,173 110,669 4,408,842
= = - 676,347 - 676,347 28,047 704,394
- - - (12,841) (165,074) (177,915)  (4,393) (182,308)
= = - 663,506  (165,074) 498,432 23,654 522,086
1,743 1,183 46,802 = = 47,985 = 47,985
= = - (298,552) - (298,552)  (14,193) (312,745)
- - - (118,779) - (118,779) - (118,779)
= = = 33,116 = 33,116 = 33,116
1AS 29 - - - 11,489 - 11,489 - 11,489
= = = (845) = (845) (845)  (1,690)
2023 12 31 572,836 387,087 496,236 3,637,371  (49,674) 4,471,020 119,286 4,590,305
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5
1 15
2 16
3 17
4 18
5 19
6 20
7 21
8 22
9 23
10 24
11 25
12 26
13 27
14 28
29
2023 12 31
2024 2 14 2024 5 23
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1.1 -
2023 12 31 IFRS
2022 12 31

IFRS
https://finance.ec.euro pa.eu/capital-markets-union-and-financial-markets/company-reporting-and-
auditing/company-reporting/financial-reporting
2023 1 1

2023 12 31

IAS 12

IAS 12 : 2

IAS 1 IFRS 2

*IAS 8

IFRS 17

2023 12 31 2023 1 1
IAS 21
IAS 7 IFRS 7
IAS 1

IFRS 16

2023 12 31

2025
2030 €02 2040
2050

SSI SSE
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2023
2025
2030
2030
EV
2024 2030
5
2017 2022
2023 12
SSl
20
Index  (SSERI) 25
8 C02

KPI

1.2 -
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C02
2022 12
150 €02 2030
2030
1 2
2030
7
80
2023
Schneider Sustainability Impact
64,000
3,000

oOoOooodn

Schneider Sustainability External & Relative

2025
3 SSI 2022

SSI
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1.3 -

1.4 -

1.11

20

1.12

1.20

1.13

13

1.14

1.19
14

1.8 1.9
1.21
20
1.24
IFRS 16
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1.5 -

12

12 31

IFRS 3

1.11

30
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IAS 32
1.6 -
IAS 29
IAS 29
IAS 21 2023
IFRS
2018 1 1
2022 1 1 IAS 29
CP1
2022 12 2023 12 211 65
1.7 -

1.23
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1.8 -

IAS 21
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1.9 -

20

ERP

40

10
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2019 IFRS 16

1.10 -

5,000

12
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IFRIC

107/306



1.11 -

10 OAT
2023

2.0

2023

CGU

CGU

1.12 -

WACC

3.5

CGU CGU

2022
2023

CGU

CGU

CGU

CGU
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IFRS
7 1
IFRS 9 2
2
FCPR / SICAV IFRS 9
1.13 -
1.14 -
IFRS 9
Q) (i)
(i) (iv)
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1.15 -

1.16 -

( )/(
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1.17 -

1.18 -

1.19 -

IFRIC - - 1AS 19 -
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1.20 -

TSR

CAC40

2021 4
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EPS
Sustainability External and Relative Index
SSERI
3
1.21 -
IFRIC 23
2019 1 1
1.22 -
1.23 -
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IFRS 9

IFRS 9
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IFRS 9

IFRS 9

1.24 -
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SaaS
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16

1.25 -
IAS 33 -

1.26 -

1.27 -

1.28 -

29

117/306



2.1 -
AVEVA
2022 9 21
2022 11 11
3,225

2022 11 25
31 40 3,900
2023 1 18

2023 1 31
1,000
EcoAct
2023 11 2
IFRS 3
2023 1 6
2022 12 31

VinZero

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0onDOodno(esr71s)

ooooooo
AVEVA
AVEVA AVEVA
2006 26
AVEVA
2022 12
45 5,400
AVEVA
AVEVA 2023 1 19
40 5,500 2023 1 31 46
7,100
46 8,100
1 600
EcoAct SAS EcoAct 100 EcoAct
2023 12 31
Cahors Group 800
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2023 5 31 RIB Software VinZero VinZero
IT
Gutor
2023 8 2 Gutor Electronics
Latour Capital Gutor UPS
Gutor

Telemecanique Sensors

2023 10 31 Telemecanique Sensors YAGEO
YAGEOQ Telemecanique Sensors
Telemecanique Sensors 7 2,300
Telemecanique Sensors
2022 2023
EV Connect Inc.
2022 6 21 EV Connect Inc. 95.52
2027 4.48
2023 11 3.88 EV Connect Inc. 99.4
IFRS 3 2023 12 31
2 5,500
IFRS 5 -
2023 12 31
Autogrid
2022 7 20 Autogrid 24.2 91.8
AutoGrid VPP DERMS
2026
8.2 2022 12
2023 12 14 Uplight Inc. Autogrid IFRS 5 -

2 900
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4,000 1
9,700 IFRS 5
2024 2 8
Uplight Inc. Uplight Inc.
2.2 -
2023 12 31 40 9,100
2023 2022
(307) (559)
918 262
611 (297)
AVEVA (4,681) -
(21) (73)
(4,702) (73)
(4,091) (370)
2023 AVEVA EcoAct
Telemecaniques Sensors VinZero Gutor
2.1
2022 EV Connect Autogrid
Eurotherm ASCO Power
Technologies
3

EcoStruxure
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EBITA

10
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3.1 -
2023
15,414 3,748 - 19,162
28,241 7,661 - 35,902
EBITA 5,967 1,304 (859) 6,412
EBITA 21.1 17.0 17.9
2023 12 31 42 8,700
2022
13,156 3,334 - 16,490
26,442 7,734 - 34,176
EBITA 5,392 1,458 (833) 6,017
EBITA 20.4 18.9 17.6

3.2 -
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2023
8,912 2,067 10,247 4,871 12,211 10,553 4,532 35,902
2023 12 31 12,396 2,823 5,616 1,154 15,338 14,958 1,360 34,710
2022
8,304 1,986 10,341 5,154 10,986 9,526 4,545 34,176
2022 12 31 12,383 2,579 5,540 1,170 16,564 16,203 957 35,444
2023 2022
- 21,825 61 20,243 59
- 14,077 39 13,933 4
35,902 100 34,176 100
4
2023 2022
(520) (448)
* (1,168) (1,040)
(328) (357)
o (2,016) (1,845)
* 2023 5,800 2022 5,100
2023 2 3,600
2022 2 4,200
5
2023 2022
(544) (555)
(486) (503)
(396) (423)
(34) ¢h)
(1,460) (1,482)
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2023 Clipsal 3,400
6
2023 2022

® 5

265 (108)

(30) 117

(111) (180)

(18) (33)

98 (433)

2023 2 2023
2022 LoadBank Eurotherm
2
2022 AVEVA AVEVA
2,800
7
2023 2022

(50) (21)
/ IAS 29 39 (5)
54 (@37
3 3
6 2
- IFRS 16 (36) (34)
2 18
54 (35)

(222) (109)
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Schneider Electric Industries SAS
8.1 -
2023 2022
(1,411) (1,195)
126 (16)
(1,285) (1,211)
8.2 -
2023
8,912 2,067 10,247 4,871 12,211 10,553 4,532 35,902
25 6 29 14 34 29 13
(290) (113) (528) (327) (415) (366) (G2) (1,285)
23 9 41 25 32 29 4
2022
8,304 1,986 10,341 5,154 10,986 9,526 4,545 34,176
24 6 30 15 32 28 13
(299) 17) (505) (333) (349) (289) (G8)  (1,211)
25 10 42 28 29 24 5
8.3 -
2023 2022
4,003 3,477
(1,285) (1,211)
(166) (59)
51 29
5,403 4,718
22.7 23.3
(1,101) (1,101)
139 107
(©)) 24
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(89) (79)
(59) (80)
(42) (82)
(1,285) (1,211)
23.8 25.7
24.6
2022 12 2 15
2024 12 31
1
9
9.1 -
oell WACC
WACC 2023 12 31
14,332
9.0 7,629
8.9 3,183
9.0 2,989
7.8 8.3 531
10,332
9.3 5,809
8.5 4,523
* 24,664
* ceu
2022 12 31 oell
WACC 2022 12 31
14,570
8.6 9,060
8.9 2,243
8.7 3,267
8.7 10,566

25,136

126/306



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0onDOodno(esr71s)

oOoOooodn
1.11
CGU
2023 CGU
2022 CGU
CGU
0.5
1.0
0.5
9.2 -
2023
GHG
1 2 3
10 IEA WB NGFS
100 3

2030 2040 2050 1 2 3 GHG
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CGU
9.3 -
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
25,136 24,723
209 387
@) (119)
(95) (536)
(579) 681
24,664 25,136
(367) (367)
10

10.1 -
2021 12 31 2,861 1,041 3,823 4,786 216 216
- 26 357 1 2 2
107 3 37 129 21 21
1 14 (107) (53) 55 55
- ) 39 an (€)) (€))
24 ®) 6 13 7 7
2022 12 31 2,993 1,075 4,077 4,859 300 300
= 114 328 - 9 451
(85) (10) (56) 121) (18) (290)
(36) 36 (174) (178) 17 (335)
@ = (23) () @ (30)
1 @ 0 (20) (15) 39
2022 12 31 2,871 1,214 4,148 4,536 292 13,061
2021 12 31 (486) (858) (2,654) (2,069) 74 (6,241)
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40) (70) (244) 372) 6) (732)
©) - 10 (29) 3 39
(10 @ (26) (45) ®) (88)
@ 31 49 41 (30) 90
- 5 25 7 - 37
- 3 13 27 @ 42

2022 12 31 (546) (891) (2,841) (2,440) 13) (6,931)
(35) (78) (239) (355) (10) 17)
(€D = (15) (€Y) = (50)
6 9 43 59 11 128
35 17 136 151 ) 335
- - 3 1 - 4
= = 1 6 = 7

2023 12 31 74) (943) (2,912) (2.579) (216) (7.224)

129/306



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0onDOodno(esr71s)
oOoOooodn

2021 12 31 2,375 183 1,169 2,717 42 6,486
2022 12 31 2,447 184 1,236 2,419 87 6,373
2023 12 31 2,297 n 1,236 1,957 76 5,837
2023 2022
717 732
50 39
* 767 711
* 2023 4 3,000 2022 4
2,400
10.2 -
2023 12 31
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
APC ( ) 1,664 1,724
Clipsal ( ) 122 162
Asco ( ) 113 117
0Slsoft ( ) 112 133
Aveva ( ) 86 86
Invensys - Triconex Foxboro ( ) 50 52
L&T ( ) 36 50
Digital ( ) 35 39
79 84
2,297 2,447
2023 1.8
APC
2
2023 Clipsal
3,400
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0.5
1.0
0.5
11
2023 2 IFRS 16
IFRS 16

2021 12 31 199 2,043 4,795 1,253 1,969 10,259
3 28 127 563 356 1,077
(26) 94) (186) (95) (68) (469)
- 28 59 26 22 135
10 79 211 (295) - ©)
) 7 (124) 19) (10) (206)
(1) (36) (77) (19) (2) (135)

2022 12 31 165 2,001 4,805 1,414 2,267 10,652
- 31 133 746 305 1,215
®) (76) (176) (108) (155) (518)
(©)) (18) (€D) (€] (30) 172)
2 135 265 (378) 24
- 1 2 25) @n (49)

2023 12 31 161 2,074 4,945 1,612 2,360 11,152

IFRS 16

2021 12 31 (29) (1,167) (3,739) (608) (891) (6,433)
@ (94) Q74) 78) (308) (755)
13 75 174 70 8 340
(€)) (15) (49 12) (O] (81)
- 26 105 9 3 143
- 21 61 5 18) 69

2022 12 31 an (1,154) 3,722) (614) (1,210) (6.717)
@ (108) 72) (76) (303) (760)
1 69 161 81 134 446
- 7 61 19 12 99
@ (23) ®) 14 = an
- (1) (6) 3 10 6

2023 12 31 19) (1,210) (3.784) (573) (1.357) (6.,943)
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IFRS 16
2021 12 31 171 876 1,056 645 1,078 3,826
2022 12 31 148 847 1,083 800 1,057 3,935
2023 12 31 142 864 1,161 1,039 1,003 4,209
2023
2023 2022
(1,215) (1,077)
IFRS 16 305 356
) 14
(914) (707)
2023 2022

743 750
17 5
760 755

IFRS 16

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

2023 - 282
2024 284 224
2025 214 167
2026 170 133
2027 121 90
2028 82 59
2029 57 50
2030 44 37
2031 100 69

1,072 1,111
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12
Delixi Sunten
Electric
Uplight Planon Equipments
2022 12 31 50.0 29.4 25.0 36.8 25.0
2023 12 31 50.0 30.4 25.0 36.8 25.0
2021 12 31 464 390 112 151 38 79 1,234
/ 52 28) (O 24 2 19) 29
(25) - - 14) - @ (41)
- 1 - - - 14) 13)
10) 51 - (6) 4 1 32
2022 12 31 481 414 110 155 36 45 1,241
/ 52 (30) 5 19 4 1 51
(20) - - (16) (©) @ (40)
- 13 - = - () 11
(26) ) - (16) ) 3) (57)
2023 12 31 487 388 115 142 34 40 1,206
12.1 -
Delixi Electric Ltd.
2007 Delixi Electric Ltd.
Delixi Electric Delixi
Delixi Electric
Delixi Electric 100
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
754 814
472 502
1,225 1,316
643 619
21 102
560 595
1,225 1,316
1,342 1,354
EBITA 143 137
104 105
40 50
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
Gold Peak Industries Holding Ltd 3.2 - - - - 2 2
1
1 - - - 13 12
300
1 - - - 15 14
SE Ventures
8 (@) - (©) 94 96
FCPR Aster Il (part A B 0) 38.0 A3) 3 - - 18 18
Sensetime & Stalagnate Fund China 30.0 - 12 - (O) 70 62
FCPR SEV1 100.0 = = - - 7 7
SICAV SESS 63.1 - - - 1 11 10
FCPI Energy Access Ventures Fund 28.6 2 @ - - 19 18
Gaia Energy Impact 50.0 3 - - - -
SICAV Livehoods Fund SIF 19.9 1 @ - - 4 4
SE Ventures - Claroty 5.8 = = 5 ) 64 61
SE Ventures - Sense 8.3 - = (©) @) 35 46
SE Ventures - Augury 3.0 - - 8 (@) 40 34
SE Ventures - Scandit 2.4 - - (@) - 17 19
SE Ventures - AnyVision 9.4 - - - (©) 11 14
SE Ventures - Verkor 12.2 - - 28 ) 39 13
SE Ventures - Titan Advanced
- 19.2 - - (@) - 10 12
Energy Solutions
SE Ventures
24 - 3) (@) 121 112
Nozomi Networks 6.6 46 - - @) 45 -
Star Charge 1.3 - - - (@) 27 29
12 = = 3) 51 42
93 6 20 (30 686 597
9 - “3) 7 253 280
41 - - 16 291 234
144 6 (23) @) 1,245 1,125

rabbi trust

SE Ventures

SE Ventures
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14
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
629 724
234 197
474 466
(41) O)
(752) (957)
207 164
/ 182 141
/ 933 731
1,636 1,616
703 885
2023 12 31
4 2,000 6

25.83 2023 12 31
1 4,900
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31

2,279 2,021
355 367
1,518 1,519
759 681
211 200
5,122 4,788
(338) (232)
(10) ©)
(239) (189)
©) (®)
™ 4)
(603) (442)
1,941 1,789
345 358
1,279 1,330
750 673
204 196
4,519 4,346
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16
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

6,330 5,675

1,911 1,662

264 389

256 276

8,761 8,002
(373) (489)

8,388 7,514

7,343 6,537

1 517 438
1 200 174
2 82 102
3 109 119
4 137 144

2023 2022

2022 12 31 (489) (498)
(131) (133)

132 58

73 70

18 4

24 10

2023 12 31 @(373) (489)

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

1,911 1,662

(2,402) (1,840)

(491) (178)

17
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
447 423
746 713
618 596
37 41
122 79
320 304
2,290 2,156
18
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2,024 1,716
588 693
2,084 1,577
4,696 3,986
(42) (123)
4,654 3,863
2023 2 8,600
2022 2 6,400
19
19.1 -
2023 12 31 2,291,343,536 4

572,835,884

2023 12 31 600,194,772 572,835,884
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2021 12 31
2021 12 31 569,033,442 2,276,133,768
2,059,479 8,237,916
2022 12 31 571,092,921 2,284,371,684
1,742,963 6,971,852
2023 12 31 572,835,884 2,291,343,536
2023 2 1,200
11 20 6 5,000
6,500
19.2 -
2023 2022
) 559,846 559,846 558,129 558,129
- 2,807 - 3,348
- 3,935 - 3,684
559,846 566,588 558,129 565,161
9.65 9.54 8.45 8.35
7.15 7.07 6.23 6.15
19.3 -
2023 3.15 17 6,700 2022
2024 5 23 2023 3.50
2023 12 31
31 200 2022 12 31
29 4,100

19.4 -
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3 4
0
2023 12 31
2020 2021 2022 2023
36 37 38 39 40 41 42
42bis 43
37 bis 39 bis 41 bis 42 ter
37 ter 39 ter 41 ter 42 quater
2017 4 25 2018 4 25 2019 4 25 2022 5 5
2022 5 5
2017 4 25 2018 4 25 2022 5 5 2022 5 5
2017 4 25 2018 4 25 2022 5 5 2022 5 5
2020 3 24 2021 3 25 2022 3 24 2023 3 28
2023 5 4
2020 10 21 2021 7 29 2022 7 27 2023 7 26
2020 10 21 2021 10 26 2022 10 26 2023 10 25
2023 3 24 2024 3 25 2025 3 24 2023 3 28
2026 5 4
2023 10 23 2024 7 29 2025 7 27 2026 7 26
2023 10 23 2024 10 26 2025 10 26 2026 10 25
2024 3 24 2025 3 25 2026 3 24 2027 5 4
36 38 40 43
2022 12 31 2,013,503 1,479,719 1,402,324 - 4,895,546
2023 - - - 1,510,001 1,510,001
2023 (1,951,976) (403) (397) - (1,952,776)
2023 (61,527) (77,061) (67,912) (21,071) (227,571)
2023 12 31 - 1,402,255 1,334,015 1,488,930 4,225,200
2023
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1.20

2020
36 52.9
37 - ExCom 55.2
37 - 57.8
37 bis 90.7
37 ter - ExCom 85.3
37 ter - 89.3

2021
38 93.4
39 - ExCom 97.3
39 - 102.9
39 ter 117.5
38 93.4

2022
40 119
41 - ExCom 123
41 - 128.8
41 bis 107.8
41 ter 111

2023
42 - ExCom 119.2
42 - 124.5
42biis - ExCom 127.1
43 127.1
42 ter 139.4
42 quater 118.1

IFRS 2
2023 2022

144 114
Aveva - 34
WESOP 41 -
23 18

208 166

141/306



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0onDOodno(esr71s)
oOoOooodn

15
5
2023 4 20
126.20
20
148.47 15 170 2023 7 6
2 1,900
2023 12 31 IFRS 2
4,100
19.5 -
2023 12 31 14,518,652
2023 4,493,173 7 300
19.6 -
2023 12 31 1 7,200
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
25 19 6
19 ) ©)
/ 169 100 69
® ® -
172 103 69
19.7 -
2023 AVEVA 65

L&T
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20
401k PERO
DBO 62 2022 57 17 2022 24
2023 12 31 91
Invensys
3
2014 2 Invensys
Invensys 17 5,000
2023 12 31
Schneider UK GMP GMP 1997 4

6 GMP
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2018 10 26 GMP
2022 10 Invensys 5 1,800
2,400 2022
2023 12
Invensys
ICDR
2023 4 62 64
2023 12 31 2022 12 31 2023 12 31 2022 12 31 2023 12 31 2022 12 31
4.53 4.82 4.58 4.85 5.08 5.35
2.76 2.58 3.51 3.63
AA
AA AAA
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2023 3.20
2028 12 31 2022 12 31 2023 12 31 2022 12 31 2023 12 31 2022 12 31
10 9.9 9.7 9.7 9.7 9.4

145/306



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0onDOodno(esr71s)

oooooog
20.1 -
2021 12 31 (9,686) 8,871 (210) (1,025)
(6,017) 6,524 (184) 323
(2,170) 1,692 - (478)
121) - - 121)
@ - - @
84 79) - 5
(203) - ) 207
- 170 - 170
/ (242) 91 ® (155)
(131) 121 %)) 14)
117) 41 - (76)
537 473) - 64
) 6 - -
- 130 - 130
10 @ - 8
/ 2,395 (2,284) 26 137
102 (143) 8 (33)
(32) - - (32)
2022 12 31 (6,922) 6,196 (180) (906)
(3,977) 4 339 (140) 222
(1,663) 1287 = (376)
312) 66 = (246)
(66) = = (66)
(€)) = = (©)
517 (509) = 8
(300) = ®) (308)
= 254 = 254
/ 148 (255) ®) (115)
(199) 200 ® @
(65) 38 = @7
18) 2 = (16)
498 (439) = 59
(6) 6 = =
= 257 = 257
30 32) = )
/ (185) 50 16 (119)
(43) 69 (6) 20
(10) = = (10)
2023 12 31 (6.490) 5,852 (178) (816)
(4,018) 4,351 (130) 203
(1,122) 937 = (185)
(353) 65 = (288)
64 9,000 2022 169 2,200
62 4,600 2022 66 7,800 2 4,400
2022 2 4,400
57 200 97 5 4,400
69
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
(5.882) (6,334)

5,852 6,196
(178) (180)
(208) (318)
(608) (588)
(816) (906)
* 253 280
(1,069) (1,186)

2023 2022

/ (40) (81)
/ 160 (2,490)

/ 66 176

/ (50) 2,284
an (26)
119 (137)
47) (146)
1 110

3

2024 320 85 79 484
2025 318 86 67 471
2026 309 86 76 471

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

8 5

79 73

13 22

100 100
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20.2 -
2023 + 0.5
-0.5 +0.5 -0.5 +0.5 -0.5 +0.5 -0.5
(199) 216 (50) 54 (62) 66 (311) 336
(80) - 46 43) 129 (123)
21
2021 12 31 270 147 675 350 160 422 2,024
169 104 150 315 12 341 1,091
40 36 240 39 144 162 661
(63) (50) (233) 1) 113) (116) (646)
- @ (23) @ ) (42) ©))
9 7 - 12 @ 14 41
(50) 10 25 10) 12) 61 24
2022 12 31 206 149 684 319 171 501 2,030
130 97 155 278 8 326 994
59 43 305 39 92 255 793
(49) (68) (219) 45) (82) (241) (704)
- @ €20 - @ (28) (58)
) ®) (25) (10) @ an (66)
- 2 6 ) ) 29 25
2023 12 31 209 119 727 297 169 499 2,020
124 61 194 256 16 308 959
1.21
2023 2022
793 661
(704) (646)
(58) (74)
31 (59)
56 91
87 32
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22
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
10,843 8,627
1,793 42
(999) (1,299)
(45) (40)
11,592 7,330
1,018 1,491
109 39
128 141
42 123
999 1,299
45 40
2,341 3,133
13,933 10,463
(4,696) (3,986)
9,237 6,477
50 194
80 4,554
9,367 11,225
2023 1 AVEVA
17 2025 10 2023 12 31 17
Euribor 0.56
22.1 -
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2023 - - 3,133
2024 2,341 287 1,000
2025 3,503 232 1,047
2026 1,398 158 1,397
2027 1,747 140 1,741
2028 1,268 100 756
2029 1,390 87 794
2030 2,286 219 595

13,933 1,223 10,463
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22.2 -
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
13,723 10,236
8 41
63 16
74 77
16 8
14 13
35 72
13,933 10,463
22.3 -
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
Schneider Electric SE 2023 - 500 0.000 2023 6
Schneider Electric SE 2023 - 799  1.500 2023 9
Schneider Electric SE 2024 999 998 0.250 2024 9
Schneider Electric SE 2025 749 747  0.875 2025 3
Schneider Electric SE 2025 751 - 3.380 2025 4
Schneider Electric SE 2025 300 300 1.841 2025 10
Schneider Electric SE 2026 (OCEANES) 650 651 0.000 2026 6
Schneider Electric SE 2026 147 747  0.875 2026 12
Schneider Electric SE 2027 498 497  1.000 2027 4
Schneider Electric SE 2027 746 745  1.375 2027 6
Schneider Electric SE 2027 499 498  3.250 2027 11
Schneider Electric SE 2028 755 756  1.500 2028 1
Schneider Electric SE 2028 496 - 3.250 2028 6
Schneider Electric SE 2029 795 795 0.250 2029 3
Schneider Electric SE 2029 594 - 3.130 2029 10
Schneider Electric SE 2030 (OCEANES) 582 - 1.970 2030 11
Schneider Electric SE 2032 595 594 3.500 2032 11
Schneider Electric SE 2033 495 - 3.500 2033 6
Schneider Electric SE 2034 592 - 3.380 2034 4
10,843 8,627
EMTN 2023
12 31
- 2016 9 0.25 2024 9 8
- 2019 7 0.25 2024 9 2
- 2015 3 0.875 2025 3 7 5,000
- 2023 4 3.375 2025 4 7 5,000
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- 2015 10 12 1.841 2025 10 2
- 2017 12 0.875 2026 12 7 5,000
- 2020 4 1.00 2027 4 5
- 2018 6 1.375 2027 6 7 5,000
- 2022 3 3.25 2027 11 5
- 1.50 2028 1 2019 1 5 2019 5
- 2023 6 3.25 2028 6 5
- 2020 3 0.25 2029 3 8
- 2023 10 3.125 2029 10 6
- 2022 11 3.50 2032 11 6
- 2023 6 3.50 2033 6 5
3.375 2034 4 6
0.00 2026 6
OCEANE 6 5,000 OCEANE
2023 12
4,200
/ 176.44
1.007
3
31 0.50
11 SSI 2021-2025
€02 800 €02
100
1.97 2030 11 OCEANE 6 5,000
2023 12 5 8,400
6,600 /
100,000.00 234.38
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2 5,000
- 2023 1
6 5,100
2023 5
2025 12
3
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22.4 -
( ) 2022 12 31 2023 12 31
8,627 2,210 - 6 10,843
1,713 1,304 2 29 3,048
123 (128) - 47 42
10,463 3,386 2 82 13,933
22.5 -
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
80 4,554
2025 -2027 50 194
130 176
2023 ETAP Qmerit EnergySage

2022 2 AVEVA
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23
1
2 1
3
23.1 -
2023 12 31
/
/ /
15 15 - - 15 1
FCPR / 132 132 - - 132
SICAV 3
554 94 460 - 554 3
544 - 253 291 544 2
1,245 241 713 291 1,245
8,388 - - 8,388 8,388 2
2,024 2,024 - - 2,024 1
588 588 - - 588 2
2,084 2,084 = = 2,084 2
- 73 42 31 - 73 2
- 44 44 - 44 2
- 4 - 4 - 4 2
13,205 4,782 35 8,388 13,205
(8,612) - - (8,612)  (8,488) 1
(1,232) - - (1,232)  (1,218) 2
(50) - (50) - (50) 2
(1,748) - - (1,748)  (1,748) 2
(11,642) = (50) (11,592)  (11,504)
* (999) - - (999) 77) 1
(1,342) - - 1,342)  (1,342) 2
(7,596) - - (7,596)  (7,596) 2
(80) - (80) - (80) 2
(100) - - (100) (100) 2
- 48) 48) - - 48) 2
- - - - - - 2
- () - ) - ) 2
(10, 166) 48) 6D (10,037)  (10,144)
108 4,300 106 8,300
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ooooogd
2022 12 31
/ / /
14 14 - - 14 1
FCPR 7/ 119 119 - - 119
SICAV 3
478 96 382 - 478 3
514 - 280 234 514 2
1,125 229 662 234 1,125
7,514 - - 7,514 7,514 2
1,716 1,716 - - 1,716 1
693 693 - - 693 2
1,577 1,577 - - 1,577 2
- 62 62 - - 62 2
- - - - - - 2
- 11 - 11 - 11 2
11,573 4,048 11 7,514 11,573
* (6,677) - - (6,677)  (6,210) 1
* (651) - - (651) 77) 2
(194) - (194) - (194) 2
() - - ) (3] 2
(7.524) - (194) (7.330)  (6,983)
* (1,299) - - (1,299)  (1,288) 1
(1,834) - - (1.834)  (1,834) 2
(6.254) - - (6.254)  (6,254) 2
(4,554) - (4,554) - (4,554) 2
@74 - - 74 174) 2
- (264) (182) (82) - (264) 2
- ©) ©) - - ©) 2
- - - - - - 2
(14,382) (185) (4,636) (9,561) (14,371)
86 2,700 80 7,500
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23.2 -
2023 12 31
ocl
CFH 1 483 (296) 3 10 Q) 2
CFH 2 69 (30) - 1 @ -
CFH 2 3 @) - - - -
FVH 1 1,755 (1,659) 1 18 an -
FVH 2 550 = 17 17 = 2
NIH 1 714 = 12 12 = =
1 990 (3.944) an 5 22
CFH 1 65 (18) @ - @ @
NIH 2 502 = 10 10 = 10
5,131 (5,954) 25 73 (264) 31
CFH 1 - (409) 3 4 () 3
- (409) 3 4 @ 3
FVH 2 1,050 (1,050) 44 44 - -
1,050 (1,050) 44 44 = -
6,181 (7,413) 72 121 (49) 34
2022 12 31
OCl

CFH 1 579 (316) - 14 () -
CFH 2 31 19) - 1 () -
CFH 2 12 19) - 1 () -
FVH 1 1,762 (5,493) (118) 37 (155) (©)
NIH 1 420 - 2 - 2
1 221 (1,811) 1 6 (5) -
75 (46) - 1 1€)) 4

CFH 1
797 - 87 - @7 (85)

NIH 1
3,897 (7,704) (202) 62 (264) (82)
CFH 1 - (419) 11 11 - 11
- (419) 11 11 - 11
FVH 2 250 (250) ® - ® -
250 (250) () - (3) -
4,147 (8,373) (194) 73 (267) 71

23.3 -
IAS 21
1.23
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2023 12 31
2,304 (2,321) 17
97 (581) (484)
22 (202) (180)
409 621 (212)
49 (108) (59)
29 (184) (155)
13 (107) (94)
UAE 27 (95) (68)
76 (12) 64
45 an 28
54 (65) 11)
25 (41) (16)
23 €10 (14)
1,430 (1,114) 316
48 (10) 38
47 (106) (59)
433 (333) 100
5,131 (5,954) (823)
23.4 -
2023 8
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
10,843 3,090 13,933 8,627 1,836 10,463
- (4,696) (4,696) (3,986) (3.986)
10,843 (1,606) 9,237 8,627 (2,150) 6,477
(1,050) 1,050 = (250) 250 -

9,793 (556) 9,237 8,377 (1,900) 6,477
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23.5 -
IFRS
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
3 11
(409) (419)
23.6 -
IFRS 7
2023 12 31
IFRS 7
121 - 121 (40) 81
(49) - (49) 40 ©)
2022 12 31
IFRS 7
73 - 73 - 73
(264) - (264) - (264)
1
IAS 32

IFRS 7
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23.7 -
23.8 -
2023 12 31
285
SSI
29
23.9 -

2023

76

45

295
270

47
12

292

10
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2024 12
23
2022 273 112
2022 99 48
EBITA
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2023 12 31
EBITA
10 1,122 212
(10) (1,020) (193)
10 454 122
(10) (413) (111)
2022 12 31
EBITA
10 990 162
(10) (900) 147)
10 478 121
(10) (434) (110)
24
24.1 -
2023 2022
86,482 81,506
81,562 80,833
168,044 162,339
42,927 41,482
41,145 37,839
61,946 59,045
22,026 23,973
24.2 -
2023 2022
(9,872) (8,764)
(53) (62)
(208) (184)
(10,133) (9,010)
24.3 -
2023 220 2023
3,780

1,060
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3 497,792
3 2023
2023 42bis 2011
12 16
4
25
25.1 -
2023
25.2 -
24
26
26.1 -
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
. 3,551 3,543
xx 207 181
411 435
4,169 4,159
168 80
168 80
26.2 -
2018 9 Autorité de la
concurrence

2022 7 4
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notification de griefs

2024 2024
2025
(2021
https://ww.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/sites/default/files/Communique_sanction.pdf
464 2 2021
10
2022 10 7 2,000 8,000
27
27.1 -
2024 1 10 2 2031 1 3.00 6
2035 10 3.25 7
27.2 - ETAP
2024 1 23 2021 ETAP 80
20
27.3 - AUTOGRID
2023 12 14 Autogrid Uplight Inc.(
2024 2 8 Uplight Inc.

Uplight Inc.
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28

2023
PwC Mazars
11,956 88 9,886 97 21,842
1,506 942 2,448
10,450 8,944 19,394
SACC 1,681 12 349 3 2,030
413 16 429
1,268 333 1,601
13,637 100 10,235 100 23,872
2022
PwC Mazars
11,271 92 9,819 95 21,090
1,291 971 2,262
9,980 8,848 18,828
SACC 996 8 522 5 1,518
348 - 348
648 522 1,170
12,267 100 10,341 100 22,608
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29
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
Nxtcontrol GmbH 100 100
RIB Saa Software Engineering Gmbh 90 90
Schneider Electric ““Austria”” GMBH 100 100
Schneider Electric Power Drives GmbH 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Austria GmbH 100 100
Schneider Electric Energy Belgium SA 100 100
Schneider Electric ESS BV 100 100
Schneider Electric NV SA 100 100
Schneider Electric Services International 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Belgium NV/SA 100 100
Proleit Bulgaria 00D 100 100
Schneider Electric Bulgaria EOOD 100 100
Schneider Electric d.o.o. 100 100
RIB Stavebni Software S.R.O. 100 100
Schneider Electric A.S. 98.3 98.3
Schneider Electric CZ S.R.0. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Czech Republic S.R.0. 100 100
Orbaekvej 280 A/S 100 100
RIB A/S 100 100
Schneider Electric Danmark A/S 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Denmark ApS 100 100
Schneider Electric Eesti AS 100 100
Schneider Electric Finland Oy 100 100
Schneider Electric Fire & Security OY 100 100
Schneider Electric Vamp Oy 100 100
Applications Logiciels Pour Ingenierie ALPI - 100
Behar-Securite 100 100
Boissiere Finance 100 100
Construction Electrique du Vivarais 100 100
Dinel - 100
Eckardt SAS 100 100
EcoAct SAS FR 100 -
France Transfo 100 100
Invensys Holding France SAS 100 100
Merlin Gerin Ales 100 100
Merlin Gerin Loire 100 100
Muller & Cie 100 100
Newlog 100 100
Rectiphase SAS 100 100
Sarel - Appareillage Electrique 100 100
Scanelec 100 100
Schneider Electric Alpes 100 100
Schneider Electric Energy France 100 100
Schneider Electric France 100 100
Schneider Electric Industries SAS 100 100
Schneider Electric International 100 100
Schneider Electric IT France 100 100
Schneider Electric Manufacturing Bourguebus 100 100
Schneider Electric SE 100 100
Schneider Electric Solar France 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems France 100 100
Schneider Electric Telecontrol 100 100
Schneider Toshiba Inverter Europe SAS 60 60
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31

Schneider Toshiba Inverter SAS 60 60
Societe D~ Application Et D ” Ingenierie Industrielle Et Informatique

- SA3I 100 100
Societe Electrique d ~ Aubenas 100 100
Societe Francaise de Constructions Mecaniques Et Electriques 100 100
Societe Francaise Gardy 100 100
Systemes Equipements Tableaux Basse Tension, SETBT 100 100
Transfo Services 100 100
ABN GmbH 100 100
J&K Regeltechnik GmbH 100 100
Merten GmbH 100 100
Proleit GmbH 100 100
RIB Cosinus Gmbh 100 100
RIB Deutschland Gmbh 100 100
RIB GmbH 100 100
RIB IMS Gmbh 100 100
Schneider Electric Automation GmbH 100 100
Schneider Electric GmbH 100 100
Schneider Electric Holding Germany GmbH 100 100
Schneider Electric Investment AG 100 100
Schneider Electric Operations Consulting GmbH 100 100
Schneider Electric Real Estate GmbH 100 100
Schneider Electric Sachsenwerk GmbH 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Germany GmbH 100 100
Schneider Electric AEBE 100 100
Schneider Electric Hungaria Villamossagi ZRT 100 100
SE - CEE Schneider Electric Kozep-Kelet Europai Korlatolt

Feleldsséglu Tarsasag 100 100
Schneider Electric Ireland Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Logistics Europe Limited 100 100
Validation Technologies (Europe) Ltd 100 100
Eliwell Controls S.r.1. 100 100
Schneider Electric Industrie ltalia S.p.a. 100 100
Schneider Electric S.p.a. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Italia S.p.a. 100 100
Uniflair S.p.a. 100 100
Lexel Fabrika, SIA 100 100
Schneider Electric Baltic Distribution Center 100 100
Schneider Electric Latvija SIA 100 100
UAB Schneider Electric Lietuva 100 100
Industrielle De Reassurance S.A. 100 100
Schneider Electric Holding Luxembourg 100 100
American Power Conversion Corporation (A.P.C.)B.V. 100 100
APC International Corporation B.V. 100 100
BTR (European Holdings) Bv 100 100
Clovis Systems B.V. 70 70
InTwo International B.V 100 100
Proleit B.V. 100 100
Schneider Electric Ecommerce Europe B.V. 100 100
Schneider Electric Logistic Centre B.V. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Netherlands N.V. 100 100
Schneider Electric The Netherlands B.V. 100 100
ELKO AS (Elektrokontakt AS) 100 100
Lexel Holding Norge AS 100 100
Schneider Electric Norge AS 100 100
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
Schneider Electric Elda S.A. 100 100
Schneider Electric Industries Polska Sp.Z o.o. 100 100
Schneider Electric Polska Sp.Z o.0. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Poland Sp.Z o.0. - 100
Schneider Electric Transformers Poland SpZoo - 100
Schneider Electric Portugal, LDA 100 100
Schneider Electric Romania, SRL 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems LLC 100 100
Schneider Electric LLC Novi Sad 100 100
Schneider Electric Srbija doo Beograd 100 100
Schneider Electric Slovakia, Spol SRO 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Slovakia S.R.0. 100 100
EcoAct lberica ES 100 -
Manufacturas Electricas S.A.U. 100 100
Proleit Iberia Slu 100 100
RIB Spain Sa 100 100
Schneider Electric Espana, S.A_U. 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Spain, S.L. 100 100
Schneider Electric Solar Spain, S.A. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems lberica S.L. 100 100
Telemantenimiento De Alta Tension, S.L. 100 100
AB Crahftere 1 100 100
Elektriska Aktiebolaget Delta 100 100
Elko AB 100 100
Lexel AB 100 100
Schneider Electric Buildings AB 100 100
Schneider 100 100
Schneider 100 100
Feller AG 83.7 83.7
Gutor Electronic GmbH - 100
RIB Cosinus Ag 100 100
Schneider Electric (Suisse) SA 100 100
Proleit Automation 100 100
Schneider Electric 100 100
Ascot Acquisition 100 100
Aveva Group plc( ) 100 59.2
BTR Industries Ltd 100 100
BTR Property Holdings Ltd 100 100
EcoAct UK Carbon Clear Ltd 100 -
Invensys Group Holdings Ltd 100 100
Invensys Group Ltd 100 100
Invensys Holdings Ltd 100 100
Invensys International Holdings Ltd 100 100
Invensys Ltd 100 100
M&C Energy Group Limited 100 100
RIB Solutions (Uk) Ltd 100 100
Samos Acquisition Company Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric (UK) Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Buildings UK Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Controls UK Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Invensys (UK) Ltd 100 100
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
Schneider Electric IT UK Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems UK Limited 100 100
Tac Products Limited 100 100
Yorkshire Switchgear Group Limited 100 100
Carros Sensors Topco Ltd - 30
Delta Dore Finance SA ( ) 20 20
Planon Beheer BV 25 25
Schneider Lucibel Managed Services SAS 50 50
Power Measurement Ltd - 100
Schneider Electric Canada Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric Solar Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Canada Inc. 100 100
Electronica Reynosa S. de R.L. de C.V. 100 100
Industrias Electronicas Pacifico, S.A. de C.V. 100 100
Proleit S. De R. L. 100 66.67
Schneider Electric Mexico S.A. de C.V. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Mexico, S.A. de C.V. 100 100
Schneider Industrial Tlaxcala S.A. de C.V. 100 100
Schneider Mexico S.A. de C.V. 100 100
Schneider R&D, S.A. de C.V. 100 100
Square D Company Mexico, S.A. de C.V. 100 100
Steck De Mexico S.A. De C.V. 100 100
Telvent Mexico, S.A. de C.V. 100 100
American Power Conversion Holdings Inc. 100 100
ASCO Power Services, Inc. 100 100
ASCO Power Technologies, L.P. 100 100
Autogrid Systems, Inc. 91.81 91.81
BTR, LLC 100 100
Charge Holdings, LLC 85.4 85.25
Echo HoldCo LLC 90.84 90.84
EcoAct Inc US 100 -
ETAP Automation Inc. ( ) 80 80
EV Connect, LLC 99.43 95.52
Foxboro Controles S.A. 100 100
GPI Interim Inc. 100 100
H.S. Investments, LLC 100 100
Integration Technologies Corp. 60 60
Invensys LLC 100 100
Osisoft, LLC 100 59.2
Pro-Face America, LLC - 100
Proleit Corp. 100 100
Ranco Incorporated of Delaware 100 100
RIB Software North America Inc. 100 100
RIB US Cost Inc. 100 100
RIB Usa Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric Buildings Americas, Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric Buildings Critical Systems, Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric Digital, Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric Engineering Services, LLC 100 100
Schneider Electric Foundries LLC 100 100
Schneider Electric Holdings, Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Corporation 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Mission Critical Services, Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric Solar Inverters USA, Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems USA, Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric USA, Inc. 100 100
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SE Vermont Ltd 100 100
Siebe Inc. 100 100
SNA Holdings Inc. 100 100
Square D Investment Company 100 100
Stewart Warner Corp. 100 100
Summit Energy Services, Inc. 100 100
Veris Industries LLC 100 100
Uplight Inc. 30.36 29.4
Citect Corporation Limited - 100
Clipsal Technologies Australia Pty Ltd 100 100
Futureworx Proprietary Limited 100 100
Nu-Lec Industries Pty Ltd - 100
RIB Holdings Pty Ltd 100 100
RIB Technologies Pty Ltd 100 100
Scada Group Pty Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric (Australia) Pty Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Australia Holdings Pty Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Buildings Australia Pty Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Australia Pty Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Solar Australia Pty Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Sustainability Business Australia Pty Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Australia Pty Ltd 100 100
Serck Controls Pty Limited 100 100
Tamco Electrical Industries Australia Pty Limited 65 65
Beijing Leader Harvest Electric Technologies Co., Ltd 100 100
Beijing Leader Harvest Energy Efficiency Investment Co., Ltd 100 100
FSL Electric (Dongguan) Limited 54 54
Guangzhou RIB Software Co., Ltd 100 100
Guangzhou Two Information Technology Co., Ltd 100 100
Jingxin Hongde (Beijing) Technology Co., Ltd. 51 12.34
Pro-Face China International Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd 100 100
Proleit Automation Systems (Shanghai) Co., Ltd 100 100
Schneider (Beijing) Low Voltage Co., Ltd. 95 95
Schneider (Beijing) Medium Voltage Co. 100 100
Schneider (Shaanxi) Baoguang Electrical Apparatus Co. 70 70
Schneider (Suzhou) Transformers Co. 100 100
Schneider (Wuxi) Drives Co., Ltd. 90 90
Schneider Busway (Guangzhou) Limited 95 95
Schneider Electric (China) Company Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric (Xiamen) Switchgear Co., Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric (Xiamen) Switchgear Equipment Co., Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Equipment and Engineering (Xi'An) Co., Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric IT (China) Co., Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric IT (Xiamen) Co., Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Manufacturing (Chongqing) Co., Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Manufacturing (Wuhan) Co., Ltd 100 100
Schneider Great Wall Engineering (Beijing) Co., Ltd 100 100
Schneider Merlin Gerin Low Voltage (Tianjin) Co.,Ltd. 75 75
Schneider Shanghai Apparatus Parts Manufacturing Co., Ltd 100 100
Schneider Shanghai Industrial Control Co., Ltd 80 80
Schneider Shanghai Low Voltage Terminal Apparatus Co., Ltd 75 75
Schneider Shanghai Power Distribution Electrical Apparatus Co., Ltd 80 80
Schneider Smart Technology Co., Ltd. 100 100
Schneider South China Smart Technology (Guangdong) Co. Ltd. 100 100
Schneider Switchgear (Suzhou) Co., Ltd 58 58
Schneider Wingoal (Tianjin) Electric Equipment Co., Ltd 100 100
Shanghai ASCO Electric Technology Co., Ltd. 100 100
Shanghai Foxboro Co., Ltd 100 100
Shanghai Invensys Process System Co., Ltd 100 100
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Shanghai Schneider Electric Power Automation Co., Ltd 100 100
Shanghai Tayee Electric Co., LTD 67.05 67.05
Shenzhen Easydrive Electric Co., Ltd 51 51
Tianjin Wingoal Electric Equipment Co., Ltd. 100 100
Uniflair ( ) Electrical Appliance Manufacturing Co., Ltd 100 100
Wuxi Pro-Face Co., Ltd 100 100
Zircon Investment ( ) Co., Ltd 74.5 74.5
Clipsal Asia Holdings Limited 100 100
Construction Computer Software (Asia) Ltd 100 100
Fed-Supremetech Limited 54 54
Himel Hong Kong Limited 100 100
MTWO Ltd 100 100
RIB Creative Limited 100 100
RIB Limited 100 100
RIB Software International Ltd 100 100
RIB Solutions Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric( ) Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Asia Pacific Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Hong Kong Limited 100 100
Two Hong Kong Ltd 100 100
Luminous Power Technologies Private Limited 100 100
RIB Itwo Software Private Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric India Private Limited 65 65
Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited 75 75
Schneider Electric IT Business India Private Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric President Systems Limited 75 79.47
Schneider Electric Private Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Solar India Pte Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems India Private Limited 100 100
Winjit Technologies Private Limited 100 75.5
Zenatix Solutions Private Limited 95 -
PT Schneider Electric Indonesia 100 100
PT Schneider Electric IT Indonesia 100 100
PT Schneider Electric Manufacturing Batam 100 100
PT Schneider Electric Systems Indonesia 95 95
PT Schneider Indonesia 95 95
PT Tamco Indonesia 65 65
RIB Indonesia 100 100
Ranco Japan Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Japan Holdings Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Japan, Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric Solar Japan Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Japan Inc. 100 100
Toshiba Schneider Inverter Corporation 60 60
Schneider Electric Korea Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Korea Ltd 100 100
Desea Sdn.Bhd. 100 100
Gutor Electronic Asia Pacific Sdn.Bhd. - 100
Henikwon Corporation Sdn.Bhd. 65 65
RIB Malaysia Sdn Bhd 100 100
Schneider Electric (Malaysia) Sdn.Bhd. 30 30
Schneider Electric Industries (M) Sdn.Bhd. 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Malaysia Sdn.Bhd. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems (Malaysia) Sdn.Bhd. 100 100
Tamco Switchgear (Malaysia) Sdn.Bhd. 65 65
RIB Pacific Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric (NZ) Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems New Zealand Limited 100 100
RIB Itwo Software Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric (Philippines), Inc. 100 100
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Schneider Electric IT Philippines Inc. 100 100
RIB International Holding Pte. Limited 100 100
RIB Singapore Pte Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Asia Pte. Ltd. 100 100
Schneider Electric Export Services Pte Ltd - 100
Schneider Electric IT Logistics Asia Pacific Pte Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Singapore Pte Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric JV Holdings 2 Pte. Ltd. 65 65
Schneider Electric Overseas Asia Pte Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Singapore Pte Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric South East Asia (HQ) Pte Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Singapore Pte. Ltd. 100 100
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Schneider Electric Lanka (Private) Limited 100 65
Schneider Electric Systems Taiwan Corp. 100 100
Schneider Electric Taiwan Co., Ltd 100 100
RIB Thailand Pending 100 100
Schneider (Thailand) Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric CPCS (Thailand) Co., Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Solar (Thailand) Co., Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems (Thailand) Co., Ltd 100 100
Clipsal Vietnam Co., Ltd 100 100
Invensys Vietnam Ltd 100 100
RIB Vietnam Software Company Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Vietnam Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Manufacturing Vietnam Company Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Vietnam Limited 100 100
Delixi Electric Limited ( ) 50 50
Sunten Electric Equipment Co., Ltd 25 25

) 36.8 36.8
Foxboro (Malaysia) Sdn.Bhd. 49 49
Himel Algerie - 100
Schneider Electric Algerie 100 100
Schneider Electric Argentina S_A. 100 100
Steck Electric S.A. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Argentina S.A. 100 100
Proleit Automagao Ltda 100 100
Schneider Electric Brasil Automacdo de Processos Ltda 100 100
Schneider Electric Brasil Ltda 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Brasil Industria E Comercio De Equipamentos - 100
Eletronicos Ltda
Steck Da Amazonia Industria Elétrica Ltda 100 100
Steck Distribuidora Ltda 100 100
Steck Industria Eletrica Ltda 100 100
Telseb Servigcos de Engenharia E Comércio de Equipamentos 100 100
Eletronicos e Telecomunicagbes Ltda
Marisio S.P.A 100 100
Schneider Electric Chile S.P.A 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Chile Limitada 100 100
Schneider Electric de Colombia S.A.S 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Colombia Ltda 100 100
Steck Andina S.A.S. 100 100
Schneider Electric Centroamerica Limitada 100 100
Schneider Electric Ecuador 100 100
Sociedad Anonima Invensys Engineering & Service S.A.E. 51 51
Schneider Electric Distribution Company 91.99 91.99
Schneider Electric Egypt S.A.E. 92 92
Schneider Electric Engineering And Services - Free Zone S.A.E 51 51
Schneider Electric Systems Egypt S.A.E 60 60
KMG Automation Limited Liability Partnership 51 51
Schneider Electric LLP 85 100
Schneider Electric (Kenya) Limited 100 100
Kana Controls General Trading & Contracting Company WLL 31.9 31.9
Schneider Electric Services Kuweit 49 49
Schneider Electric Israél Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric East Mediterranean SAL 100 100
Schneider Electric CFC 100 100
Schneider Electric Maroc 100 100
Schneider Electric Free Zone Enterprise 100 100
Schneider Electric Nigeria Limited 100 100
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Schneider Electric Systems Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric 0.M LLC 100 100
Schneider Solutions And Services (Private) Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Peru S.A. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems del Peru S.A. 100 100
Schneider Electric Services LLC 49 49
Electrical & Automation Saudi Arabian Manufacturing Company (LLC) 65 65
Schneider Electric Saudi Arabia Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Saudi Arabia Co. LTD. 100 100
Ccs Mining & Industrial (Pty) Limited 100 100
Construction Computer Software (Pty) Limited 100 100
Invensys SA (Pty) Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric South Africa (Pty) Ltd 74.9 74.9
Gunsan Elektrik Malzemelert SanayT Ve Ticaret Anonim Strketi 100 100
Himel Elektrik Malzemeleri Ticaret Anonim Sirketi - 100
Schneider Elektrik Sanayi Ve Ticaret A.S. 100 100
Schneider Enerji Endustrisi Sanayi Ve Ticaret Anonim Sirketi - 100
Cimac FZCO 100 100
Construction Computer Software (Gulf) Llc 100 100
L&T Electrical And Automation FZE 65 65
Levtech Consulting Dmcc 100 100
Schneider Electric DC MEA FZCO 100 100
Schneider Electric FZE 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Middle East FZE 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems de Venezuela, C.A. 100 100
Schneider Electric Venezuela S_A. 93.56 93.56
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1.1
27,429 (27,429) - ,

1.2
2,784 - 2,784 2,784
48 (48) - -
1,221 - 1,221 1,221
31,482 (27,477) 4,006 4,006
2.1 5,377,009 (19,468) 5,357,631 5,357,631
2.2 1,375,376 - 1,375,376 763,201
2.3 2,532,111 - 2,532,111 2,513,350
80,010 - 80,010 81,172
9,364,505 (19,468) 9,345,127 8,715,354
9,396,077 (46,945) 9,349,132 8,719,359
3 570,104 - 570,104 392,646
3 323,972 - 323,972 232,756
894,076 - 894,076 625,402
4 279,624 - 279,624 734,726
5 12,286,738 - 12,286,738 8,175,864
285 - 285 1,393
12,566,647 - 12,566,647 8,911,984
13,460,723 - 13,460,723 9,537,386
6.1 3,278 - 3,278 574
6.2 22,865 - 22,865 15,883
6.3 33,786 - 33,786 20,153
9 - - = -
22,916,729 (46,945) 22,869,784 18,292,355
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7
7.1 2,291,344 2,284,372
7.2 2,827,850 2,616,090
243,027 243,027
7.3 273,900 325,407
2,560,475 1,744,408
2 2
8,196,598 7,213,305

8
286,602 316,327
286,602 316,327
9 1,300,000 650,000
9 9,773,502 8,094,325
10 1,808,904 39,096
11 42,000 42,000
12 1,018,000 1,491,000
109,162 79,789
296,565 237,057
2,088 80,378
14,350,221 10,713,646
6.3 28,987 40,199
7,376 9,877
22,869,784 18,293,355
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1.1
4,634,404 (4,634,404) - -
1.2
470,385 - 470,385 470,385
8,110 (8,110) - -
206,300 - 206,300 206,300
5,319,199  (4,642,514) 676,854 676,854
2.1 908,514,647  (3,289,313) 905,225,334 905,225,334
2.2 232,383,529 - 232,383,529 128,950,441
2.3 427,825,475 - 427,825,475 424,655,616
13,518,490 - 13,518,490 13,714,821
1,582,241,971  (3,289,313) 1,578,952,658  1,472,546,212
1,587,561,170  (7,931,827) 1,579,629,343  1,473,222,897
3 96,324,772 - 96,324,772 66,341,468
3 54,738,309 - 54,738,309 39,326,454
151,063,081 - 151,063,081 105,667,922
4 47,245,271 - 47,245,271 124,139,305
5 2,075,967,252 - 2,075,967,252  1,381,393,981
48,154 - 48,154 235,361
2,123,260,677 - 2,123,260,677 1,505,768,817
2,274,323,758 - 2,274,323,758  1,611,436,739
6.1 553,851 - 553,851 96,983
6.2 3,863,270 - 3,863,270 2,683,592
6.3 5,708,483 - 5,708,483 3,405,051
9 - - = -
3,872,010,532  (7,931,827) 3,864,078,705  3,090,676,301
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7
7.1 387,145,482 385,967,493
7.2 477,793,536 442,014,566
41,061,842 41,061,842
7.3 46,278,144 54,980,767
432,617,856 294,735,176
338 338
1,384,897,198 1,218,760,013

8
48,424,274 53,446,610
48,424,274 53,446,610
9 219,648,000 109,824,000
9 1,651,330,898 1,367,617,152
10 305,632,420 6,605,660
11 7,096,320 7,096,320
12 172,001,280 251,919,360
18,444,012 13,481,149
50,107,622 40,053,151
352,788 13,580,667
2,424,613,340 1,810,177,628
6.3 4,897,644 6,792,023

1,246,249 1,668,818

3,864,078,705 3,090,845,261
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2023 2022
1 79
- 1
15 486,927 412,303
486,928 412,393
16 (122,475) (171,810)
(1,306) (5,114)
(14,607) (2,367)
(1,071) (1,928)
(2,382) (2,223)
(141,841) (183,442)
345,087 228,952
2,002,364 1,500,580
536,573 89,438
2,538,937 1,590,018
(327,774) (111,111)
(578) 1,396
(328,352) (109,716)
17 2,210,585 1,480,303
2,555,672 1,709,254
39 312,074
91,009 93,678
138,116 145,008
- 1,034
229,164 551,884
- (272,321)
(105,761) (108,927)
(161,507) (154,206)
(267,268) (535,354)
18 (38,104) 16,531
19 42,907 18,623
2,560,475 1,744,408
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169 13,348

- 1,859

15 82,271,186 69,662,715
82,271,355 69,677,921

16 (20,693,376) (29,029,018)
(220,662) (864,061)

(2,467,999) (399,928)

(180, 956) (325,755)

(402,463) (375,598)

(23,965,455) (30,994,360)

58,305,900 38,683,730

338,319,421 253,537,997

90,659,374 15,111,444

428,978,796 268,649,441

(55,380, 695) (18,773,315)

(97,659) 235,868

(55,478,354) (18,537,615)

17 373,500,442 250,111,995
431,806,341 288,795,556

6,589 52,728,023

15,376,881 15,827,835

23,336,079 24,515,758

- 174,705

38,719,549 93,246,321

- (46,011,356)

(17,869,379) (18,404,306)
(27,288,223) (26,054,646)
(45,157,601) (90, 453,412)

18 (6,438,052) 2,793,078
19 7,249,567 3,146,542
432,617,856 294,735,176
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3
3.1
2020 1 1 2022 12 31 2018 1
1 2019 12 31
2023 12 31
2023 5 2022 17 6,700
2023 1 AVEVA
17 2025 10 2023 12 31
17 Euribor 0.56
2023 1.97 6 5,000 2
OCEANE 2030 11 2023 12
6 5,000 /
426.66 100,000
234.38
7 300 450
2023 12 31
2 7,900
3.2
2023 12 31

2014-03
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FIFO
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FVNH

FVNH
Boissiere Finance SNC

10

2023 12 31
2023 10 31
2.10
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4.10
4.10
23
0.00
TGH TGF 05
1.65
OCEANE
3.3
1
1.1-
1.2-
2022 12 31 2023 12 31
4,054 4,054
(48) (48)
4,006 4,006
2
2.1-

2022 12 31 2023 12 31

181/306



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0onDOodno(esr71s)

ooooooo

5,377,099 5,377,099
(19,468) (19,468)
5,357,631 5,357,631

Schneider Electric Japan Holding 1,520 Muller SAS 426 8,000

2023 12 31

Schneider Electric Industries SAS 5,343,544
Schneider Electric Japan Holding 6,049
Muller SAS 8,038
5,357,631
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2.2-
2022 12 31 2023 12 31
763,201 703,184 (91,061) 1,375,376
763,201 703,184 (91,061) 1,375,376
2023 2 15 7 300 4,493,173
42 42bis 42ter 1 600
1,468,821 1,470 207,073
2.3-
2022 12 31 2023 12 31
2,513,350 18,761 - 2,532,111
2,513,350 18,761 - 2,532,111
2023 12 31 Schneider Electric Industries SAS 2024
25 3,210
3
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
570,104 392,646
323,972 232,756
894,076 625,402
Schneider Electric Industries SAS
2023 12 31 2 9,200 6,300
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4,849,753 311,979 91,061 (123,416) 279,624 4,159,845
4,849,753 311,979 91,061 (123,416) 279,624 4,159,845
SICAV 422,747 (422,747) = =
4,849,753 734,726 91,061 (123,416) 279,624 4,159,845
2023 41ter 42 42bis 42ter
1 600 1,468,821
1 2,300 190
1,470
207,073
5
Boissiéere Finance
6
6.1-

260
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6.2-
2022 12 31 2023 12 31

2015 3 11 10 7.5 715 - (323) 392
2015 9 8 8 8 289 - (289) 5
2015 10 13 10 1 112 - (40) 72
2015 10 13 10 2 277 - (98) 179
206 9 9 8 8 761 - (449) 312
2017 12 13 9 7.5 1,170 - (296) 874
2018 6 21 9 7.5 1,136 - (254) 882
2019 1 15 9 2.5 451 - (89) 362
2019 1 15 9 5 1,012 - (201) 811
2019 9 9 5 2 231 - (136) 95
2020 3 11 9 8 1,672 - (270) 1,402
20200 4 9 7 5 945 - (221) 724
2020 6 12 3 5 192 - (192) 5
2020 11 24 6 6.5 3,659 - (1,313) 2,346
2022 11 9 5 5 1,354 - Q77) 1,077
2022 11 9 10 6 1,905 - (196) 1,709
2023 1 13 6 6 - 1,963 (280) 1,683
2023 1 13 11 6 - 2,269 (194) 2,075
2023 4 6 2 7.5 - 2,081 (765) 1,316
2023 6 12 5 5 - 1,260 (140) 1,120
2023 6 12 10 5 - 1,260 (167) 1,093
2023 11 27 7 6.5 - 4,394 (53) 4,341

15,883 13,227 (6,243) 22,865
6.3-

2022 12 31 2023 12 31

2015 3 11 10 7.5 2,012 - (910) 1,102
2015 9 8 8 8 403 - (403) -
2015 10 13 10 1 (432) - 152 (280)
2006 9 9 8 8 1,726 - (911) 815
2017 12 13 9 7.5 2,288 - (466) 1,822
2018 6 21 9 7.5 3,614 - (700) 2,914
2019 1 15 9 5 70 - 14) 56
2019 1 15 9 2.5 (7,452) - 1,416 (6,036)
2019 9 9 5 2 (992) - 586 (406)
2020 3 11 9 8 3,848 - (513) 3,335
2020 4 9 7 5 1,761 - (304) 1,457
2020 6 12 3 5 177 - Q77 -
202 11 9 5 5 268 - (58) 210
2022 11 9 10 6 3,986 - (294) 3,692
2020 11 24 6 6.5 (31,323) - 9,059 (22,264)
2023 1 13 6 6 - 4,818 (580) 4,238
2023 1 13 11 6 - 7,956 (574) 7,382
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2023 4 6 2 7.5 - 937 (345) 592
2023 6 12 5 5 - 2,765 (198) 2,567
2023 6 12 10 5 - 3,930 (326) 3,604
(20,046) 20,406 4,440 4,800
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7
( )
2021 12 31 2,276 2,412 688 1,498 - 6,874
8 204 - - - 212
- - 1,498 (1,498) - =
2021 - - (1,619) - - (1,619)
2022 - - - 1,744 - 1,744
2022 12 31 2,284 2,616 567 1,744 - 7,211
7 212 - - - 219
- - 1,744 (1,744) - =
2022 - - 1,767) - - (1,767)
- - (29) - - 29)
2023 - - - 2,560 - 2,560
2023 12 31 2,291 2,828 516 2,560 - 8,196
WESOP:
7.1-
2023 12 31 2,291,343,536 4
572,835,884
6,971,852
( ) PEG 1,874,116
4 468,529 FCPE Schneider Relais France 2023 126.20
57,254,244
)
5,097,736 341,250
FCPE Schneider Relais International 2023 933,184 FCPE Schneider Relais
International 2023 126.20
155,735,835 212,990,079
10,357,749 1,375,176,658
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7.2-
2 1,200
7.3-
2023 5 4 3 2022 17 4,400
17 6,700
8
2022 12 31 2023 12 31
312,009 105,761 (138,116) 279,654
4,318 2,630 - 6,948
316,327 108,391 (138,116) 286,602
2 7,900
9
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
Schneider Electric SE 2019 94,325 94,325  Euribor +0.60 2024 7 23
Schneider Electric SE 2022 - - 2.95 2022 9 27
Schneider Electric SE 2025 750,000 750,000 0.875 2025 3 11
Schneider Electric SE 2023 - 800,000 1.5 2023 9 8
Schneider Electric SE 2025 200,000 200,000 1.841 2025 10 13
Schneider Electric SE 2025 100,000 100,000 1.841 2025 10 13
Schneider Electric SE 2024 800,000 800,000 0.25 2024 9 9
Schneider Electric SE 2024 200,000 200,000 0.25 2024 9 9
Schneider Electric SE 2026 750,000 750,000 0.875 2026 12 13
Schneider Electric SE 2027 750,000 750,000 1.375 2027 6 21
Schneider Electric SE 2028 500,000 500,000 1.5 2028 1 15
Schneider Electric SE 2028 250,000 250,000 1.5 2028 1 15
Schneider Electric SE 2029 800,000 800,000 0.25 2029 3 11
Schneider Electric SE 2027 500,000 500,000 1 2027 4 9
Schneider Electric SE 2023 - 500,000 0 2023 6 12
Schneider Electric SE 2027 500,000 500,000 3.25 2027 11 9
Schneider Electric SE 2032 600,000 600,000 3.5 2032 11 9
Schneider Electric SE 2034 600,000 - 3.375 2034 4 13
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Schneider Electric SE 2025 750,000 - 3.375 2025 4 6
Schneider Electric SE 2028 500,000 - 3.25 2028 6 12
Schneider Electric SE 2033 500,000 - 3.5 2033 6 12
Schneider Electric SE 2029 600,000 - 3.125 2029 10 13
Schneider Electric SE 2024 29,177 - 0 2024 7 25
9,773,502 8,094,235
OCEANE
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
Schneider Electric SE 2026 650,000 650,000 0 2026 6 15
Schneider Electric SE 2030 650,000 - 1.97 2030 11 27
1,300,000 650,000
EMTN
2020 11 0.00 2026 6
OCEANE 6 5,000
2025 12 31 0.5
/
3 2025 12 31
11 SSI 2021-2025 3
C02 800 C02
50/40/30
100
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OCEANE

6 5,000

2023 12
2016
2015
2015
2015
2017
2020
2018
2018
2019
2020
2020
2020

2019
2022
2022
2023
2023
2023
2023
2023
2023

10

2023 12
17

11

12
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10

12

A A WO P, © O

11

R O B, O &~ O

31

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0onDOodno(esr71s)

1.97 2030 11
6 5,000 2023 12
/ 100,000 426.66
234.38

0.25 2024 9 9 8

1.841 2025 10 13 1

1.841 2025 10 13 2

0.875 2025 3 11 7.5

0.875 2026 12 13 7.5

0 2026 6 15 6.5

1.375 2027 6 21 7.5

0.25 2024 9 9 2

1.5 2028 1 15 5

0.25 2029 3 11 8

1 2027 4 9 5

Euribor +0.60 2024 7 23 9,400
1.5 2028 1 15 2.5

3.25 2027 11 9 5

3.5 2032 11 9 6
0 2024 7 25 2,900
3.38 2025 4 6 7.5
3.25 2028 6 12 5
3.13 2029 10 13 6
3.50 2033 6 12 5
3.38 2034 4 13 6

1 900

Industrielle de Rassurance S.A.
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2022 12 31 2023 12 31
1,491,000 - (473,000) 1,018,000
1,491,000 - (473,000) 1,018,000
13
1 1 5 5
2,532,111 2,532,111 - -
570,104 570,104 - -
323,972 323,972 - -
279,624 279,624 - -
3,278 3,278 - -
11,073,502 1,136,325 1,800,000 8,137,177
1,808,904 1,808,904 - -
1,018,000 1,018,000 - -
109,162 109,162 - -
296,565 296,565 - -
2,088 2,088 - -
14 10
5,377,098 5,357,631
2,532,111 2,532,111
405,060 405,060
11,268,738 11,268,738
91,009
2,532,461
Boissiére Finance Schneider Electric Industries SAS 10

15
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16
17 /
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2,002,364 1,500,580
/ 208,799 (21,673)
(578) 1,396
/ 2,210,585 1,480,303
2023 Schneider Electric Industries SAS 20 200
18 /
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
/ 39 39,753
32,355 36,271
/ (70,498) (59,494)
/ (38,104) 16,531
/
19
2,900
95
2023
12 31 16 2,700
20
2015

2015
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21

21.1-

SC
SNC

21.2 -

21 500
2,000

29 5,000

21.3-

Boissiere Finance

Schneider Electric Industries SAS

2023

22

2018 9 Autorité de la

concurrence

2022 7 4

notification de griefs

2024 2024
2025

(2021 https://www.

autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/sites/defaul t/files/Communique_sanction.pdf

464 2 2021
10
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2022 10 7 2,000 8,000

23
23.1-
2023 4
23.2-
23.3-
2024 1 10 2

3 2031 1 6 3.25 2035 10 7
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 21, 2023

51 Consolidated statement of income

i A OnS of GUFCE R FOr SRTEOGE D Shena) Pl Full Year 2023 Full Vasar 202 2
Revenue 3 35902 344786
Cozt of sales (20,590) (20.300)
Gross profit 15,012 13,676
Research and devslopment e (1,168) {1.040)
Selling, general and adminksrative expanzes [7,432) (6,515)
Adjusted EBITA * 3 6,412 6,017
Other operating incone and expenses [ 98 (435
Restrucisnng costs [ 147) {227)
EBITA™ 6,363 5,357
Amorization and impairment of purchase accountng intangibs 2 (420) =24
Operating income 5933 4,933
Intarest income T8 24
interest expenss (387 {130
Finance costs, net {308} {106}
Oiher financial income and expense T (222 {109)
Net financial incom ef(loss) (530) (215)
Prefit frem continuing operations before Income tax 5403 4,718
Income tax expense 1 {1.285) {1.217)
Share of profitfloss) of associales 12 Ll 29
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 4169 3,536
attntutabke fo owners of the paremt 4,008 FATT
atfributabis fo non-cordrofing infarests 166 £9
Baslc eamnings (atiributable to owners of the parent) par share (in euros per share) 19 T15 6.23
Dakibed sarnings (atiributable & Swrbrs of e parent) Do shiare (0 eufes por shane) 19 Tor 8.5

Adjusted EBITA (Eamings Bafora Intecest, Taves, Amonization of Purchase Accounting Intangitles] Operating profit before amonzation and Impairment of puchase
aganurting wtangibie 435003, Lofors goodwill IMpainment, oiined Gparating Moo and epantes and fstnuciring cosis

* EBITA [Earmings Baefore Inferes, Taxes and Amonizalion of Purchase Accounting Intangdles) Cperating profit befora amonization and impalment of purchase
atonurting ilangibid a2 and balord goodedl imparment

The eccompanying nofes are an nfegral Dart of tha consolidated fnanclal stalements.
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 34, 2023

Oither comprehensive income

firradliovs of suros)

Hicde Full Yeas N2 Ful Year 1322

Profit for the year 4169 3,536
Gther comprehensive income:
Translation adjustment (1,054 631
Revaluaton of aasets and lisbiliies due o hyperinflation i 41
Cash-flow hadgas (46) 5
Income tax effect of cash low hedges 18 i i)
Gains and losse s recorded in equily with recycling (1,043} Tar
Met gainaflosses) on financial asssts 20 (B
Income b effect of gaina/{lesses) on fnancial asses 18 (&) 2
Actuarial gEnsilosses)on defined Denafit plans 20 (119) 137
Income ta effect of actuarkal galnsAlesses) on defined benafit plans 18 &8 125)
Gains and lossos recorded in equity with no recycling {36) 106
Other comprehensive income for the year, nel of Lax {1,0748) 813
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 3,080 4,349
atiibutab b fo ownars of tha parant 2050 o, 284
atfrbuiabk o non-controling ntarests 140 ES

The sccompanying nolas ane an infegral part of tha consolidsted financial sistements.
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 21, 2023

5.2 Consolidated statement of cash flows

e rmilions of aurce) Fiods Full Year 2023 Full Vasar 3022
Profit for the year 4168 3,538
Share of (profitlosses of associates (51) (29)
Income and expenses with no effect on cash flow:

Depraciabon of proparty, plant and equipment 1" T43 750
Arnorization of intanglble assets oher than goodwill 10 Tir 732
Impairment loa585 on non-current assats 60 Bl
Increasafdecreasa) in provisions 21 BT 3z
Loszesfgaing on disposals of busness and assels {252) 70
Caffarence Detwean tax pald and Ex expense (164 139
Cther non-cash adjustments 220 102
Met cash provided by operating activities 5,829 5,393
Decreasedincreasa) in accounts racelvabie 62 {305)
Decreasefincrease) in imventories and work in progress {382) (553
(Decreazeyincreass inacoounts payable 443 T3
Decreasefincrease) in other current sssels and lisbiiles 205 [254)
Change in working capital requirement aTe 1,039)
TOTAL | - CASHFLOWS FROM { (USED IN) OPERATIMG ACTIVITIES 54907 4354
Purchazes of property, plant and equipment " {914 {707
Proceeds from disposals of property, plant and egquipment 52 G
Purchazes of intangible azsats 10 [451) {386)
Met cash used by invesiment in operating assets (1,313) (1,024)
Acquisifions and disposals of businesses, net of cash acquired & disposad 2 611 {297)
Other long-term mestments (89) a0
Increass Inlong-lerm pension assets 20 (28T {130
Sub-total 285 {387)
TOTAL Il = CASH FLOWS FROM { (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (1,048) (1,411}
Issuance of bonds 22 3509 1.092
Repayment of bonds 22 (1.248) (82a)
Satafpurchaze) of reasury sharas (703 {219)
Incressagdecreasa) in olher inandial debt 934 143
Incraasadacraasea) of share capital 19 2084 208
Transaction with non-controliing interests® 2 (4,702 (73
Dividends pald to Schnelder Blectric’s shareholders 19 (1,767 (1618
Cividends pald to non-confreliing ntsrests (54) {157)
TOTAL Il - CASH FLOWS FROM / (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES (3,823) {1,453)
TOTAL IV =MET FOREIGN EXCHAMGE DIFFERENCE (240) 70}
TOTAL V = IMPACT OF RECLASSIFICATION OF ITEMS HELD FOR SALE 4} {20}
IMCREASENDECRE ASE) IMMET CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: 1 +I1+11+ 1V +V T8z 1,400
et cash and cash equivalants, beginning of he year 12 3863 2463
Increaseldecéase) in cash and cash equivalents 142 1400
NET CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF THE YEAR 18 4 654 3,863

* W 2083, ieneaclions wikh fon- Confre g Ifera s Mk Nidade 10 e poTchess of AVEVAE non-condmiling sfamseds.

The accompanying nolss ans an infsgral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 34, 2023

5.3 Consolidated balance sheet

Assats

frvmifions of eurcs) P Do 31, #0323 Dec. 34, 2022
MNOMN-CURREMNT ASSETS:

Goodwill, net 1 24,664 25,138
Intangibie assats, nat 10 5,837 6,373
Property, pfant and equipmant, net " 4,204 31835
Irvestments in @ssoclates and jointventures 12 1.206 1,241
Mon-current financial assets 13 1,245 1125
Deferred tax assets 14 1636 1,616
TOTAL NON-CURREMT ASSETS 38,747 39,428
CURRENT ASSETS:

Irventories and work In progress 15 4,514 4,346
Trade and olher operaling receivables 16 8,388 T.514
Dther récelvables and prepald expenzes 17 2.280 2156
Caszh and cash equivalents 18 4,696 3,586
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 19,893 18,002
Aszabs held for s8le 2 208 240
TOTAL ASSETS 58,809 B8 368

Tha accompanying moles are &0 nfegral part of the congoidated Anancis! statemernts.
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 31, 2023

5.3 Consolidated balance sheet

Lisbilities

i el of aurce) Hicie Do 34, H023 Dec. 3, 2022
EQUITY: 18

Share capital 2201 2,284
Addifonsl paid in caplal 2837 2660
Retained sarmings 21528 19812
Translation resérve (294 i1 ]
Equily atiributable te owners of the parent 26,462 25439
Mon-conralling interasts 706 G55
TOTAL EQUITY 27168 26,094
NOMN-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Panslons and ather post-employmant benefit cbigations 20 1,069 1,186
Oiher non-curent provsions 21 958 954
IMon-=currant financial Eatelities 22 11,5692 7330
Mon-current purchasse cormmitments over non-contreding interests 22 &0 194
Daterrad tax lrabilites 14 703 285
Oiher non-current Babllibies 548 865
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 18,231 11,454
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Trade and other operating payvables 7596 6,254
Accrued faxes and payroll costs 4,013 3787
Currant provisions 21 1,061 1036
Other cument labilities 1,379 1.887
Currant financial liabllites 22 234 3133
Currant purchase commiments over non-confralling interests ¥ a0 4,554
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 16,470 20,651
Liabilities hald for sake 2 &0 163
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Ba,899 58,364

Tha sccompanying nobes ans an infagral pant of the consolidsted financial stalements.
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 34, 2023

5.4 Consolidated statement of changes
in equity

Blumbsarof Aaitonal ﬂrhtfﬂg
[ 18 et -in Patarad Trnssicn cwheriodBe  Nonconieing
{im i el o BT g o gl Capital capdnl BRTIgE TR P [T Tatal
Dec. 31, 2021 569,033 2,276 2,458 19,694 14 24,440 3,669 28,109
Profit for the year - - - 34TT - 37T ik ] 3536
Othear compretensive Income - - - 138 6649 an7 L] 813
Comprehensive iIncome for the year - - - 3615 659 4,284 65 4,349
Caplitsl Incresse 2060 8 204 - - 212 - 212
Dividends - - - (1,618) - (1518 {157} (1,773)
Purchase of Peasury shares - - - {215) - (21%) - {219}
Fhare-based compensalion expenze - - - 161 - 161 &3 184
AVEVA minority iInterestbuy out - = = {1,881 - {1,881) (2,207) (4,733)
185 29 Hyperinfiation - - - 53 ~ 53 B 53
Othar 2 - o 7 i 7 {38) @n
Dec. 3, 2022 571,083 2,284 2,660 18,812 683 26,439 655 26,094
Profit for the year - - - 4,003 - 4003 166 4,169
Other comprehensive income - - - (78) {977 (1.053) [26) (1,073)
Cemprohensive income for the year - - - 3927 (a77) 2,950 140 3,090
Capital increase 1743 I 27F - - Zha - x84
Cividends - - - {1,787} - (1,767} (54) 11859
Purchase of freasury shares = = = (703} = (703) = (703)
Share-based compenszalian expeanss - - - 1A - a6 - 18
145 29 Hyperinfation = = = 65 = (it = 65
Ofner — ~ = {3} = 5} (] (10}
Dec. 31,2023 572,836 220 2,037 21,528 {294) 26462 TUG 7,168

The accompaiying rofes ans an indagral part of the consolidsted fnancial statarmants.
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 31, 2023

5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial
statements

Contents
Note Note
1 Summary of acoounting polcles 459 15 Invenfories and work in progress 484
2  Changes in the scope of conzalidation 471 16 Trade and other cperaing recaivables 485
3 Segmentinfarmation 473 A7 Other receivabies and prepaid expenses 485
4  Research and development expencitures 474 18 Cash and cash eguilvalents 486
5§ Imparment losses, depraciation and 19 Shareholder's aquity A5G
amor tzation expensss 4™ 20 Pensions and other post-employment benefit obligations 480
& Other operating income and expenszes 475 M Provisions for contingencias and charges 4a3
7  Oiher financial income and sxpensas AT3 22 Currentand non-current finencial s bes 493
& ncome lax expenses 476 23 Classification of financlal insruments 486
8 Goodwil 47T 24 Emplovess =01
10 intanglble assets 478 25 Related parly ransacions &0z
11 Property, plant and equipment 480 28 Commitnents and contingent abilities 502
12 Inveatmants inassociates and [oint veniines 482 27 Subsequentavents 503
13  Non-current financlal sssets 483 28 Statubory Auditors’ faes 503
14 Deferred taxes by nature 484 20 Consolidated companies B0

The faRowing nates are anintegral part of e consolidated financial statements

The Schneider Eleclric Group's consolidated fnancal statements ke the financial year ended December 31, 2023 ware authonized for ssue
by thee Board of Direclors on February 14, 2024, They will e submitted to shareholders for approval at e Annual General Mesting of May
23, 2024

The Group's main buzinesses are described In Chapler 1 of he Universal Registralion Document,

201/306



EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000o0nognognoOonoa(esr71s)
Oooooooa

Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 34, 2023

Note 1: Summary of accounting policies

1.1 = Accounting standards

The consolidated financial staternents have been prepared in compliance with the Internaticnal accounting standards (IFRS) as adopled by
e Europaan Unlon a3 of Decembar 31, 2023, The same accounting mathods wae uged a5 for the consolldsted financal staterments for the
year ended Decamber 31, 2022,

The IFRS standards and Interprefaions as adopied by the European Unlon aré available at the following webisite: httpsiifinance ec.euro
pasuicapital-markets -union-and- finandal-marke B/icompany-reporting -and-audiingfcompany-repoting/financlal-reporting

Standards, interpretations and amendments endorsed by the European Union whose application is
mandatory as of January 1, 2023

The folowing standards and interpretations hat were applicabde during the peried did not have a material impact en fe congolidated
finandal statements g3 of December 31, 2023;

+ Amendments to [AS 12 - Income Taxes: Dafarred Tax ralated o Assals and Usbilbes arising from a Single Transaction;
+ Amendments i [AS 12 = incomes taves: fnfarnational Tax Raform — Pillar Two Moclel Rulas;

+ Amandmants i AS 1 - Prasentation of Flaancial Statemants. IFRS Prachice Statamant 2: Disclosura of Accounling polchas;

+ Amendmeants o [AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimalas and Errors: Definilion of Accounting Estimales;
+ IFRS 1T and amendments - leirancs Confracts.

Standards, interpretations and amendments unendorsed by the European Union as of December 31, 2023
or whose application is not mandatory as of January 1, 2023

+ Amendments i |AS 21 — The Effacts of Changes in Farsign Exchange Ratse: Lack of Exchangeabiily:

¢ Amendments i |AS T - Statement of Cash Flows and IFRS 7 - Financial Instrumands | Disc bauras on Supplier Finance Arrangarments;

+ Amendments 1o 1A 1 - Prasantation of Financlal Steterments: Classification of iabilbles a& Currant or Non-curment: Deferral of Effective
Dlate: Non-currant Lishities with Covenants,

+ Amendments 1o IFRS 16— Leasss: Lassa Lishilty n & Sals and Laasehack,

The Group & currently assessing the potential affect on the Group's consalidated fimancial statements af the standards nol yel applicable as
of December 31, 2023, Al this stage of analysis, Te Group does not expect any material impact on I consolidated financial statements

Climate-related matters

The potential impacts on the Group's assets and liabllifies measuremeant a5 well az on significant judgemenis and estimates, from the
climate-related matters, have been analyzed through both cimate Tansilion risk and opportunities, physical risks perspecive and carbon
neulra external commitments perapectve. The Group Is commitizd to be carbon neutal in ks operatons by 2035, netzero CO, emissions
in its gperation by 2030, will be carbon neutra along the whole of its value chaln by 2040 and net Zerg along the whole value chaln by J050,
Those objechives are concetsly declined in the Group's Sustainability strategy through the 531 and S5E programs that are externslly
reporied respectively on a quarterly and annually basls.

To achieve its amizssion reduclion cbjectives and mesl nel zérs commitmants takan, the Group has defingd a roadmap and key actions o
anable both is own opérations and supply chain's decarbonization, leadng to direct consequences on processes, sl ranslfion, RED and
Irvastment priorities:

+  Redasgign of the investmentmonitoring snd approval oo in Decembsar 2022 to support internal and external reporting, monitor
irvestments alowing our slbes b transitien to Zers-CO, sites and priofitize low-carbien investments, In 2023, rainings and change
managemant hawe baon parformed o ensure adoption
Significant investments on both industrial processes (siles eleckificaton) and real estate portiofio (EV changersinstafation) planned b
decarbonize aperations by 2030 (scopes 1 & 2) inling with company-wide energy climate targets (150 Jero-CO, sites by 2025, double
anergy productvity by 2050, 1005 of elecricily fom renewables by 2050, shift 100% of corporate viehichs flest to elechic vehicies by
2030), spacfically on manuiacuring and disfribulion canters, he Group has defined a priarity Hat and planned b invest prograssivaly on
more elecirification, sustanable and efficlent syslems (heatpumps, microgrids, solar panels, themal insulation ) babween 2024 and
2030 to achieve net-pero ready operabons by 2030,

+ Imptementation of a process to follow carbon foolprint evolulion at an early stage of new product development o reduce the footprint of
future generalions of products, The Groug commitied on 2 sbep up in RAD In coming years, from an exdsting circa 5% of Group revenues
dedicated fo strategic RED imvestment to & future drca T3, with 8 srong focus on sustainability, Around 8 Billlon of euros (abeaslute
amount) hawe bean imes ledin RE&D babwesn 2007 and 2022
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 231, 2023

5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Thie actual and potential financial links and affets of the Group's exbarnal commiments or te spacific ofimate risks identfied are delalled
as follows:

+ The Group has performed a0 evaluation of physlcal risks on s sites with an independent expert. Mo matenal impact b disclose, notably
on evalisation and useful lite of tangible asasls or In he iImpairment Bsts performed at Group Level, The Group ts not a capital-intensive
compsary, Majority of Ibs sites are leased and not owned, and e indvidus residual value of Its lengble assets in the most atrisk lecations
I8 natmaterial. Addifonally, he mulll hub position of fe Group with aglle capadcity B relecale its producion in case of cimate disasher is a
wary 1o sigrificanty miigate risks and potential affacts. Also, the Group has a lbw depandancs on water in its production processss, and
itz sites are slighty kcated in food zones or coastal 2ones. Finally, the Group Is on an oppor heristc posibon regarding world's desire for
alsctification & athar company's net 2ero commiments. In 2023, the Group laz worked on quantilying imveztments and additonal costs,
as wall a3 opportunities o achieve long-tarm net Zero carbon commitments, taking Into consiceraton several scanarkos in ofder b
imtagrate tham inks he Group's impaliment tests. The Group fas rot identiisd ary risk of impairment at Decamber 2023,

+  The Schnsider Sustainability inpact (S50, which indudes a climate target, | used as a ¢riterlon in he annual variable compensation of
the Corparate Officer and for hie the §4 000 employess, which benefit from such compensation (20% welghf. In the same way, the
Schnelder Susiaingbility Externg & Relative Index {SSERI) Is usied for the long-term incentive plan granted to 3,000+ employvess
inciuding the Corporale Officer (25% weight),

¢ To further fe climale-related Essues 1o finandal planning, Schneider successfully launched the first-ever sustainabllity-linked cormverible
bonds in 2020, This bond haz been linked to three 551 targets by including the objective to save and avoid 800 milfon tans of CO, on the
customers” end by 2025, In 2022, the Group has also linked i bank fundings with the 531 performance with the signature of a KPls
lirigad facility.

1.2 — Basis of presentatlun
The fingnclal statementa have boen proparad on a historical cost basis, except for the fallowing:

+ derbvative Instruments and certaln financial a3 sets, measured at fair value;
+  assels held for sale - measured at the lower of carrying amount and falr valus bess costs o sefl;
+  defined bersefit pension plans - plan assets measured at far value,

Financial llabilities are measured using he amorttzed costmadel. The book valus of hedged assets and liabil fes, under fairale hedge,
corresponds to thelr fair value, for the part comesponding to the hadged risk.

1.3 - Use of estimates and assumptions

The praparation of financial stalements requires the Group management and subsidiades 1o make estimates and assumptions that are
reflactedin the amounts of assels and lablities reported in B8 consolldated balance sheet, revenues and expenses In the statement of
noeme and the commitrments of eated during the reporting period. Aciual results may differ.

Thase assumptions and estimates mainly concenn;

+  the measuwrement of the recoverable amount of goodwill, proper by, plant and equipment and intangible aszets (Maobe 1.8 and 1.9) and the
megsrement of impairment loages (Note 1.11);

+  the measwrement of the recoverable amount of non-current financial assets (MNote 112 and 13);

+ the reslizable value of inventories and work In progress (Mote 1.13);

+ the recoverable amount of rade and other eperating recelvables (Mote 1.14);

+  thewaualion of share-based payments (MNote 1,20);

+ the calculation of provisions or risk confingencies (Mote 1.21)

v the measwement of pension and ofher post-amploymeant banafit obligatons (Mate 1.19 and hate 200,

¢ the recoverablity of deferrad tax assets (Mot 14);

v the measurement of provislons coverning unces tainties ower incoms tax reatment (hotes 1.21);

¢ the esimation of the margin at complation for Construction contracts (Mot 1.24);

v the assumplions retained (o evaluate the |ease labdity (IFRS 16): leass tefm and discaunt rats (Mote 1,10,

1.4 = Consolidation princlples
Subaidigries, over which the Group exerdses exclusive conbrol, slther direcly orindirecty, are fully conzolidated.

Thia Group confrols @n entity when the Group (s exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvament with e entity and has the
atality bo alfect those retums through its power to direct the actiibies of the enlity.

Accounting polidies of subsidisres, |ointventure and asaociates have been changed when necessary I ensure conslistency with the
policies adopted by the Group,

Group Investments in entiies controlled |ointy with a Imited number of pariners, such a3 Joint venbures and compantes over which the
Group has significant influsncs ("assodiates”) are accounted for by the equity methad, Sigrificant influsnce is presumed o exisl when mors
tian 20% of voling fights are hald By the Group.

Under equity method, the net assets and netresult of 3 company are recognized pro rata to the interest held by the Grougin the share
capltal,

On acquisiion of animestmentina joind venhute & a0 associate, goodwil relating b the jalnt venture of e asscciate 5 induded in the
carrylrg amaount of the invesiment
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When the Group's share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals or excead (15 interest in e antity, the Group does not
recognize furfher losses, unless It has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the other entity,

Companies axquired of 5048 durkng the vear are Induded In of removed rom the corsokdated financlst stalements 53 of the dabe when
affective contred |5 acquired or reinguizhed.

Ary acquislfion or dizposal of aninterestin a subsidiary that doesn’t change the controd I3 considered a5 a shareholder lansacton and
must be recogrized directy inequity,

A changs In ownership interest resulls in an adusiment bebween the carrving amounts of the conbrolling and non-controlling Interests &
reflect thelr relative interests in the subsidiary, Ary difference Debweean the amount of the adiustment to non-confroling interests and arry
consigeration pald or recelved is recognized In a separale reser ve within equity attribulable to owness,

Intra-group ransactions and balances are eliminated.
Thia list of consolbdabed main subsidiaries, [cint ventures and associates can be feund in Mok 29,

The reparting date for all companies includedin the scope of conaolidationis December 31, with he axception of cartaln immaterial
associales accounted fr by the equity methad. For the latter however, financial skalements up.fo Seplembier 30 of the finandal year have
bean used (maximum diffarence of firee manths in ine with the standards).

1.5 — Business combinations

Business combinations are accountad for using e acquisiion mathod, in acoordance with IFRS 3 - Business Combinatons, Acguisiton
Cost are presentsd under “Oher operaing income and expenses” in the statement of Income,

All acauired assats, [Rblie: and conlingent Fablies s fechgnized al their fas vaioe al the acquision date, s far value can be adfusted
during a measurement period that can last for up to 12 months from the date of acquisition,

Thie differential between e cost of acquisiion excluding acgulsiion expenses and the Group's share in he fair valwe of assets and
Fabdlities at the date of acquisition is recognized In goodall, When the oost of acquisition is lowse than the fair value of the Identified assels
and labllibes acquired, he badwill s immediately recognized In e statement of income.

Gaadwill is allocated to Cash-Ganserating Units (CGLE) or groups of cazh-genaraing units that benefit from business combinaton
Fynergles.

Goodwill s not amortized but tested for Impalrment at least annually and whenever there |s an indication hatitmay be impaired (38e MNote
1,11 babow), Any impairment losses ane recognized under “amers ization and impairmesnt of purchaze accounting intangible™.

The full goodwill method is applied at Group level, therefors, non-controlling interests afe valued at fair value.

In accordance with &S 32, put optons granted to minorily shareholdars are recorded as financial Habilities at e option's estimated strike
price,

The share In the net assets of subsidianies iz reclassified fom “Men-con rolling Inferests” to " Purchase commitments aver non-controling
nlerast” and the differental bebwesn he valus of the non-controling intere sts and the abdity, cotraspanding 1o the sommitment, is
recorded in equity,

1.6 — Translation of the financial statements of foreign subsidiaries

The consolidated financial staternents are prepared in euros,
The financial staternents of subsicharies (hat use another lunclonal currancy are ranslated inl euras & folows:

asset and labilites are ranslaled at the official closing rates:
+ Inzome statament, backlog and cash fow (tems are franslated at average annual exchange rates.

The funclional currency of an entity is the currency of the primary conomic environment inwhich It caries out i oparations. In most casas,
the funclional currency corresgonds to the lbcal currency. However, a funclional currency other than the local curency can be refainad for

cariain entities, ITit represents he currency of fhe main ransactons carried out by the enfity and that it ensures falthid reprezentation of its
economic emdronment

Tranziation adjustments are recorded In consolidated equity under “Translation reserve”,

Upan éxdt from the scope of consolidabon, the cumulative translation reserve of a company whose functional currency |s not the euro are
recycled In the income statement and are part of the gain or keas on disposal.
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Thee Group applies 1A% 2% - Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies o Tie Group’s subsidianies in counbrias wilh
hyperinfisionary economies (Argentina and Tirklye), 145 28 - Financial Reporting In Hyperinftalionsry Economies requires the non-
monatary assets and liabdibies andincome statements of counfries with hyperinfiabionary economios tobe restated  reflect the changss in
e general purchasing power of fielr functional currency, thereby gensrating a profit or loss on e net monstary position whichis
macognized innetincome within "Other finandal ncome and expenses”. In addition, the financial statements of the subsidiaries in these
counbies are Fanslaled at the closing exchange rale of the reporting period concerned, in accordance with 1AS 21, In 2023, &l he
neceszary condiions were met to consider Tarkiye and Argenting a3 8 hyperinfafonay counlry within the mesning of IFRS. The Group has
applbed A5 29 to Argentinag in Its financial statements from January 1, 2018 and o Torkiye in I financial staterments from January 1, 2022
The Group used the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for both Argentina and Tarkive ko remeasure ifs income statement items, cash Rows and
non-rmonetary assets and labllities. This index was up 211% ke Argenting and up 65% for Torkiye bebaeen December 2022 and December
2023,

1.7 - Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency tanzactons are recorded using the exchangs rate in effect at the ransaction date or at the hadging rate. Atthe balance
sheat date, monatary iterns in freign currency (a.g. payables, receivables, slc) are ranslated inlo he funcfonal currancy of the enlity st
e closing rate or at the hedging rate. Gains or losses on ranslalion of fareign currency Bansactions are recorded under “RMet financial
Ineamed (less)”. Forelgn currency hadging iz descrbed betow, InMale 1.23.

Howavar, cortain long-tarm recalvablas and loans o subsidiaries are consicerad v be part of a metinveatment in a froign operation, as
dafined by 1% 21 - The Effects of Changes in Forelgn Exchange Raws, As such, he impact of exchangs rate fuctualions |5 recedded in
aquity and recogrized in he statament of incams when the invesiment is sodd or when the lomg-term recalvable or loan i ralmbursed,

1.8 - Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately or as part of a business combination

Intangibds assets acquired separalely are inftially recognized In the balance sheet at historlcal cost. They are subseguently measured using
the amartized cost modsl,

Intangible gasets (mainly rademarks, ohnologias and customer relaionships) acquired a5 parl of business combinalans ara recognized
in e batance sheet at falr value at the combination datw, appraised exemally for he most significant assets and inemally for he rest, and
that reprasents its historical costin consolidation. The valuatons are perfermed using generally accepied methods, based on future nfows,

Intangible assets are generally amortized ona stralght-ine basts over thelr uzeful ife or, dtematively, over the penod of lagal protection.
Amorized Intangitle assels are tested for impaimment whan there ks any Indicalion that healrrecoverable amount may be less than their
carrying amount,

Amorization expenses and impaiment loszes on ntangible assets acquired in a business combinalon are presented on a separale
statement of income ling iam, "amortizaticn and impairment of purchaie sccounting infangible” assets.

Trademarks

The tradarmarks are recognized at lair valus at the acqulsition date. The frademarks fair valus i2 determined uaing the ralisf from royvalty
makhod,

Trademarks acquired as partof a business comibination are not amar ized when ey are considered o have an indefinile ife.
The criterla used to Selirmine whethar or not such rademarks have Indafinite ives and, a8 he case may be, their fespan, are as follows:

+  Brand awarensss,
¢ autieok for the brand in light of the Gioup's shategy tor Integrating the trademark into it exising por tfalio.

Invclefinite-Aved rademarks are Bsted for impairment at least annually and whenewver there |5 an indication they may be impaired, When
necessary, an impairmentioss is recorded.

Internally generated intangible assets
Research and development cosis
Resaarch costs e expensed in the statement of income when incurred. Devalopment costs for new projects are capitalized if, and ondy il

¢ the projectis clearly identfied and the related costs are sepatately identified and rellably ronibared;

+ the project’s echnical feasibility has bean demonzirated and e Group has D intention and fnanclal resources b complota he project
and to use or ell the resulting products;

+  the Group has sflocated the necessany technical, financial and other resources to complete the devetopment;

+ Itis probable that fhe fulure economic benefits atributabie o the project will Aow &b the Group.

Devalopment costs that do not mest these oriterla are expansad In fe financlal year in which they are incurred.
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 31, 2023

Developrmeant COSEE previously recognized as an expenie are nolrecognized a2 an azselin a subsequent period,

Bafore the commercial lsunch, capitalized development projects are s ted for impairment 3t least annuatly. From the date of the
cofmmercal launch, capltalized developmant projects are amortized over the Bfespan of he underlying lechnolagy, which generally ranges
from three 1o ben years. The amortizalion expenses of such capitalized projects are Included in the cost of the related products and
classifiedinty "Cost of safes” when the products are sold.

As for development-related asset which sre In he amortization pariod, they are esled for impairment incase an impairment sk has besan
Identified.

Software implementation

External andinternal costs relaling t the implementation of Enterprise Resource Planning (ERF) applications are capitalized when they
nalate b ha pragramming, coding and lesing phase. They arm amarlized over he spplicatons’ usalul hues,

1.9 — Property, plant and equipment

Praperty, plant and equipmant |s peimarity comprized of land, bulldings and production equipment and is carried at acquisition cost, less
acoumulated depreciation and @y accumulated impairment losses,

Each component of an iem of proper by, plant and equipment with a usetul ifs thatdiffers from that of the whote ilem s depreciated
saparataly on a skaight-ine basis. Tha main useful bves are as billows:

buildings: 20 to 40 years;
machinery and eguipment: 3 to 10 years;
+ other: 3o 12 years

The usefd life of propaerty, plant and equipment used in operating activibies, such as production lires, reflact he related products’
astimated life cydas.

Lizeful lives of items of property, plant and equipmant are reviewed perodcally and may be adjusted prospectvely if appropriale, The
depreciable amount of an asset s determined after deducting [ts residual value, when the resldual value |s matsrial.

Deprecialion i expensed in the period and induded in the production cost of inventory of the cost of internally generated intangible assats.
tis rammlzad I the statement of ncome under "Cost of sales”, "Resaarch and davarament cosls™ or 'SG]HI'IIQ. QGI'BI'H' and administrative
epranses”, as the case may be.

ltems of property, plantand equipment are tested for Impalrment whenever there Iz an indication they may be mpaked. Imparment losses
are charged 1o he statement of Income under "Othar operating inGcome Snd axpones”

Since 2009, praparty, plant and equipment 3lso iIntiudes fght-of-uze asaals, inaccardance with the recommended freatmeantin IFRS 16
Leases, and as described in the following note,

110 —Leases

Scope of the Group's contracts
Thie lesasa condracts identified within a1l the Group enlities B0 under the following cabegorss:

¢ real ostate: office buildings, lchkries, and warehouzes;
+ wehidles; cars and brucks;
¢ forklifts ussd mainly in Bciories or slorage warehouses.

The Group has retained e eemplon for lowvalue assets (e, assets with @ cost lower than LISD 5,000). Thus, the defined scope does not
nclude small offics o IT equipment. moblie phones of other small egquipment, which all correspond 0 low-value equipment Shork teem
confracts (Le, less than 12 months without purchase option) are also exempled under the standard, In this case, for example, for eocasions
wahicle of accommodation rentals.

Rental obligation

At the inception date of the leaze, the Group recognizes the tease lablities, measured at the present value of he lease payments to be
made over the ferm of he lease. The present value of payments iz calculated mainly wsing the marginal bomoswing rate of the conltracting
anttys country, at the contract starbng date.

Rarbal payments include lixed payments {net of rental incentives recebvable), variable payments based anan index or rabs inilally measured
using the indax or rate a5 at the commencement date and amounts that should be paid uncer residual value guarantees. Besides, he
simplification allowing notto split services components has not Been alecled by the Group. Therelors, anly e rents are taken ino account
in the leaze paymants,
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Lease payments aise incude, whan appiicable, e exercise price of & purchase opBon reasanably certain o be exercised by the Group
and the paymentof penalties for he termination of a leasze, If the ferm of e lease Bkes info socount the fact that the Group has exerclzed
the termination opfon.

Varlable lsase payments that are not dependent on an index or rate are recognized as anexpensa In the perled In which he swent or
condlion tnat rlggers the payment ooours.

After the start date of he contract, he amount of rental obligations 1z Increased o reflect the ncrease In interest and reduced for lease
payments made.

I acdcifion, the carrving amount of the lease labllifes s revaned in the sventof 3 reassessment or modification in the lease (6.0, changs in
the term of the lease, change in lease paymeants, appication of annual indexation, ek},

The obligation 15 recorded under other current and other non-current liabilities.

Right-of-use assets

The Group accounts for e assats related to the righlol-use on he léase staring dats {ie. the date onwhich the underlying assel s
anvailabie),

Assets gre measured at coal leas accumulated depredialion and imparment losses, and adjusted for the revaluation of lease labllites.

Theie casl of right-ol-use asses includas e amount of lbase Babiites, inflial direct costs incurred and lease payments made an of Defore the
altectve dabs, minus |eass Inducaments recaived. They ane recognized a3 tangible assels, 0 the Balance Sheal

Unless the Group s réeasonably cartain that it will become the owner of the leased assel al fie end of the lease term, the recorded right-of-
use assets are depreciated using the Inear method over the shorbest perod of Bme bebween esimated life of the underlying asset and the
duration of the lease. The assets related o the Aght-of-use are sublect to depreciation.

Determining the duration of contracts
The duratien of he Group's contracts varies according o geographiss,

The res estate conracts have variable durations depending on the counbries and local regulations. Vehicles and forklifts are germarally
confracied between 3 and & years,

In certain geographles, the Group's real estate conlracts offer unilateral options for termination of contracts (par lcularly in France with
conlract 3-6-31

According to the recommendation of IFRIC, ona case-by-case analysts and based on Real Estate teams’ expertiss, expariencs strategy
and projects, the Group ks determining the most probable duration to perform cur calculations.

In most of cazes, the duration chosen is the enforceable duration of the real estate conbracts, in par toular on the most strateglc bulidings
and fachorles.

1.11 —Impairment of assets
The Group assesses the recoverable amount of its long-Ived assels as follows:

+  for &l property, plant and squipment subjact to daprediation and intanghile sasats subject to amorlization, the Group carries suta review
ateach balance sheetdate o assass whather hede |z any indicalion thal they may be impalred. Indications of Impairment are ldentfied
Basad on exiamal or internal Information. I such anindicafon exals, the Group tests the assel forimpakmeant by comparing its carrying
amaount b the Righer of fair value minus costs o sell and walue Inuse;

+  pon-amorlizabls ntangible azsal and goodwill are bested far impairmeant at least annually and whanever hars is an Indication that tha
aszels may be impalred,

Vabue In use ks determined by discountng fulre cashitows tatwill be generated by the tested assets, These Luure cashllows are based on
Group management's economic assumptions and operating forecasts presented in business plans ower @ period generally not excesding
fiug years, and then exirapolated based on a perpafulty growth rate. The discount rate corresponds o he Welghted Average Coat of
Capital (WACC) at the measurement date. Thia rats is based on the following main assumplions:

*  along-term Interest rate of 3.5%, corresponding o the interestrate for 10-year QAT treasury bonds;
+  the auerage premium applied to finencing obiained by the Group in 2023,
+  the weighted counlry risk premium for e Group's businesses in the countries In queston.

Thie perpetuity orowth rate is 20%, unchanged fom he previous financial year,

Impairment tests are performed at the level of CGUs {or groups of CGLS) to which the assstbelongs. A cash-generating unit iz the smatest
group of as3ets that generates cash Inflows that are largsly Indspendent of the cash Aows fram other assets or groups of agsels. The
groups of cash-generating units in 2022 ware Low Voltage, Madium Voltage, Secure Powar and Industrial Automation. In 2023, to reftact its
ongeing strategy ward sustainability and digital ransfeemation, the Growp receganized hie leved at which Sooowil |5 being meniored.
Hence, the groups of CGLUs In 2023 are Low Voltage, Medium Voltage, Secire Power, Sustainabliity, EM Software, Industrial Automation and
Indiusirial Automation Software. This change doss not modify sur reporing segments. Goodwlil was reallo cated using relative values of
groups of CGLg, similarky o Ssposal operations.
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Mt aszets were allocabed 1o the group of CGLS at the fowa st possibde level on he basis of e group of CGLUS aclviies 1o which Doy
bslong,

Goodwil is allocated whien inlgally recognized. The CGL socation ls done on the same basis as used by Group mansgement to monitor
operalons and 353698 synergies deriving from-acguisitions.

‘When the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is fower than i book value, an impsiment loss is recognized for the excess of he book
wvalue ower the recovarable value, The recoverable value is defined a: he highest vaiue bebwesn e value In use and the zelling price less
cost to sell. When the tesled CGU comprizes goodwil, ary impairment lozses are firsty deducied from goodwill.

1.12 = Non-current financial assets

Ivestmants in non-consolidated companles ane inibally recorded 31 thelr cost of acquisiton and subsaquaenty measured at fair valws, The
fair valpe of imsestments listed inan actve markel may be determined reliably and corresponds o the isted price al balance shael date
{Lewvel 1 from the fair value hisrarchy as per IFRS T

IFRS 3 standard allows bwo accounting treatments S aquity instruments:

¢ changein tair value k& recognized theough “Oher Comprenensive Moome” in the comprenensive iIncome statement, and in equity under
“CHhar reservas” in the balance sheet, with no subsequent recyding in the income stalement even upon sals;
¢ changein far value, as well as gain or 038 in case of sale, are recognized in e income stkment

The electon between those bwo methods |5 & be made from Inception for sach equity investment and i5 irevocable. Far significant
Inwestments not listed In an acve market, the valuation is performed by exiernal experts atleast annually and whenever there is an
Indigation that It may be Impaired.

Veniure capital (FCPR) / Mutual funds (SICAY) are recognized af fir value through income stalement, in accordance wilh IFRS 9

1.13 - Inventories and work in progress

Inventories and work in progress are measured at the lower of their initial recogrition cost (acquiziion cost or production cost generally
datermined by the weighted average price malhod) or of their estmated net realzable value,

Hat realizable value cormesponds to e asimated seling price net of remaining expendass b compe e andion sell he products. nseniony
Impairment [0s5e3 s recognized in "Cost of sales”

The cost ol work in progress, semidinished and finished products, includas the cost of materiaks and direct labor, subconacling costs, ol
production overheads basad on normal manufacturing capacity and the porfon of development cosls that are directly related to the
manufacturing process (eorresponding b the amortizaton of capitalized prejects in production and product and range of products
maintenancs costs),

1.14 - Trade and other operating receivables

Trade and other recelvables are measured al their rensackon price upon inifial recogniticn and then at amortized costisss any impaiment
lossas based onexpectad credit losses model.

Trade and olher operating recebvables are deprediated according o the simplified IFRS 2 modal. From inceplon, rade recenvables are
depreciated o the sxfent of the &pected losses over eir rémalining maturity.

The creditrisk of rade recelvables Is assessed on a colleclive bagls country by country, a3 the geographical onigin ofrecelvables is
consldered represantalve of thelr risk profile, Counbies are classified by risk profle using he assessment provided by an ddernal agancy,
The provision for expecied credit losses is evaluated using (1) the probabilities of default communicated by 3 credit agency, (1) historical
delault rates, (i) aging balance, (v) a3 well as the Group's assassmaent of the cradit risk considering achual guarantess and credit
insurance,

Oncs it Is kenown with certainty hat a doubthd receivable will not be collecteq, the dewbtiul account and its related deprecialion arg written
aff throwgh the Income statement,

Accounts receivable ane discountad in cases wherd thay are dud in ol ani year and e dscounting impact is signitcant.

Assignment of receivables

‘When it can be demonstrated that the Group has ransferred substantially all the risks and benefits refated o assignment of recelvatles,
paricutarly he creditrisk, the lems concemed ane derecopnized. Otherwise, the operalion ks comiderad a3 a financing operation, and he
recaivables remain In the batance sheet asse s, with recogniion of a corresponding financeal liabisty.

1.15 - Assets held for sale and liabilities of discontinued operations

Assets held for sale

Mon-currant assats or disposal groups are classified as held for sals i ek carrying amount will be recovered principally through asae
ransachon rather than through continuing wse, This classificalion occurs when the Group takes the dedizion to s&ll them and that the zake iz
considared highly probable.
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Thie asselts and liabiliies neld for sale are prasentod on different lines of fye batance sheal. Thoy are moeasured at he kwer of thair carrying
amountor fair vales leas coats o sall Azsets classified as held for sabe are no longsr depraciated (amaor ized) as of the date they ane
classified a3 assets or disposal groups heid for sale.

When a sale Invelving the loss of contrel of the subsidiary Is considered highly probratie, all e assets and llabilites of this subsickary are
classified as being held for sale, Independenty of whether or not the Group retaing & reshoust Interastin the entity after its sale,

Discontinued operation
A dizcontinued operation iz a clearly identifiable component that the Group either has abandoned or that iz classified a3 held for salke:

¢ represanting a separats major fine of business or geographical aea of operations;
v being part of a single coordinated plan to dispose of 2 separate major ine of business or geographical area of operations; o,
¢ being a subsidiany acquired exciusively with & view 1o resale.

Onca the criteria are met, the profit and less and the cash fiow from discontinued operations are presented separately in the consolidaled
Income staement and the consolldated cash Row statement for each perlod.

1.16 — Taxes

Income tax expense

The tax rake is calculated an the basis of he fscal reguialons enacted of substantvely anacted al the fizcal year closing date in aach
country where he Group's companies carry oul their business. The Group's appicable taxrate comespands to he average of the
thearetical tax rates In forcs In each country, welghted according b profit obtained in each of thase counlries. The average eflsctive tax rate
Iz caloulated as follows: (current and deferred income tax expenselinet profit Defore tax less share of profit of associates, and net profit
from dizconfnued operations).

Deferred taxes

Datarred taxes are recognized for all lemporary differences bebween the carmying amount of assety and Fatdiities and ther tax bage
{esechpding ITit arises from the inilial recognition of goodwill), the tax loas canfyforwards and the unused tax credilts.

Deferred taxes are bazed on tax rates and tax ries that have been enacied or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period and
areexpected o apply when the related deferred income tax assetls realized or the deferred Income tax labllity Is setied. The effect of amy
change Im the current and deferrad taxes |5 recognized In PEL, except to the exient that it relates ko ikems recognized on OCI or direclly in
ooty In Ehis case, the L is also recogrizad In O] or aguily

When the Group decides not o distribute profits retained by the subaidiary within e foreseeable fulure, no defarred tax lIabity is
recognized.

Futura tax benafits ansing from te ulization of e loss carry forwards (including amounts available for carry forward without tme Imit are
recognized only when they can reasonably be expectad to ba realized, The canying amountof deferned tax assets i3 testad for impainment
at each Dalancs shaat date and an impssrment ks i3 recognized 10 the extant hat Itis no nger probable that sufficient taxable peofits will
be avallable against which the defarmed tax assetcan e fully or par ally of fset,

Deterred tax assets and llabdlifie s are not discounted and are recorded in the balsnce sheetunder non-curent assets and llablites,
Deterred tax assets and labilite s refated to fve same wnit and which are expected to reverse in the same pariod are offsel,

1.17 — Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalants presented in the balance sheet conalst of cash, bank accounts, term deposits of three months or less and
marketable securiies traded on organized markets, Marketable sacurities are short-term, highly liquid invesiments that are readily
convertible toknown amaeunts of cash at maturity. They notably consist of bank deposits, commercial papes, mutusl funds and equivalents.

ﬂmsldaring thiai ralure and malkemties, these instruments represent insignifcant risk of changes in value and are reatad as cash
equivalants.

1.18 — Treasury shares

Schneider Electic SE shares held by the parent company or by fully consolidated companies are measwed at acquisition cost and
deducted frem egquity.

GalnsAlosses) on the sabe of own shares are cancelled from consolidated reserves, net of tax.
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 34, 2023

1.19 — Pensions and other employee benefit obligations

Depanding onloeal practicss and laws, the Greup’ subsidiaries parScpate In penson, ermination beneht and afer long-term banafit
plans, Benafits paid under these plans depend on factors such a3 senlority, compensation levels and payments into mandatory refiremant

programs.

Defined contribution plans

Payments made under defined contribution plans are recorded In e income statemant, in e year of paymant, and are in full seffement of
thv Group's [kabiity. As ReGroup 15 not commithed Deyond hese contributions, no provision reakd o hese plans has been booked,

In mipst countries, the Group participates in mandatory general plans, which are accounted for a3 defined conbribution plans,

IFRIC decision — Attribution of benefits to pericds of service 1AS 19 - Employee Benefits

The Group has taxen in account the impact of the IFRIC agenda daclson issued in Apeil 2021 when measuhing emploves banafit
obligations. This decision, without sy matedal impacst o the Group, datifies the periods ovar which employes benefits should be attributed
in dlocating the LAS 19 expange.

Defined Benefit plans
Definad Benefit plans ane messured using the projected unit credit method,

Expanzses recogrized In the statement of Ingome are spiltbatween operating cosls (for service costs rendered during the perlod) and net
fimancial incomefioss) (for financial costs and expeciad return on plan assets).

The amotnt recognized in the balanoe sheet comesponds b e present value of ihe oblgation, and net of plan assets. The valualon is
e formed by external acuanes.

When this iz an assel, the recognized asset 15 limited b e present value of any economlc benafit due In the form of plan refunds or
reductions In future plan contributions.

Changes resulting from peniodic adjustments 1o actuaral assumptions regarding general financial and busingss conditons. or
demographica (., changes in the discount rate, annual salary increases, refunn on plan assets, years of service, elo) as well as
expariance adjustments are immadiately recognized in the balance sheot as a separate component of @quity in "Other reserves” and in
comprehensive income & "Oher comprahenstre Incometoas™.

Past service costis recorded In "Other operating Incomé and expenssa”

Other commitments

Prondsions are funded and expenses recognized o cover the cost of providing health-care benefits for certaln Group réliress in Europs and
fhoe Uinited States. The accounting poficies applied o theee plans are similar ¥ those used b sccount for Delined Benalit pension pians.

The Group also ends provisions for &l it subsidlanes o cover senign by-ralaled benahts (primanty long service awards for Its French
sibsidianes), Actuarial gains and leases on these benafit abligations are fully recognized b profitor kss.

1.20 — Share-based payments
The Group grants performances shares b serior execulives and cerfaln employees.

Thess equity instruments are measurad at falr value, on the date of grant, using the market price discounted from the expected dividend
yigld during the vesting period and adjusted for market conditions achievement,

The Group is using the Monte Cado method to estimate the achievement of Relative Total Shareholder Rewrn (TSR) vs. CAC 40 and a Panel
af peer companies (market conditions).

The number of equity Ingtruments granted can be adjusted during the vesing period o refiect the Group best estimate of non-market
cond fons achievemeant

Mainnon-market conditions are the llowing:

¢+ Adjusted Earmings per Share (EPS) Improvement rate;
+  Bohrelder Sustainabilty External and Relative Index "SSERI");
« Bervice conditions,

A afnployes bansfits expenas i recognized with 3 cormesponding Encrease in equity on & straightding basis over the veating period, in
general hres years,
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

1.21 — Provisions and risk contingencies

A provigion ks recognized whan i is probabls hat the Graup has a present lagal or consiructive sbiigaton &z & resull of a past event, itis
probable that an outfBiow of economic benefits will be requifed o setie the obigalion and a rellable astimate can be made of the amount of
tha abigafon. If the loss of [Eabidity is not likely and cannot be reliably estimatad, but remain: possible, the Group disclosss itas a
contrgent iabiity, Provizsions are caloulated on a case -by-case or statisical basis and discountad when the impact Fom dscourting iz
significant.

Provisions are primarity set aside o cover:

+  Economic risks; theze provisions relate to probainle tax risks, other thanincome taxrelated, arlsing on pozsiBons taken by the Group or
itz substciaries. Each posifion i3 assessed individually and notoffset, and reflacts fe best osfmate of the risk at the end of the reporting
period. Whers applicable, it includes any late-payment interest and fines, In acgordance with IFREZ 23 - Uncertainty ever income tax
treatments, provisions oovening uncertainties over Income tax freatment are presented under “Acorued taxes and payroll costs” since 15t
of Jarmary 2019;

+  Customer risks: provizions for customer risks mainly integrate the provisions for losges at complefon for some of long-term contracts.
Provislons for expecied losses are lly recognized as soon 335 they are idenifad;

+  Product risks: these provislons comprigs:

- shatisbical provisions for warranties: the Sroup funds previsions on a statistical basis for the residual costof Schnelder Bleciric
product wasranties not coverad Dy Inswrance, The provisions are estmabed with consideration of historical claim statis¥cs and the
watranty period,

—  provislons to covar dispubes concerning delective products and recalls of clearly identified products,

Erwironmental risks: thess provisions are primarily funded to cover clean-up costs. The eslimation of he expected fulee cutflows is

based on reports from independent exparts.

+  Raslructuring costs, when the Group has prepared a datailed plan for the mstruchuring and has ellher announced or started &
implerment the pian before the end of the yesr, The estimation of fhe lisbility includes only direct expenditure arising Fom the
reafruckiring.

1.22 - Financial liabilities

Financtal liabliities primarily compelse bonds, commercial paper and short and fong-term bank borrowings. These Habiltes are inltially
racorded at fair value, from which any direct ransaclion costs are deducted, Subsequantly, they are measured at amoriized cost based on
feir effective Interest rate,

1.23 - Financial instruments and derivatives

Risk hedging management s cantralized, The Group's pelicy |5 b use derivative fnandal instruments exclusively to manage and hedge
changes in exchange rates, inferast rates or prices of cortain raw materials. The Group uses insfuments such a3 forsign exchange
forwards, foreipn exchangs oplions, cross currancy swaps, interest rate swaps and commodities fulire, swaps or oplions, depanding on
thia nature of the expaosurs bo e hedged.

All darlvatives are recorded in the balance shaet at fair value with changes in fair value reconded in e statement of Income, excaptwhan
ey ara quaklified it & hedging relationship,

Cash flows from financial instruments are recognired in e consolidated statement of cash flows in a manner consistent with e underlying
ransacions,

Foreign currency hedges
The Group pericdically enfers into loreign exchange derivatives to hadge the currency risk assocated with foreign curency ransactions.

Wherever possible, monetary ilems (exceptspecific financing items) denominated In foreign currency carried in fe balance sheet of Group
comparies are hedged by rebalancing assets and abilifles per currency hrowgh forelgn exchange spots realized with Corporate Treasury
(natural hedge). The foreign sxchangs risk i fhus aggregated at Group level and heaged with foreign exchange derivatives. When foreign
exchange risk managementcannot be cantralized, the Growp contracts forelgn exchange forwards b hedge operating receivabiles and
payaties carried in fe balance sheet of Group companies. In both cases, the Group does notapply hedge accounting because gainz and
fosaes genarated on these forelgn exchange derivatives naturally ofet within *Met financial incemafloss)” with gainz or losses resuling
froem the transkation at end-of-year rates of payables and receivables denominated in foreign currency.

The Group alsa hedges hutwe cash Nows, ncluding reauring fubse ranzactions and planned acquisiions of disposals of inveatrments, [0
acsordance wilh IFRS 9, these are traated as cash fow hedges. Thass hedging Inatruments are recognizad atfalr valus in the balance
sheat The portion of he gain of 1682 on he hedging nshument that is determined to be an sffective hedoe 13 accumulated in aquity, undes
“Dher reserves”, and hen recognized in he Income siakment when the hedged itam affects profit o loss,

The Group also hedges forelgn exchange risk financing recaivables or payables (induding cument accounts and loans with subsidiaries)
uang Torsign evchange derlvatives than can be Cocumented eithiar in Cash Flow Hedge or Fair Value Hedge depending on the nature of tha
darivative,

The Group may also designate forelgn exchange derivatives or barrowings as hadging instruments of its Investments In forefgn operations:

{net Inves tment hedge), Changes of value of hose hedging Instruments are accumulated in equily and recognized in the statement of
Income symmetrically to the hedged Hams.
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The Group qualifies frelgn exchanpe derivative based on the spol rate. The Grouy adoped the costof hedging opSon offered by IFRS 8 o
Emit volatillty In the statement of Income retated o forward points:

For barelgn exchangs derlvalves hadging an item on tha balancs sheet forward points ane amorfzed in stabement of Income on a sreght.
ling basks, Forward points related bo foreign exchange dervatves hedging financing transaciong arg included in “Finance costs, nel”;

For foretgn exchange derlvatives hedging fulure ransactons not vel recorded on thie Dalancs sheet Forward polnts are recorced in the
slalement of ncome when the hedged transaclon impacts he statement of iIncoms,

Interest rate hedges

Interest rate swaps allow the Group to manage its exposure B interest rate rigk. The derivative Instruments used are finandally adjusted to
the schedules, rates and currencles of the bomowings they cover. They Involve fie exchange of flxed and floating rate Interest payments.
Thia differential o e paid {or received) is accrued a3 an adustmaent ke interes t ncome of axpense ovar e llle of the agrasmsnt, The Group
applies hedge accounting a5 described in IFRS 9 for Interest rate swaps. Gains and losses on re-measurement of iInterest rale swaps at fir
valua on he Dalancs sheat are recognized in egquity (for Cash Flow Hedgas) or in profit or loss (for Fair Value Hedges)

Borrowings hedged by an interest rate dertvative in a fair value hadge are revaluated at tair value for the portion of risk being hedged, with
affsating enlry In e statemant of income,

Cross-currency swaps may be presentad s freign exchange hedges of 35 inferest rak nedges depending on Me characterizios of the
et lvative,

Commodity hedges

The Group also purchases commodity dervaltives induding forward purchase confracts, swaps and options bo hedge price nsks on all or
parboflis forecast fulre purchases. According o IFRS 9, these qually as cazh flow hedges. These Instruments are recognized in e
batance sheat at falr valus at the period-end (mark to market), The effective portion of the hedge is recognized separalely in equity (under
“Other reserves") and then recognized In income (gross margin) when e undsrlying hedge affects consolldated Income. The effect of this
hedging bz them incorporated in the cost price of the products sold.

1.24 — Revenue recognition
The Group's revenues primarily include ransactional sales and revenues fom sorvices, syatem contracts (projects) and so fware.

‘Some conrack may include he supply to e customer of distinct goods and services (for instance confracts combining bulld folowed by
operaion and maEnienanca). In such situations, the confractis analyzed and segmentad into several components (per lmance
obdigations”), sach componant belng accounted for separately, with 13 own revenus recognition methad and margin rate, The selling price
s allecated to each performance obiigalion in proportion o the specific selng price of the underhing goods and services, This alocation
should reflect the share of e price towhich Schneider Eleciric sxpects o be entiled in exchange for the supply of these goods or
Sarvices,

Rewenue associated with each performance obfgation identified within a conlract Iz recogrized when the obligation |3 salisfied, e when
e controd of the promised goods or services is ransferred b the customer.

The following revenue recognitien methods can be applied:

Recognition of revenue at a point of time

Revenue from sales Is recognized at a polnt of Bme, when the control of the promised goods or servicss Is ransferred to the customer. This
method B appicable for all Fansacional zales and for specific services such az spare parts deliveries, or on-demand services.

Recognition of revenus over time
Ta damons rate that the rarsler of goods s progressive and recognize revaniue cvar ime, the following cumulative orltera are required:

+  the goods sodd have nx alternative wse, and
+ enfprceable right fo payment (Sorresponding & costs Incumed, plus a reasonable profit marging for the work performed o date exdsts, in
the event of early lermination for conveniencs by the customer,

When these criteria are fulfifed, revenues is recognized using the percentage-of-completion mathod, based on the percentage of costs
Incurred in redation 1o otal estimaled costs of the parformance cblgation. The codt incurred includes direct and Indinect costs ralating to tha
contract,

Expeciyd losses on contracts are fuly recognized as soon 3% they are identfied.

Penalties for kale dalivery of Sor he improper eaculion of a contrast are recognized as a dedustion from revenus.

This method & applcable for sysems contracts (projects) as the conalruched assets ane highly customized, and thus e Group would incur
significant economic losses to redirect the bullt selutions to other customars,
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Rewvonue Fom most sendoes confracts is recognized cves Bme, a3 he customer simultaneousty receives and corsumes he benadils of the
services provided, When costs incurred are stable over the conbract's perlod, revenue iz Inearized over fie conltract's lengh.

Provdsions for he dacounts offered to distibutors sre aooruad when e products ar $oid 10 the diskibutor and recognized &5 a deducton
from revenue. Certain Group’ subsidianies also offer cash dacounts o distributors, These discounts and rebates are deductad rom sales,

Conzolidated revernue iz presented net of theze discounts and rebates.

Recognition of software revenue

Thi growg genarates software -related revenwe mainly through subsoriptions, censes, mainenance and services, Revenue is reoognized
upon ranster of contol of the promised solbware oF sarvice 1o the cuslmens.

+ Subscriptiona contracts are either:

= Saal (Software a3 a Service: remofle 300833 o a cloud software solution, hosting and sanvices) contracts, which are recognized
lingarly over the contract term;
On premize subscriptions; contalning two separate performance obligaticn: pertaining to on premize softwars llcense and
maintenance, e révenue Fom such arrangements 13 recognized in line with revenus fom arrangaments with mulliple parformance
cbligations,

+ Software oense revenue reprasents lBes aamed from granting customers icenseas o usa he Croup's softwans, It includes license
revenue of perpeual and perlodic llcense sales of software products and is recognized at a point in ime when control s fransferred fo
Ehiar Clignt,

Malntanancs ncludes annual fees a3 well a3 separabe support and main lenancs contracts. Revenus is recognized over Bme ona
shraight-line basis over the pariod of the confract.

+ Services indude notably setup servicas, training services, cusbomization services. Revanues from these services s récognized over ime
as the sarvices are parformed,

Backlog and balance sheet presentation

Backlog (as disclesed In Note %) cormesponds 1 the amalnt of the se¥ing price allacated o the pedformancs abligations thatar unsatisfisd
{or partally unsatisied) at closing date and incudes binding contracts anly,

The cumulated amount of revenue accounted for, less progress payments and acsounts recsivable (presented on a dedicated line of the
balance sheat) i determined on a contract-by-contract basis. If fis amount is posive, he balancs s recognized under “aontract assets” in
the batancs sheel. If Lis nagative, the balance |s recognized under "contract labiliies” (see Note 18), Reserves for orsvous conlracts (30
called regerves for loss at complefon) are excluded from confract aszets and liabilifes and presented among the "provisions for cuslomer
risks" tem.

1.25 — Earnings per share
Earnings per share are calculated Inaccordances with 1A% 33 - Earnings Per Share,
Diuted sarnings per share are calculaled by adjusting profit atirlbutable & equity holders of the parent and the weighted average number

of shares outstanding for he dilutive affect of per formance sharss oulstanding at the balance shest date. The dilutive effect of per formance
shares is delermined by spplying the “reasury stock™ method,

1.26 — Statement of cash flows

The consolldated stalment of cash flows has been prepared using the indirect mefhod, which consists of recondling nel profit b ret cash
provided by operations, The opening and ciosing cash posiions inciude cash and cash equivalents, comprised of marketable securites,
nat of bank everdealty and facilities,

1.27 — Other operating income and expenses

Material non-recurring operations hat could affect operating performance readability are dassified under "Other operating Income and
Epenses”,

They notably Include

+ gains or losses from the disposal of activifies or groups of assets;

+ costs inrelafon with acquisitions or 2eparation (advisors' fee, costs from external experts irvdhved in fie due dilgencs process);

v coats inrelafion with integration fone-off coals expensad In the next three years after soquigiion, In retation wit upgrade or modification
of existing IT systems, ko réach the Group standards);

+  significant pravisions andimpairment losses for property, plant and equipment and intanglible sszets;

v provisions or costs relating o significant legal risks or liigations;

+ gain orlogs related to e amendmeant, curtaiment or settlement of 3 defined Denefit plan,

1.28 — Other financial income and expense
Oiher financial income and expenses notably includs:

+ Bank commissions;
Fachoring fees,
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Note 2: Changes in the scope of consolidation

The llstof main consolldated compantes can be found in Mot 28,

21 - SWPE variations

Main acquisitions of the period

Tranzacton with AVEVA's non-controfling interasts

OnSeptember 21, 2022, the Group confirmed its firm intentlon to acquire the share capital of AVEVA thatit did not aeady own.

OnMovember 11, 2022, the Board of Schnelder Blecirit and the AVEVA ndependent Commities anrsunced Sat they reached an
agresment on the terms of @ cash offer of 3,225 pence per AVEVA share. Such acquisition is to be effectsd by means of a Court approved
scheme of arrangement (he Seheme), under Part26 of he Comparies Act 2008,

On Movember 25, 2022, the requisite magorily of AVEVA' sharehalders approved the Scheme, and passed the Spedal Resolubion to
Implement the Scheme during respecively the Court Meeting and he General Meelng, This led to the immediate recognition of a curmrent
firsancial Hability in e Sroup's financial statements of GBP 4,039 millon (ELIR 4,554 milliany a3 of Decambar 31, 2022}, The recogrition of
this lability riggered an immediate reduction in non-contraling inbkrests and in e group share of aquity,

On January 18, 2023, following the deliverance of the UK Court Order o he Registrar of Companies, the Scheme (acquisiion by the Group
af the outstanding AVEVA shares not already owned) became effeclive. AVEVA shares wereunlisted from e London Slock Exchangs on
Janisary 19, 2023.

The fingncial llabiity was setted in cash an Jasuary 31, 2023 ke GBP 4,055 million (EUR 4,610 miEon at the foreign exchangs closing rate
Incurred onJanuary 31, 2023) including stamp duties, The Group's Yansacton cash out, ncluding EUR T million legal fees paid, was
presented under the fnancng secton of the cash Aow statement and amountad o EUR L8681 milion,

In the comtext of this fransaction, the Growp also incurred, through hedging schemes, a negative Impact on cash for ELIR 105 million.

Ecofct

OnMovembar 2, 2023, the Group acquined 1009 of the capital of Ecobct SAS CEsoAct"), & international keader In climate conswting and
net zero solulions headguartered in Paris, France. Ecofct will be reported within the Energy mansgement reporing segment.

The purchase accounting as per IFRS 3R s not compiated as of December 31, 2023,

Main divestments of the period

Transformer plantsin Poland and TUrkiye

On January 6, 2023, the Group closed the ransacton for the disposal of i Transformer plants in Peland and Tarkive to Cahors Group, an
Intsrnafionsl company spedaizing in energy distribution, headquartered in France, The businesses had aroend 500 employess and wers
reporisd within the Energy management reporting segment up unfll disposal effectve dale,

Az of Decembar 31, 2022, net 2ssels wers already messured at fair valus less costs i 5ol leading ¥ no impact Fom he divestment in tha
consdlidated slatement of income of the perlad.

Vindero

CnMay 31, 2023, the Group desed the ransaction for the disposal of RIB Software’s VinZero business kb g Europsan corporate. Vindero ks
an T infrasrucine solutions group and soltware partner lor architecturae, anginesaring, consiruction, ownar-oparaton, and manutactueing
organizations providng valse-add sendces and consuling. The business was teporiad within the Energy management reporting segment
up untl cispasal effective date, The gain on disposal was recorded wunder "Othar sperating incorme and expenses”,

Gutor

OnAugust 2, 2023, the Group dosed e transaction for the dsposal of Gutor Blectronics’ eperations to Latour Capital, a French private
sguity Investor. Guter |5 3 global leader in the manulachuring of indusirial uninberrupiible power supply (UPS) systems and the provision of
related services, Gutor was reported within the Energy management repor ing segment up until disposal effective date.

Telemecanique Sensors

OnQOatobed 31, 2023, 1he Groud dosad the tamsaction o the disposal of i3 industrial sensors business, Telamecanique Sensars, 1o
YAGED, As part of the transacton, the Group granted YAGED a license to use Telemecanique Sensors rademark. The all-cash fransaction
valued Telemecanique Senaors at EUR 723 milion (Enterprise Value). Telemecanique Sensors was reported within the industrial Automaton
reporing segment up untl disposal effective date,
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Follow-up on acquisitions and divestments transacted in 2022 with effectin 2023

EV Connect Inc.

On June 21, 2022, the Group complatad the pufehase of 8 55.52% confrolling stae in EV Cannact inc. and now repor & within Eneagy
Management reporting segment. The Group holds an agreement 1o acduire the remaining 4.43% of non-controliing Interests in 2027, The
ralated debt has been resagnized in “MNon-curment purchass commitmants aves non-controlling intarasts™.

In Movember 2023, the Group purchased 3.58% of non-controlling interasts which raized its stake in EV Connect Inc, at 99.4%.

The purchase aczounting as per IFRS 3R s completed as of December 31, 2023, The netadusimant of the opening balance sheet,
rsulting mainly from the Bocking of idenlifiable intangible assats (schnology, customer reltionship and radamark), lad 1o the resognifon
of g EUR 255 mifion goodwil at acquisition dale,

IFRS 5 application - Non-current Assefs Held for Sale and Blscontinued Operalions

The fxlowing businesses have boon reclassified as Hald by Sale s of Decamber 31, 2023

Autogrid

On July 20, 2022, the Group completed the acquisiion of Aulogrid, raising Its stake from 24.2% W 91.8% controling stake, AuteGrid is a
Virtual Power Plant (VPP and Distributed Energy Resource Management Systam (DERMS) provider and Is reportad within Enargy
Management reportng segment. The Group held an agreemant o acquire the remalning 8.2% of non-contrefing interests in 2026, The
related debtwas recognized in "MNon-current purchaze commifments over non-conralling interests” as of December 2022,

On December 14, 2023, the Group entered indo an agreement with Uplight Inc. for the sake of Autogrid. In scoordance with IFRS & Mon-
current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operalions, the asseols and llabilities have been classified as "Assels hald for sale” and
“Liabilittes held for sale®, for ELIR 208 milllon and EUR 40 milllon respecively. The assets are malnly intangble asaets (including goodwilt) for
ELIR 197 million, Mo impaimiant loss was recagnized by the Group folowing the IFRS 5 dassification.

Thiz ransacion reprezents a reorganization among Schneider Blectric-owned or affiliated businesses: Emed at Prosumears, (o betber align
thair capabilities, The ransacton, which closed on February 8, 2024, has raized the controlling stake of the Group in Liptight Ine., which will
remain consolidated as an eguity imestment.

2.2 — Impact of changes in the scope of consolidation on the Group cash flow

Changes in the scope of consalidation at December 31, 2023, decressed he Group's cash posifon by anet EUR 4,097 millon outfiow, a3
described below:

r o of surce) Full Yo A Fulli Vear 202 2
Acubsitions (307) (559)
Césposals 218 252
FINAMCIAL INVESTMENTS NET OF DISPOSALS &1 (247}
AVEVA {4,581 =
Oihers (21) (73
TRANSACTION WITH NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (4,702 73
TOTAL CASH FLOW IMPACT (4,001 {370}

I 20023, cash outficws malnly relate o e acquisiions of AVEVAS non-controlling Interests and Ecodct Cash inflows malnly relate to the
dsposas of Telemecaniques Sensors, VinZera and Gulor. The main acquisiions and daposals of the year are descibad in Maba 2.1,

In 2022, cash outfiows mainly related b he acquisiions of EV Connectland Aubogrid a5 wedl a3 other individually not significant acquisitions.

ash inflows mainly refated to the disposals of Ewotherm and of the load bank business of ASCO Power Technologles, as wall a3 offver
ndividually not significant disposals,
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 34, 2023

Note 3: Segment information

The Group s organized into two reportng segments as follows:

Enargy Managemant ioverages a complate end-ip-end technology offering enabled by EcoStrewre, The Group's go-to-market is oriented
to address customer neads acress s four end-markets of Bulldings, Data Centers, Industry and Infrastructure, supported by a worlgwids
pariner network.

Indusirig! Automation inciudes Industrial Automabion and Indusirial Confrol activities, across Giscrate, process & Nybrid iIndusiies.

Expenzes concerming General Management that cannot be allocated o a particular segment are presented under "Cenfral functiens &
digital costs”.

The Exaculive Commitse, which is chaired by the Chief Execubive Officer, has bean identified as the main decislon-making body for
allocating resourcss and evalualing segment performanse. Perfarmancs and decsions on the allocalion of resources afe assessed by the
Executive Commities and are mainly based on Adjusiad EBITA,

Share-based payment is presented under "Cenbral functons & digital costs®.

The Execulive Commiliee does nol review assals and labliiies by repoiling segments,

The zame accounting prindples governing the consolidated financla statements sppdy 1o segmeant data

Dstails are proviced in the Management Report.

Cwe b the substantsl number of customers served by the Group, b their significant diversity Inmultiple 2eciors and o thelr wide
geographical dispersion, he Group's largest customer does not excead 10% of Schnelder Elechrle’s revenus

3.1 — Information by reporting segment

Full Year 2023

Energy bdustnal  Canbmi fomchioes
diremlions of suros) P derem e el Azfamation A& dgital costs Total
Backiog 15,414 3aE - 19,162
Revenue 28,241 THE1 - 35802
Adjusted EBITA 5,967 1,304 (859) 6,412
Adjusted EEITA (%) 211 17004 7.0k

On December 31, 2023, the total backiog to be eecuted in more than a year amounted & EUR 4,287 million,

Full Year 2022

Enéry industnal  Canted feschitag
dire imdlions of parce) Manage mark Arfomabion & digital coshi Total
Backlog 13156 5554 - 16,490
Revanue 26,442 T34 - 34176
Adjusted EBITA 5,332 f.458 (833) [RUTS
Acliusted EEITA (%) 20 4% 18.9% 1.0%
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 34, 2023
5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

3.2 - Information by region
Tha geographic ragions covenad by he Sroup are!
+ Weslern Ewrope;

+ Merkh America (Including Mesdoo);
Asia-Pacific,

+  Festof the World (Eastern Europe, Middie East, Afrca, South Amarlca),

Han-currant assats includs net goodwill, netintangible assets and net property, plant and squipment.

Full Year 2023

Westorn o vl Asia ol wihich Herth ofwhich  Resiof the
Dremilions of surces) Europe Francs Pacific hing Amerca Lea Waod id Tkl
Rewerue by country markat #8912 2,067 10,247 4871 12211 10,553 4,532 35,902
Mon-current asssets as of Dec. 31, 2023 12,386 2823 5616 1,154 15,338 14,958 1,360 34,710
Full Year 2022

W stam of which Azia af wvich Nerth afwhich  Restofthe
diredlions of elrce) Evsrmapay Fravcs Paeciles kg ATRrin LER Wird Todal
Revenue by country market 3,304 1,836 10,341 5,154 10 288 0526 4545 34176
Mon-current assets a5 of Dec. 31, 2022 12,383 2579 5540 1470 16,564 18,203 957 35444
Maoreover, the Group fliows the share of new economies in revenus;
finmihions of eurce) Fuull Yoar 7023 Full Year 2022
Revanue - Mature counfries 21,825 61% 20,243 £0%
Revanye =MNew sconomiss 14,077 39% 13,833 41%
TOTAL 45,902 100% 34,176 100%
Mature countrles gather mainly Weslern Eurcpe and Morfh Amercan couniries
Research and development expenditures are as follows!
i mdfices of surce) Full Yias 3023 Full Year 3032
Research and development expendiiures in costs of sales (520 {448
Research and devalopmant expenditures in RAD costs * {1,168 {1.040)
Capitalzed development costs (328) {357)
TOTAL RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMEMNT EXPENDITURES ™ (,016) {1,845}

" Indluding EUR 59 milicn of reseanch and cevalopment ta: cradil inTull yesr 2023 and EUR 59 milkon inTul e 2022

** Exchudng amorization of RED costs capilazed

It addition to he RAD expenditures, amortization expenses of capitaized developmant booked in the costof sales, amounted o EUR 236

mikon in 2025 and EUR 242 millon In 2022,

Note 5: Impairment losses, depreciation and

amortization expenses

dinemelions of srcs) Full Yeas 2023 Full Yaar 2022
Depraciation and amor izatan included incost of sales (544 {555)
Depraciation and amorization included In seling, general and administrative sxpenses (456 (505
Arnor SZation expanses of purchase accauning intangibls assats [306) (423
Impairment losses of purchase accountng Intangible assets {34 {1}
IMPAIRMENT LOSSES, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES {1,450) (1,482}

A EUR 34 millicn Impairment was recognized on Chpsal brand in 2023 llowing He annual impairment tesia realized by e Graup,
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 34, 2023

Note 6: Other operating income and expenses

Other operating income and expenses are as follows:

e oo of elrce) Full Vi 2023 Ful Year 2002
Gainssflosses) on aszets disposals (&) 5
GalngAlosses) on business disposaks 265 (105}
Inprairment of assats {20} {117
Cosks of acquistions and integrations (111) {180}
Othars [ 16) (33
DTHER OFERATING INCOME AND EXFENSES 28 433y

In 223, the galns on business disposals mainky relate fo the 2023 dvesiments described inMoke 2, The costs of acquisitions and
integrations are mainly rekated o the recent and ongoing acguisions of the year.

In 2022, the losses on business disposals mainty related to the diveaiments of our activies in Russia, Loadbanik and Euwrotherm. Impaiment
of gssels mainly refaled o Transformers disposal a8 describedin hobe 2. The costs of acquisiions and integrations are mainly retated ko the
recent acquisitions. n 2022, It aksoincluded EUR 28 million of share-based payments, cormasponding to the accealeration of multiple AVEWVA
plans, in lime wit the terms of AVEVA's transacton.

Note 7: Other financial income and expenses

e i of ) Faill Y 2023 Ful Year 2022
Exchange gaing and losses, net {50 2N
Mat moretary GEAI055) (A5 29 Hyparinflation) {39) (5)
Financial componant of defined benefit ptan costs 154) (37}
Dividands recaived 3 3
Fair value adjustment of inancal assats f 2
Fimancial intaresta - IFRS16 (36) (3
Effect of discounting & undiscounling 2 18
Ottdr financial sxpenass, nat 54 (35)
OTHER FINAMNCIAL INCOME AND EXPEMSES (222) {109)

Note 8: Income tax expenses

Wheraver the regulatery ervironment allows It, the Group entities file conzolidated tax returns, Schnelder Electric 3E files & consolidated tax
e furr with its French subsidiaries held directly o indirectly through Schneider Electric Indusfies SAS

8.1 — Analysis of income tax expense

i Pl o ol (il ibad A Ful Vear 2032
Currant taxes (1.411) {1,195
Defetrad taxes 126 (16)
INCOME TAX EXFEMEE {1,288} {1,211)
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 21, 2023

5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

8.2 — Income tax expense by country market

Full Year 2023

[—— o wivich Asda ol which Hetth ofwhich  Réstof the
D mifices of surce) Eurape France P ke Chine Amerka s et ki Tolal
Revenue by country market 8,912 2,067 10,247 4,871 12,211 10,563 4,532 902
it 56 25% L5 2% 146 Jadh 2 139
Income kax expense by country market” (290 {113) (528) 3270 (415 {366 (521 (1,285)
it %6 235 b5 A% 25% 2% 2 A%
At PaaElacaion -D\!"Idl'll"tbbdh'rg 1t on dividends
Full Year 2022

W stam of whveh: Asia oWl Harth afwivch  Festolihe
Dl of srcel Eusfege Fravas Facii: T Aferes UEA Wk Total
Rewvarue by country markst 8,304 1886 10,341 5,154 10,985 9526 4545 34178
i 98 24% 5% 3% 159 I 28% 13%
Income tax expense by country market® {299) {17 (505) {339) (349 (289) B8 (1211
i 96 25% 105 A2 289 9% 245 55
* @fed reslocalion ol wihnud-ng (TR T L 15T
8.3 — Tax reconciliation
e PO O slrce) [Full Yt 024 Full Vear 202 2
Profit attributable to owners of the parent 4,003 3,477
Income tax expense (1.285) (1.217)
hon-contrallinginterasts {166) (59
Share of profit of associates 51 29
Profit before tax 5,403 4,718
Geographlcal weighled average Group tax rate 28.T% 23.3%
Theoretical income Lax expense 1,225) (1,101}
Reconciling items:
Tau credits and other tax reductons 138 107
Impact of tax fosses (9) 24
Withhuolding taes 89) (7
Ciiher elements without tax bases (current or defarred) 59 (E0)
Other parmanant diffsrances (43) (83
INCOME TAX EXFENSE {1,285} 1,211}
EFFECTIVE TAX RATE 23.8% 25T%
EFFECTIVE TAX RATE WITHOUT RUSSIA DECONSOLIDATION 24 6%

The Company's conaolidated Income from continuing eperations belng predominanty gensrated ou zlde of France, heoretical tax expense
from Gontinuing operalions is reconciled above from the Company's weighied-average global tax rale (rather han Fom the French domeastic
statutory tax rate).

In December 2022, member states of the European Union adepted the Pilar 2 direclve, inroducing an everall minimum corporate s rate

of 15%, which will coma into force for the financial year ending Decembaer 31, 2024, To date, the estmated impact on e group’s ef fective
ta rabe ghould remain less than 1%,

219/306



EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000o0nognognoOonoa(esr71s)
Oooooooa

Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 34, 2023

Note 9: Goodwill

8.1 = Main items of goodwill

Goodwill is broken down by groups of Cash Generating Linits (CGUs) as follows, with WACC used for annual impairment test

i il nE Sl durd WAl D 39, 203
Energy Management: 14,332
Lowar Vol tage 8.0% 7829
Mecium Voltage 8.0% R
Segure Power 8,05 2989
Oithear Telo 8.3% 531
Industrial Automation 10,332
Indstrial Automation 8.3% 5,800
Inciusirial Automation Software 8.5% 4,523
TOTAL GOODWILL" 24,664
Goodwill wae realocated uing ralathng values of groups of DG

As of December 31, 2022, the breakdown of goodwill by former groups of CGLSE was:

fin milong of euros) WA Dz, 31 2022
Energy Management: 14,570
Lew Vialtage 8.6% 5,060
hadium Valtage 8.9% 2,243
Secure Power B.7% 3.267
Industrial Automation B.7% 10,566
TOTAL SOODWILL 25138

The Group per farmed the annual impairmant st of all he groups of COUS assets using he same mehodology a3 the one used on
previous pariads and describead in Mok 1.11.

Impairment tests performed in 2023 did not irigger any iImparment lozses on the groups of CGLE' assets. Results of the impalrment tast
would have been the same should the Group have kept the same group of CGLE asin 2022

The sensitivity analysis on fie best hypomhesis shaws that no impairment loszés would be recognized in each of the Baliowing scenarios, for
each group of CGLUs:

+ g0.5 point incraase of the discount rate;
+ @ 1.0 point gacrease in the growth rate;
+ a5 point decrease In tha margin rate,

9.2 - Climate-related matters

In 2023, the Sroup mandated external axperts B évaluate the potential impact of climate-related matters and physical risks on fived assels
et the Grow futare cash fows. This risk assessment covered & broad spactrum of resks as outlined below:

+ Policy: Legistation that are of could be enacted by governments fo price and penalize Greenhouse gas (GHE) emissions

+ Market consumer: Consumer preferences coubd shift bowards sustalnable alternative products and servcas, ransforming market demand
+ Technology: Disruptive lower-carbon technalogy could change in key economic sechrs and risks to carbon intensive assets and operations
+ Liabdity: Litigation that could be brought by plaintffs against companies for thelr latlites in causing harm from climate changs

+ brvestor; Imeestors peioritize returns from lower-carbon companies, driving cost of capital and valuabion changes

+ Ferputation: Customer sentiment could be influenced by company’s actions i address cimale changs risk

¢ Physhoal righ: key facility operational risk and physical asset damage dus b extreme weather

Fesults of tha risk aszesament are showing that most of those raks do not have a significant impact on the Group future cash flows. The
maost impactiul risk would be the Policy rizk. To evaluale this particular risk, external expeets consldered the Group soope 1, 28nd 3 GHG
emizslons by country and projected them over 10 years padod (bazed on growth of the business) mulfiplied by current and projected
colntry-leval carbon pricing data, taken from several databases (including IEA, WE, NGFS), and profecied across vanous dimate futures
based on academic research, Cur scope 3 emissions, hal represents almeost 100% of the Palicy risk, are Impacting our fulure cash flows
from & drop in demand (downstream) and anincreass In our cost of sales (Upstream)
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 21, 2023

5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Haowevar, the model, being conservative, is not considenng any upsice Tram the Group's song long-term position 1 mest the increasing
demand of organizations making meaningfd progress on thelr energy bransition and decarbonization goals, nefther e actions laken by the

Group o decarbonate its value chain.

In addifion, the Group alse considersd the impact on future cash flows of its Scope 1.2 & 3 GHG pathway commitments towards 2050, 2040

& 2050

Cionsldering the above risk assesamentand our commitments, the Group has performed a sensifvily analysis i o impalment ests at

groups of CGELE level and did not identify impairment rak on il azsets,

9.3 — Movements during the year

The main mioee ments Gufing the year ane summatized a5 olows:

i reahieds of s

Dt 31, M2L O, 31, 1022
Net goodwill al opening 25136 24,723
Acquisitions 209 387
Bizposaly {n (119)
Recdassifications (98] {236)
Translation adjustment {579) 631
NET GOODWILL AT END OF YEAR 24,654 25138
ncluding cumula fve Imparment lossas (367 {367
Acquisitions & Disposals
Mowements from acquisifons and disposals are described in Mobe 2,

Other changes
Rectassifications malnly refates fo Assets held for sale described in Mote 2,
Tranzlation adjustments mainly concern goodwill denominatedin LS dollar.
Note 10: Intangible assets
10.1 — Change in intangible assets
Gross value
AU
teshnologhes and
O bogms ks meEr

T T e ] T 7 Bam Progschs (RAD) [ e - et Tanal
Dec. 31, 2021 2,861 1,041 3,823 ATaE 3l 12,727

Aquisitions - 26 35T 1 2 186

Transtation adjustrments 107 3 37 129 21 297
Reclassifications 1 14 (107) (53) &5 1]
Reclassifications fo assets held for sale - £} (39 LF)] (1) (63

Changes in scope of conalidation and ot 24 (&3] & 13 T 47
Dec. 31, 2022 2,993 1,075 4,077 4,859 300 13,304

Acsubsitions - 114 32a - 9 451
Transfation adjustments (55 (0 (56) (121 (18 (290)
Reclassifications (36} 36 [173) {178} i7 (335)
Reclassifications to assets held for sale (2} - (23 () (1 (30
Changes In scope of consolidation and ofher 1 4] 4 §200 (15) (391

Dec, 1, 2023 2,871 1,214 4,148 4,536 202 13,081
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 34, 2023

Amortization and impairment

Accyuind
tachnckgies and
Durmiopmenk Cusiomar
e imbicrms of surce) ™ 4 e Pregscts (AL felatimEhing [ Tatal
Dec. 31, 2001 {485) {B58) {2,654} {2,0569) (174} 16,241)
Amorazation (409 (70 [244) 1372) 16) (735
Impairmaent () = (el (25) | (38
Translation adjustments (10} 2 (26) {45) {5 (58
Reclassifications () | 45 a1 (503 a0
Reclassifications o assets held for sale - 5 25 b, - kT
Changes in scope of consolidation and athar - 3 13 27 o 42
Dec. 31, 2022 (546} 891) (2,841} (2,440 (213) (6,931}
Amorization (35) (78 (239) {355) {40} {719
Impairment (34} = {15 (1 - (50}
Tranziation adjustments & L 43 2] 11 128
Reclasslifications 35 17 136 151 14 335
Reclassifications b aasals held for sale - - 3 1 - 4
Changes In soope of congolidation and ather - - 1 [ - T
Dec. 31, 2023 (574) 1243} (2.012) (2.579) {216} (T, 224)
Met value
Acquimd
feshnologies and
Db o o) Cipgi e
fnmilions of eurce) Trmanks Soltwam  Prowcts (RAD) miatonships Qthar Todal
Dec. 31, 2021 2,378 183 1,189 2T 42 6,486
Dec. 3, 2022 2,447 184 1,236 2 419 &7 6,373
Dec. 31, 2023 2,297 2 1,236 1,857 78 5837

The amor tization expenses and impalrment losses of Intanglble assets other than goodwdll restated in statement of cazshflow are a3 follows:

A rbiors of sl Fill Yisar 3 Full Yaar 2322
Amorization expensas of Intangible aszets other han goodwill TIr T2
Impairment loases of Intangible agsets oher Bhan goodwill &0 i
TOTAL" T&r ™

* Indudes asortzation & impalrment of intmgind ad el fram purchase pnce aBogation for ELR 430 millian o (P yeear 2003 (ELIRL4232 millon n 2003}

10.2 = Trademarks

On Decemiber 31, 2023, he main rademans recognized wens a5 Dillows:

Drediices of eurce) Do 31, 223 Do, 31, 2002
APC (Secure Power) 1.664 1,724
Clipsal (Low Yoltage) 122 162
Azt {Low Valtage) 113 17
OS5kl (Incustrial Automation Soltwane) 112 133
Aweva (Indusiial Autormalion Softwars) a6 85
Invensys - Triconmas and Foxbora (Industrial Avtomation) &0 52
LAT {Low Violtags) 3n 50
Dégital {Industrial Automation) 35 a9
Oither 74 &4
TRADEMARKS NET BOOK VALUE 2,297 2,447

Irechafiniba-ived Drands ars keshd ona yearly Dasis for impairmant

I 2023, e Group reviewsad the value of he main trademarks in accondance with the valuaton modal dascribad in Mobe 1.8 Parlicularly, APC
brand was tated ising the royalty relief method. The fsture cash Nows ussd ane based on Group MAaRSGeMENts economic assumplions and
aperating frecasts presentad in Securs Power's business plan, and hen extrapolsted based on a perpeluty growih rate of 2%.

impalrment bests carrled out onindefinite-ived brands in 2023 led the Sroup b recognize an impalemvant of EUR 34 millkon on Clipsal brand.
Thie sensitivity analysis on he el ypolhess shows hat no malerial mpakmantlosses weuld b recagrized in the lllowing scenarios:
+ @ 0.5 pointincrease of the discount rate;

+ @ 1.0 polnt decréazs in thee growth rate;
+ @ 0.5 point decrease in the rovalty rate,
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 11: Property, plant and equipment

Changes in property, plant and eguipment in 2023 are mainly related to the scope changes menloned in the Note 2 and indude the
mpacts of IFRLS 16 - Leases

Gross value
BEachinsny and Rigite off usa of

i e O slros) Lard Bukdings aauiprEnl CHbsr gl (IFRS ) Fetal
Dec. 31, 2021 199 2,043 4,795 1,253 1,969 10,259
Acquizitions 3 2% 127 563 356 1077
Dizpoaais 25 (54 (186) (95) (68) (1]
Transtation adjustmants - 28 59 26 22 135
Recdassifcations [S4 T8 2N (295) = 19
Reclassifications o assaty held for sale 3] {47 {124 (15} {1 {206)
Changes in scope of consolidation and offer (1) (36) (77) {15} (2 {135)
Dec. 31, 2022 165 2,001 4,808 1,414 2,267 10,652

Anquisitions = 3 133 M6 305 1,215

Désposals 3 (7%) {178) {102} (155) 1518}
Transtation adjustments (3 (14) (54) (37) (30) (172
Reclassifications 2 135 265 (378} 24

Reclassifications o assets held for sale = - - = - -
Changes In scope of consslidalion and other - 1 2 {25 {27 (48)
Dec. 31, 2023 161 2,074 4,945 1612 2,360 11,152

Amaortization and impairment

el ey @ened Rights of usae of

A mdlions of ool Lanci Bubdings aguipmank Crihar assels (IFRE %) Total

Dec. 21, 2021 (2a) {1,167} {3,739} (608} (891} 16,433)
Depreciation and mpairment 1) {94} {274) {78) {308y {755)
Reversals ] 75 174 70 B 340

Tranztation sdjustments 1 {155 (43 {12) {4 (81)
Redlassifications = = = = a =

Reclassifications W assets held for sale - 28 105 L] g 143

Changes In s=cope of consolidation and other - 21 61 5 {18y 69

Dec. 31, 2022 {17} {1,154) (3,722} (614} {1,210} {6,717)
Depraciation and impairment (1) (E0E) (272) (7G) (303) (7B
Revarsals 1 i) 161 a1 134 445

Transiation adjustrents - T 61 1] 12 a5

Reclassifications 12} (23) (] 14 - {17
Reclassifications o assets held for aale - - - - - -

Changes in scope of consolidation and other - (1 16} 3 10 -]

Dec. 3, 2023 {19) {1,210} {3.784) (573) (1.357) 16,243}
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Met value

ke hrbreary g Righi s of e of
e diions of murcs) Landl Baubdings agupTE R Cihar  aseels (IFRS %) Total
Dec. 31, 2021 17 76 1,058 B45 1,078 3,828
Dec. 31, 2022 148 847 1,083 =T 1,087 3,838
Dec. 31, 2023 142 B64 1,184 1,039 1,003 4,209
Reclassifications primarily correspond to assets putind use
The cash impact of purchases of property, plant and equipmant in 2023 was as follows:
dinemelions of srcs) Full Yoas 2023 Full Year 3322
Incraass In property, plant and aquipmeant (1,215) (1.077)
Df which non-cash impact related o IFRS 16 306 356
Changes in receivables and liabdites on property, plant and equipment 4 4
TOTAL (814) (707}
The depreciaton and impairment of property, plant and equipment restated in the statement of cash Aows ware as folows:
dirnemelions of plrce) Full Yoar 2023 Full Yaar 3023
Depraciation of proparty, plant and equipmant 743 750
Inpairment of property, plant and equipment 17 5
TOTAL TE0 758
IF RS 16 dabt by maturity:
[in riBons of auras) Dz 31, 222 D 31, 2022
2023 - o8
2024 284 224
20256 214 167
2026 170 133
2027 121 i
2028 B2 53
20249 &7 50
2030 i i
2031 and beyond 100 (2]
TOTAL 1,072 1111
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 12: Investments in associates and joint ventures

Ireeeatmients in assoclates and [ointventures can be analyzed as follows:

Sunt

Dl Fusi E:r:.i:l:n
i iions of grce) Snib=3Eroup LUiphight Plamon Elnchrics Equprarin [l Tolal
% of interest
Dec. 31, 2022 50.0% 20.4% 25 0% 358 25,00
Dec. 31, 2023 50.0% 30.4% 25.0% 35.8% Zh0%
CLOSING VALUE DEC, 31, 2021 464 390 12 151 3a T4 1,234
Pt Incormeiess) &2 (28) ) 24 2 (19 29
Dhidends distribulion (25} b o {14 = i) 1)
Pegimator changas - 1 - - - {14} 13
Translation impacts & olhers (10 1 - (&) (4} 1 32
CLOSING VALUE DEC, 31, 2022 481 414 110 185 38 45 1,241
It Incomedtoss) 852 {30) 5 18 4 1 51
Dividends distribution (20 - - (1) (3 (0 (&)
Perimetar changes - 13 - - - {2) 11
Translation impacts & others (26) (9 - (15) i {5 (57}
CLOSING VALUE DEC. 21, 2023 487 Jag 115 142 34 40 1,208

12.1- Main entities consolidated under the equity method:

Delixi Electric Lid.

In 2007, Schnabder Electric jolned Dl Group to establish a win-win partmership ina jpintventurs, Deibd Electric Lid,, aka " Delixl Electric”,
Deli Elechric, based in Chira, iz specialist in manulachring. retal and distribufion of low voltage products.

The key financial indlcators for e Delixl Blecirhc subgroup (ona 100% basiz) ae a3 follows:

v lions: of sl Do 31, 3073 Dec. 31, 2022
Mon-current asseks Thd B4
Current assals 472 502
TOTAL ASSETS 1,225 1,316
Equity 643 619
Man-current Habilites 21 102
Currant liabilites 560 585
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,226 1,316
Revenue 1,342 1,354
Adjusted EBITA 143 137
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR A0 104
Dévidends paid &0 50
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Note 13: Non-current financial assets

Mon-current inancial assets, primarily comprising imestments, ane detailed Dalow:

Dy 1, DO D, 31, 2032
Farwahee  Fairvalue
% Acquislions thaugh #Fenugh Fx &

i mions of syl ol ineme  dispels PiL Bty ghars  Farvalue  Fairvaies
LISTED FINAMCIAL ASSETS:
Gold Paak Industries Holdirg Lid 32% - - - - > 2
DOithars (Unit fair value bower han EUR 3 milion) 1 - = = 13 12
TOTAL LISTED FINANCIAL ASSETS 1 - = = 15 14
UNLISTED FINANCIAL ASSETS: -
Funds -
SE Wentures Funds of Funds in Por tako & (7 - 3 4 96
FPR Agter Il (part A, B and C) 380 % {3 3 - - 18 18
Sensetime & Stalagnate Fund Ching 300 % - 1z - 4 bl &2
FCPR SEW 1000 % - - - - 7 7
SICAV SESS 631 % = - - 1 1 o]
FCP| Energy Access Venlrgs Fund 286 % 2 {1} - - 18 12
Gala Energy Impact 500 % 3 - - - 3 -
SICAV Lvehoods Fund SIF 198 % 1 o - = 4 4
Direct investments
SE Venhuras - Claraky 58% - - 6 2 64 61
SE Veniwes - Sense 83% - - 9 2 35 45
SE Venhures - Augury 30 % - - & 2 40 34
SE Veniras - Scandit 2A % - - () - 17 1%
SE Venhures - AnyVision 9.4 % - - - k] 11 14
SE Veniras - Varkor 12,2% - - 28 2y 39 13
5E Veniures - Titan Advanced Enargy Solutions 14,2 % - - {2) - i 12
SE Ventras (Linit fair valus lower than ELIR 10 millicn) 24 - (8) {7y 121 1z
Moo Mebworks B % 46 - - i a5 -
Star Charge 1.3 % - - - ] 27 29
Oihers (Unlt fair value lower than EUR 10 million) 12 - - 13) 51 42
TOTAL UMLISTED FINAMCIAL ASSETS 33 & 20 {30y 1] 5487
FENSIONS ASSETS 9 - {43} T 253 280
QTHER 41 - - 18 2 234
TOTAL NOM-CURREMNT FIMANCIAL ASSETS 144 & {23) ) 1,245 1125

The fair value of irvestments lisked in an active market cormesponds 1o the stock prics on the balancs sheat date.

“Others” Inciude mainly convertible and treasury bonds, a8 well as confribulions o LS emploves deferred compensation rusts (“rabbl
fruasts”)

"5E Venharas” i3 a comparats venture capital fund created in partnarship with Schnalder Blechic. 5E Venlures cufrant porthio i compoded
of direct imvestments in varlous start-up companies and funds of funds.

226/306



EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000o0nognognoOonoa(esr71s)
Oooooooa

Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 34, 2023
5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 14: Deferred taxes by nature

Deterred taves by ype can be anatyzed as follows:

i rdiione of e Dec. 31, 2023 Dwc. 34, 2022
Tax loas canrylorwards (nel) 629 T4
Frodsions for penslens and other pestetirement benedit cbligations (net) 234 197
Mon-gdeductible provistons and accruats (nef) 474 466
Citferences babween tax and accounting depreciation on tangble assats (net) {a1) {4
Differences Detween tay and accounting amaortization on intangible assets (ned (T52) (857)
Citferences on working capital (net) 207 164
Other deferred tax assetsgliabiites) (nat) 182 141
TOTAL MET DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/|LIABILITIES) 933 ™
of which fofa! defarred tax acoals 1,636 1616
of which fofal defarmad tax labliflas o3 B&5

Deferred tax assets recordad in respect of tax 1osses carried forwand on Decambar 31, 2023 essentially concern France (EUR 420 milion),
Thess deficits can be carrled ferwand indafinitely, and have baen actvated using the rate of 25.83%. In accordance with the applicable rate
in the expected consumplon Rorizon of 6 years. Unrecognized delerred tax losses amount EUR 149 million a3 of Dacembeer 31, 2023 and
are malnly related & Spain,

Note 15: Inventories and work in progress

Inwentories and work inprogress changed as follows:

i ralions o suroyl D 31, POZE e 31, 2022
COST:

Raw materials 2,21 202

Producton work In progress 355 IV

Semi-finished 3nd finished products 1518 1519

Finizhad goods fi= 631

Sedution wark in prograss 211 200

INVENTORIES AND WORK IN PROGRESS AT COST 5122 4,788

IMPAIRMEMNT:

Raw malerials [338) [232)
Producton work In progress (103 %
Sami-finished and finkshed product [239) (189)
Finished goods {4 E:1]
Solution work in progress (N [44)
IMPAIRMENT LOSSES (603} (44%)
NET:

Faw materials 1841 1,789

Froduction work in progress 345 3538

Zemi-finizhed and finished product 1,274 1,330

Finizhed goods TS0 673

Solution work In progress 204 196

INVENTORIES AMD WORK IN PFROGRESS, NET 4,619 4,046
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 34, 2023

Note 16: Trade and other operating receivables

Al of wrcs) Dus. 31,2023 Do 31, 2022
Aczounts receivable 6,320 5675
Linbited revenus 181 1662
Mates recalvabla 264 389
Advances to suppliers 266 276
Accounts receivable al cost 8,761 8,002
Irmparment (373) 488)
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET 8,388 7,514
O L Taaad G837
Less than one month past due 5 438
Ona fo fwo months past due 200 74
Twe do thres months past due 82 102
Theeer o four months past dus 109 115
Mora than four months pest due 137 {44

Accounts receivabde result from sales b end-customers, who are widely spread both geographically and economically, Consegusntly, the
Group belisves that there s no significant concentraion of credit risk.

In addition, e Group takes out substantial credit insurancs and uses ohed ypes of Quaraniees o imit the risk of (03363 0N rade accounts

recsivable,

Changes in provdsions for Impaiment of shart and long-term ade accounts recehvable weare as follows:

i rmdlions of eurce) Full Yoar 2033 Full Yearitd 2
Provisions fer impalrment as of December 31, 2022 (dEg) {498)
Addtians {131) {135
Utlkzaticns 132 53
Reversal of sumplus provishans Fic) TO
Tranzlation adjustments 18 4
Changes in scope of consolldation s othar 24 10
PROVISIONS FOR IMPAIRMENT AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2023 (373} {4849)

The confracts assets and Habllfes, respechively reported within the “"Trade and other operating recelvables™ and "Trads and other operating

pavables”, ara a5 follows:

i sl oy of o) Dz, 31, 2073 D, 31, 2022
Unbited revenue (contract assets) 1911 1662
Contract Habilities (2,402) (1240
MET COMTRACT ASSETS (491} {178)

Note 17: Other receivables and prepaid expenses

(e milices: of eurce) e 34, 2023 Dec. 31, 223
Othar recelvables 447 4%
VAT receivables T46 T3
Current income tax recelables 618 506
Othar tax recelvabies T 41
Derlvative ingumants 122 e
Prepald expenses 320 304
OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PREPAID EXFENSES 2,290 2156
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 34, 2023

5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 18: Cash and cash equivalents

firemaliong of o) Dz, 31, 2023 D 31 1022
Marketable secuwrities 2024 1716
MNegofable debt securities and short-term deposits 548 593
Cash 2084 1577
Total cash and cash equivalents 4,696 3,996
Bank overdralta @2 (123
NET CASH AND CASHEQUIVALENTS 4 654 3863

Mon-recourse factorings of trade recelvables were realized in 2023 for a otal amount of ELIR 286 millklon, compared with ELIR, 264 milionin
2022, Substantially &l risks and rewards have been transferred.

Note 19: Shareholder’s equity

19.1 — Capital

Share capital

The company’ share capital at Decamber 31, 2023 amounted o EUR 2,291,343 536 rapresented by 572,835,854 shares with a par value of
ELIR 4. all fully paid .

On Decemiper 31, 2023, a total of 600,124,772 voting rights were attached o the 572,835 884 issuad shares. Schneider Eleclric's capital
management strategy Is designed to;

+ ansre Group lgudty,
+ optimize its francial strucire;
+ optimize the welghted average cost of capital.

The strategy must also ensure the Group has access to different capital markets under the best possible conditions. Factors taken Into
aceount for decision-making purposes include objectives expressed in terms of samings per share, ratings or balance sheet stablilty.
Finalty, decislons may be Implemented dependng on specific market conditions

Changes in ghare capital and cumulative number of shares

Changss In share capital since December 31, 2021 were as follows:

et
[in eagenitaer of shasm & and in euros) AUMEsaraf Fan Sham capital
SHARE CAPITAL AT DEC. 31, 2021 569,033,442 2 2T6135,768
C-ancellation of own shares = _
Capital Ingrease 2059479 5237916
SHARE CAFPITAL AT DEC. 31, 2022 571,002 921 2,264,371 684
Cancellation of own shares - -
Capital Increase 1,742 963 5,971,852
SHARE CAPITAL AT DEC. 21, 2023 572,835,804 2 201,341 516

In 2023, the share premium account increased by EUR 212 million following the Increases in capital,

On Movembar 20, the Group issued corverible bends with a total nominal amount of EUR £50 millien, The aguity component of these
convertible bonds has baon valued at ELIR 65 milllon (after les) and has besen recognized in “Additional paéd-in capital®,
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 34, 2023

19.2 — Earnings per share

Fual s i Full Year 2022

i it O 5 Rardet B0GT I UG D & Bafa) Brmic [ TR Bauc Dol
Izsued shares (Mat of reasury sharas) 559,846 550,548 558,129 558129
Performancs shares - 2807 = 3348
Bonds convertible inko shares - 3,935 = 3684
AVERAGE WEIGHTED NUMBER OF SHARES 569,046 556, 508 EE8129 BER1E1
Earnings per share before tax B85 ab4 B.45 B.35
EARNINGS PER SHARE T1S 7.07 6.23 6.15

19.3 - Dividends Hﬂf{f and pro pﬁﬁﬁ‘ﬂ
In 2023, the Grouwp pald out the 2022 dividend of EUR 3.15 peér share, for a total of EUR 1,767 million.
Al the Shareholders' Mesting of May 23, 2024, shareholders will be asked o approve a dividend of EUR 3 50 par share for fiscal year 2023,

On Decemer 31, 2023, Schnelder Blectric SE had distributable reserves in an amount of EUR 3,102 milion {wersus EUR 2,541 million at
Decembar 31, 2022, not including prafit far the yes),

19.4 — Share-based payments

Nature and extent of existing share-based payments

The Board of Direchors of Schnelder Blectric SE and 1ster the Managament Board hawe $et up performancs shares plans for senior
execulives and certain employees of the Group.

Ruilees gouerning the perfomance shares plans are as iollows:

+ toreceive he shares, the granfee must genarally be an employies o corporate officer of the Group. Vesting is also condifional on the
achlevernent of performance criteria;

v the westng perod s three o four years;

¢ the lock-up period Is Zero or ong year.

The maln characterisies of thase plans were 35 follows at December 31, 2023:

LTP 2020 LTIP 2024 LT 2022 LTP 2023 TOTAL
Flan no, Plan 36 & 37 Flan 38 & 39 Plar 40 & 41 Pand?
Pign 42bls & 43
Plan 37his Plarr 33bis Plan 41k Plar 42tar
Pian 3 Mar Plan 30tar Plan 4iter  Flan 42quater
Date of Annual Shareholders' Mestng Apr. 25, 2017 Apr. 25,2018  Ape 25, 2010 May 5, 22
May 5, 22

Rpr. 35, 3017 Apr25.2018  May5 2022 May5, 2022
A 25,2017 Apr25,2018  May$ 2022  May5, 2022

Date of the grant by he Board Mar. 24, 2020 Mar. 25,2021 Mar. 24, 2022 Mar.-28, 2023
May 4, 23

Oct 21,2020 July 29, 2021 July 27, 2022 July 26, 2023

Oet 21, 2020 Oct2s, 2021 Ogt. 26, 2022 Oct. 25,2023

Vesting date Mar, 24, 2023 Mar. 25, 2024 Mar. 24, 2026  Mar. 28, 2023
May 4, 26

Ok, 23, 2023 Juty 29, 2024 Juby 37, 2025 July 26, 2006

Ock. 23, 2023 Dot26, 2024 Ol 36, 2028 Oct. 25, 2006

End of halding period Mar, 24, 2024 for Mar. 25, 2025 for Mar, 24, 2026 for  May 4, 2027 for

Fian 36 Plan 38 Plan 40 Plan 4%
Mumbaer of performance shares
Cutstanding as of Dec. 31, 2022 2,013,503 1,479,719 1,402,324 Z 4,895,546
Grantedin 2023 = = - 1.510,001 1,510,007
Dellvared in 2023 (1,851,876) {403 (3a7) = {1.862,776)
Canceled in 2023 51527 (¥ 7.061) (67.912) {21071} {227 571)
Outstanding as of Dec. 31, 2023 - 1,402,255 1,334,015 1,488,930 4,225,200

Senneider Elactic SE has not ofeated shares in 2028 to deliver veated plans but used aiisting treasury shares.
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Determination of fair values
In accardance with he accounting polcies described in Robe 1.20, the below fair value was calculated for each plan:

FaiF Valhie paf
Pk e shaie {in i)
LTIP 2020
Plan 36 525
Flan 37 - ExCom 55.2
Plan 37 - Other 578
Plan 37bis 0.7
Plan 37ef - ExCom 85.3
Flan 37er = Othear 3.3
LTIP 2021
Plan 38 934
Pian %8 - ExCom %3
Fan 39 = Othar 1029
Pian 3501 1165
Plan 8er 175
LTIP 2022
Plan 40 119
Plan 41 — ExCom 123
Plan &1 - Oher 1288
Plan 41bis 107.8
Flan 4 Tiar m
LTIP 2023
Plan 42 - Excom 9.2
Flan 42 = Other 1245
Plan 4ibls — Excom 1271
Pland43 1271
Flan d2ter 1394
Flan d2quater &1
IFRS 2 expense
The expense recorded undsr “Selling, general and admiristralive expenses” breaks down as follows:
i i of suras) Tl Yo 23 Full Year 2022
Group LTIP 1d4 114
Averva = 34
WESOP discount 41 -
Oiher 23 18
TOTAL 208 166

Worldwide Employee Stock Purchasa Plan

Every year, Sotnelder Electric gives its employses the opportunity i become growp shareholders hanks to employes share lssues, In
countries that mest kegal and fizcal requiremants, the classic plan has been proposed o employess, Under the plan, emplovess may
purchase Schneider Electric shares at a 15% discount to the price quaotad for the shares on the stock market, Employess must fien held
thvair shares for five veears, exceptin certain cases provided for by faw

OnApril 20, 2023, the Group gave It employees the opportunity 1o purchase shares at a price of EUR 126.20 per share, 85 partof its
commitment b amplaoyes share ownership. This representad a 15% dizcount 1o the referancs prics of EUR 148.47 calaulated a2 e averags

opening prlce quoted for the share during the 20 days preceding the Chigf Executve Officar's dedlslon to launch the employee share Issue
Alfogether, 1.7 million shares were subscibed, incressing he capltal by EUR 299 milllon s of July 6, 2023

Ag of Decembar 31, 2023, the shate-Dasad payment axpense recorded In accordance with IFRS 2, measurad Dy relsrance 1o he fair vaiue
of the discount amountad i EUR 41 million,

18.5 — Schneider Electric 5E treasury shares

Cn December 31, 2023, the Group held 14,518,652 Schnelder Eleciric shares in treasury stock, which have besn recorded as a deduclion
from retained eamings.

The Group has repurchased 4,493 173 shares for a total amount of ELIR 703 million in 2023
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 31, 2023

19.6 — Income tax recorded in equity

Tott insome tak recorded inequity amounts b ELIR 172 millian 33 of Dacomber 31, 2023 and can be analyzed a3 folows:

{in mlonaof euros) Do, M, W3 D 3, 2022 hange in tax
Cash-Flow hedges 25 19 &
Auailabla-tor-sale financial assets (18} (1] (5)
Actuarial gensdlosses) on defined bensfits obligations 169 100 63
Ohar 3 (3 =
TOTAL 172 103 59

19.7 = Non-controlling Interests

I 2023, the Group finaized the acquisition of AV EVAS non-controding Interasts. LET, for which the Group holds 65%, is the main coniributer
of nom-controling interests.

Note 20: Pensions and other post-employment benefit
obligations

The Group has sel up various post-employmant benefit plans for employess covering pensions, Beminalion benefits, healthcare, iife
inzurance and ofher benefits, a3 well a5 long-Bem benalit plans for active employess

The benefits offered to each employes depends on local lews and regulaticns and cholces made by the subsldiarles,

Defined Contribution Pension Plans

The group policy regarding pensions 15 to propose delined conlribution pension plans, induding a contribution from e employer, Thisis
e miost common acive banaeft alfered wordwdds, ncluding for examps 300K in US and PERC in France

Thiz santbulion o hese plans is booked a3 an operaling cost and do nok Fanslate into any further obligation by he employer,

Defined Benefit Pension Plans

Tha Group's main Delined Benafit pansion plans are located in e United Kingdom (UK) and the United States (US) They respactively
reprasent G259 (2022 57%) and 17% (2022: 24%) of the Group™s total Defined Benalit Obligations {DBO) on pensions, The majority of banafit
obtigations under these plans, which repressnt 81% of fe Group's total commibment at Decambes 31, 2023, are parbally or fully funded
hraugh payments to external funds. These funds ane newer imeated in Group assels.

United Kingdom

Thie Group comparies operate several Defined Benafit pension plans In the LK, The malnone 15 related o the Imeenays Penslon Schema,
Pensions payable o employess depend on average final salary and length of service within the Group. These plans are registered schemas
under UK tax law and mansged by independent Boarda of Trustees. Thay s closed 1 new entrants; and for mostof them, the veatad
rights were frozen as they have Deen replaced by Defined Confributions plans.

Thesa plans are funded by employer confributions, which are negotialed every firee vears based on plan vauations carrisd out by
Independent actuaries, 5o that the long-term financing services are ensured.

In rekzfon to risk management and asset allocation, fe Board of Trustees” aims of each plan are to ensure thatit can meet ity cbligations o
the plan's bersficiaries both in tha short and lang-term. The Baard of Trustees is respansible for ihe plars long-tem investment srategy
and dafines and manages long-term investment strategles b reduse rlsks, incheding Interest rate risks and kngavity riska, A cartain
proporton of assets hedges the labilty valuation change resulting frorn the interest rates evaluton. Thoss assets ars primarily rvestedin
fiegedt income imvestments, particularty inermediate and longar-term Instruments.

Following the agreement reached with e Trustze of the Invensys Pension Scheme on February 2014, Schnelder Blechric 5E guarantead 2l
obligations of fe Invensys subsidiaries which participate in the Scheme, up to a maxtmum amaount of GEP 1.75 billlon, At Decamber 31,
2023, plan assels exceed the valus of obligations subject bo his guaranies and thus this guarantes cannot be called.

Sehneider UK pengion plana contain provisiens of pangion called Guarantesd Minimum Pengion ("GMP"). GMPs ware aceruad for
Individuals who subscribed 1o the State Second Penalon prlor b Apeil 6, 1997, Historicaly, there was an ineguality in the bensfits batween
male and female members concerning GMP,

A High Court case concluded on October 26, 2018, confrmed that all LIK penslon plans must equaize "GMPs® Delween men and womean,
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United States

The United States' subsidiarias operabe several Defired Banafit pension plans. These plans are closed to new entrants, frozen o fubure
acciuats andd have been replaced by Defined Confributions plans. Pendons payvabie o employess depand an the average final salary and
e length of sarvics wilhin the Group

Each vear, the Group companles confribute & certain amount o the Defined Benefit pension plang, This amount s determined achuarkaty
and & comprized of service costs, admirstrative expenses and payments toward any existing deficits, Since the plans are cloged and
frozen, there |15 generally no service cost component

Thia companies GHegate various responsibiities & Pension Commitkess, These commithess defne and manage long-barm investmant
strategies bo reduce risks, including interestrate risks and longavity risks. A certain proportion of assets hedges the llablity valuaton
change, resulling from the interest rates evaluon. Those assets are primarily investedin fived income investments, pa ticularly inlermadiale
and kpnger-term Instruments

In October 2022, a contract was porchazed from an insurer for USD 518 millien covering all current retiress and a portion ofnon-relirees of
Ireverisy s pension plan. The buy4n confract was purchased uskng assets from the pension ustand is accounted for at fair value as an
vaztrnant of the rust. This ransaction resulted in an additienal net exparioncs adjustment af USD 24 mikon recognizod in olhr
COMprehEnsive income in 2022,

Effactive in Decamber 2023, the buy-in contract was converted o buy-aut contract in corjunction with the plan tarmination. All Rabiities
ware fransferred b he inguier with no further benefit abdigation for the Invenays.

France

The French subsidearies offed a Retramant Banalit (ICDR) Mat o0 be aithnd ke 35 2 lumpsum at reliredmant of as Sme off (partal of fll)
Dalore retirement is elfectve,

This benefit|s calculated based on salary and years of semvices In company, according ko the collectve agreements and there |3 no funding
raquiremant.

The French penslen reform vated in April 2023 incréased progresshraly the legal retisement age from G2 10 &4 years old, Tha accounting
npacts are not slgnificant on Me Group financkal statements.

Assumptions

Actuarial valuations are generaly performed each year. The assumplions used vary according fo the economic conditions prevalling in the
country concerned, as follows:

roug e it Braarage mie ol wetvch Uin s e Ofwhich Unikd Stk s
Dos: . 3, 2 e 31, 2022 D, 3, 0% Det 1, 2022 Do 31, M3 D 31, 2002
Déscount rate 453% 452% 4.58% 4,85% 5.08% 5.35%
Rate of compensation increases 2.76% 258% 3.51% 363% n.a. n.a.

The discount rats is determined based o T interast rate for imveatment-grade (AA) corporate bonds or, if & liguid market does not axist,
govemment bonds with a maturity that matches the duration of the benefit obligation, in the United States, the average discount rate is
catermined Dasad on a yield curve 1or A& and AAA invesimeant-grace corporae bonds,

In the Euro zone, the 2023 discount rate is 3.20% for the maln plans,
The rate of compensation ncreases Inciudes both the salary Increase and inflation rale I relevant,

‘Walghted average duration of defined benefit obigations plans:

Total Of witvich Un bl K ingiom Ofwhich Urnifed Staks

Doz, 3, 0N Dol 31, 2022 Dhinc-, 5, M Dec W, Ml Doz, 31, G Dec H, 2032
Waighted average duralion in yess 10 a4 ar a7 a7 G4
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20.1 — Changes in provisions for pensions and other post-employment benefit obligations

Annual changes in cbligalions, the markel value of plan assats and the cormespanding aseats and proviaions recognized In the finanaial
stalernents can be analyzed a3 follows:

Cufir baratt
i Al nd Sl durd cbigalicng Plin fbaels Aiie ceding el Lealb bty
Dec. 31, 2021 {9,686} 8,871 (210} {1,028}
of wich LK {B.017) B52d {184 323
of which LS 2170 1,692 = {aray
Sarvics cost (121 - = (121
Past servios coat () - - 2
Curtallmenis and setlaments B4 {78 - 5
Interest cost (203} - L] {207)
Interest income - 170 - 170
Mot impact in P&L, (expenseMprofit (242} ]| () (155)
of which UK (121 121 {4 {14
of which LS (17 41 - (g
Benefits paid sar 473 - %)
Ftan participants' confribufons {6 -] - -
Emplover conlributions - 130 - 130
Changes In the scope of consolldation 0 {2) = 8
Actuarial gainsdlosses) recognized in equity 2,305 {2,284} 26 137
Translation adlustment 102 (143} & 133)
Oher changes (32 - - (32)
Dec. 31, 2022 {6,922} 6196 (180} {806)
of which LUK {3,977 4339 {1400 2e2
of which US (1663 12e7 e (37
of which France 1312 &6 - (245)
Servics cost (58 = = [BE)
Fast service cost {3 = = (3
Curialiments and setiements 517 (B0} - a8
Interest cost (300 - (8] (208)
Interestincoma - 254 - 254
Net impact in PEL, (expenselprofit 148 (255) (8} {115}
of witdeh LK {190 200 [ {7
of which LIS (55 8 - (2
of which France {18 2 - {18
Benefits pald 438 (47345) - 55
Pan participants’ contibulons {63 5] - -
Employer contributions - 257 - eav
Changes In the scope of consolldation 30 (32} - (2}
Actuarial gaingflosses) recognized in equity (185) 50 16 {119)
Translation adjustrment {43} 69 (&} 20
Other changes {1 - = {10)
Dec. 31, 2023 {6,430) 6852 (178) {B16)
ofwhich UK {4,018 4,351 130) 203
of which U5 (1423 237 - {185
of which France (353) 65 - {2e8

The Group defined beneit cbligations of EUR 6490 millon (2022: EUR © 922 mikon) are broken down as EUR 8,248 million {2022 EUR
6,673 milion) for post-employment bensfits and EUR 244 milfion (2022 EUR 244 milllon) for ofher poat-employment and ang-term benefits.

The post-empleyment benefits are broken down between EUR 5,702 milllon for persicn of which 87% are funded, and EUR 544 million for
lump sum benefitz of which 9% are funded.
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

The kxial present value of Dafined Benofit Obigaions braaks down as follows batwean wholly of par ty funded plans and wholly uriunded
plans:

i mlicns of eurcs) Desc, 31, 3073 Dec. 31, 2022
Prezent value of wholly or par ly fundad bensfit ebligation (5.882) {6,334
Falr value onplan assets 5852 6,195
Effact of assets ceiling (178 {180y
Met position of whelly er partly funded benefit obligation {2o8) (318}
Presont value of wholly or partly unfunded bonefit obligation (508} {588)
NET LIABILITY FROM FUNDED AND UMFUNDED PLANS (816} {806)
Balance Shoot impact:

surpius of plans recognized as assels” 2ad 280
provigions recognized a5 bl {1085 (1186

* The surplus of plans recognized as assets represents the assets inexcess of he llablibes, generally assumed b0 be recoverable, and after
applying any aszet celing

Changas in gross items recognized inequity ware a3 follows:

dremilions of eurcs) (Pl Yiesan G Full Year 2332
Actiarial (gainsiiosses on Dafined Bena it Obligations aristng frorm demographic sssumplions 40 En
Actuarial {gainshlosses on Defined Benefit Obligations arising from financial assumptions 160 (2.490)
Actuarial {gainsiiosses on Defined Benefit Obligations from experience elfeck &6 176
Actuarial {gainshlosses on plan assels {50) 2,554
Effact of asset calling {17} (26
TOTAL RECOGNIZED IN EQUITY DURING THE YEAR 118 (137}
of which UK (47 (148}
o which US 1 110

The table below shows the expected Eming of bene il payments under pension and othar post-employment el plans for the need 3 yoars:

i mifiges of arcs) UnadKingasm United States  Ferstof he Waoria Tolal
2024 320 83 T 454
2025 318 86 &7 4an
2026 308 86 6 4T

Prans asuet sllocaton:

il o alrog) [F L R Dz, 31, 2022
Equity 8% 5%
Bonds Ta% TI%
Oithers 13% 22%
TOTAL 100% 100%

20.2 - Sensitivity analysis

The affectof a £ 0.5% change In the discount rate and In the rate of compenzation Increases on the 2023 Defined Berefit Qbligations Iz
as follows:

_ Uniedfingfom = UriiedGisles =~ FemloftheWord = Taw
fire il of auroy) 0. 5% =0.5% +0,5% =0.5% +0.5% =0, 5% *0.5% =0.5%
Discount rate (1999 216 (10 54 (52 13 (311 335
Rate of compenzation increases 83 &0 - - 46 (43 1249 {125)
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Note 21: Provisions for contingencies and charges

Eraraemaental

dinmlions of ercel Ecomomss risks  Cushomar nske  Prodiuchs neis risks  Festuctuning Comar isks Prisions
Dec. 31, 2021 T 147 &7 J50 160 422 2,024
of which longferm portion 169 104 150 35 12 Jad 1,089
Additions 44 36 240 39 144 162 661
Utlizations 63) 150 (233 {71} {113 (118} (B4}
Reversals of surplus provisions - {n [y {1 {n {42y (e ]
Transiation sdjustments i 7 - 12 i 14 41
Changeas in the scope of consalidation

and olher {60} 10 ] {10) 12 1 24
Dec. 21, 2022 208 144 Be4 e i 501 2,030
of which fongdarm portion 130 a7 155 278 g 328 4ha
Addiions 548 43 308 39 92 255 743
Utiltzations {48} {68 (218) (45) (52) (241) {704
Ravarsals of surpius provisions - 12 (24} - i) (28) (5E)
Transtation adjustments ] (51 {5} {14 (2) 17 =53]
Changes in the scope of consolldation

and olher - 2 & () 15 Fi] %
Doz, 31, 2023 209 118 727 a7 1649 499 2,020
of wihclt fongrHarnm portion 124 &1 194 256 16 v 254
Prondsions are recognized following the principles described in Mabe 1.21.
Reconciliation with cash flow statement:
bl of surcal il Yisad 2023 Ful Yaar 2022
Increass of provislon 743 B&1
Utilizaticn of prosvision (704 {846)
Reversal of sumpilus provision (58) {74
Provision varance excluding employee benefit obligation 3 {58}
Employes Benefit obligalion netvariancs contribufion o plan assatls EB a1
INCREASE/DECRE ASE) IM PROVISIONS IN CASH-FLOW STATEMENT BY 32
Note 22: Current and non-current financial liabilities
The bregkdown of net debtis as lows:
finmeblicns of eurcel [ue 39,9023 Do, 34, 2022
Bonds 10843 8627
Cther bank borrowings 1793 42
Snort-term portion of bonds (999) (1,293
Shaorb-term portion of long-term debt {45) (40
MOMN-CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 11,592 7330
Commerdal paper 1.018 1491
Agcrued interest 104 B
Other short-teem Dorrowings 128 141
Bank awverdrafts 42 123
Shork-term portion of cormer ible and nan-corver tble bonds 94949 1,299
Shork-larm portion of long-term dabl 45 40
SHORT-TERM DEBT 2,341 3133
TOTAL CURRENT AND NON-CURREMNT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 13,933 10,463
CASH AMND CASH EQUIVALENTS {4,6596) {3,996)
MET FINAMCIAL DEBT excl. purchase commitmenis over nen-conirolling interesis o237 G ATT
Man-current purchase commitments cver non-controding interests &0 194
Current purchase commitments over non-conblling intrests &0 4,554
NET FINAMCIAL DEET incl. purchase commitments over non-controlling interosts 9,367 11,225

In January 2023, fie Group has drawn 1,700 million under the Term loan fadity set up b fund the acquisition of the mingrlty Interest of
Aweva, This term loan matures in October 2025, As of Decembaer 31,2023, the amount used remalns unchanged at 1,700 millon at a rate of

Ewrlbor increased by a 0.56% margin,
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221 - Breakdown by maturity

Dz, 3, ES Do ¥, 2022
e o of sdproe Catrying amoant nterests Camying amound
2023 = - 3133
2024 2341 287 1,000
2025 503 232 1,047
2026 1,508 158 1,397
2027 1,747 140 1,741
2028 1.268 100 56
2029 1,380 87 794
2030 and Bayond 2286 219 5495
TOTAL 13033 1,223 10,463
22.2 = Breakdown b‘_f currency
firrhione of surcel Do 4, 2023 Des. 31, 2022
Eurg 13,723 10,235
LIS Dollsr 8 41
Eraztlan Real 63 16
Indian Rupes T4 7
Turkish Uira 16 g
Algerian Dinar 14 13
Dther 5 72
TOTAL 13,933 10,463
22.3-Bonds
rerulicns of suro) D 57, POES D 51, 222 Pritedes e ity
Schnetder Elechic SE 2023 = 500 0000% fixed June 2023
Schnelder Electlc SE 2023 - 799 1.500% fxod  September 2023
Schnelder Elecklc SE 2024 a0 992  0.250% fixed  September 2024
Schnelder Electlc SE 2025 749 4T 0.875% fixed March 2025
Schnelder Elechic SE 2025 751 - 33R0% fixed Apell 2025
Schnelder Electlc SE 2025 300 300 1.841% fized Ochober 2025
Schneider Electic SE 2026 (OCEAMES) 650 B51  0.000% fixed Jurie 2026
Schnelder Electic SE 2026 747 47 0875% fiaed December 2026
Schneider Eleckic SE 2027 408 497 1000% fixad Aprill 2027
Schnedder Electic SE 2027 746 T45  1.375% fixed June 2027
Schneider Eleckic SE 2027 4940 498  3.250% fixed  Mowember 2027
Schnwider Eleckic SE 2028 766 THE  1.500% fixed January 2028
Scheider Elecklc SE 2028 456 = 32500 Nxed Jura 2028
Schnwider Electic SE 2029 785 T35 D.2505% lixed March 2023
Schrmider Elecklc SE 2029 504 - EA50%6 Nxed October 2023
Schnwicer Eleckic SE 2030 (00 EAMES) 562 = 1.970% fxed  Movember 2030
Schnsicer Electic SE 2032 595 584 3500% fixed  Movembes 2032
Schnider Eleckic SE 2033 485 = 3.500% fixad June 2033
Schneider Elecklc SE 2034 502 = 33808 Nxed Aprll 2054
TOTAL 10,843 8,627

Schnwider Electic SE has lssued bonds on differant markets:

+ @z part ofits Euro Medium Term Motes (EMTM) program, bonds traded on the Parls stock exchange. Issues that had not yet matured as

of Decamber 31, 2023 are as follow:

= ELR 800 million worth of bonds izsued in September 2016, at a rate of 0,.25%, maluring in September 2024;

= ELR 300 mililon worth of bonds issued in July 2019, at a rate of 0.26%, maturing in September 2024,
EUR 750 million wor th of bonds Issued in March 2015, at a rate of 0.875%, maturing in March 2025,

= ELR 780 millien wor th of bonds Ixsued In Apell 2023, ata rale of 2.375%, matuing in Agril 2025,

— EUR 200 millon and EUR 100 miklon worth of Cimabe bonds issued sucosssively in October and December 2015, ata rate of 1.841%,
maturing in October 2025,

— EUR 750 milicn wer h of bonds ssued in December 2007, at a rate of 0.875%, mawring in December 2026;

= EUR 00 mililon worth of bonds issued inApril 2020, ata rate of 1.00%, matuing in April 2027,

- EUR 750 milfcn wer th of bonds issued in June 2018, ata rate of 1.375%, maturing In June 2027,

= EUR 500 milon worth of bonds issued inMovember 2022, atarate of 3.25%, maturing in MNovemnber 2027,

= EUR 500 milllon worth of bonds isued inJanuary 2019 and EUR 250 millien worth of bonds issued in May 2019, at a rate of 1.50%,
maturing in January 2028;

— EUR 500 millon worth of bonds sued inJune 2023, ata rate of 3.25%, maturing in June 2028;

= ELR 300 millicn worth of bonds isusd inbMarch 2020, at & rate of 0.25%, maturing in March 2023;
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—  EUR 600 milllon worth of bonds issued inOctober 2023, ata rat of 3.126%, maturing in October 2029,
- ELUR G000 miflon worth of bonds Bsued InMovember 2022, &t a rate of 3.50%, maturing in Movember 2032;
= ELIR 500 million wor th of bonds issuedin Jung 2023, at a rale of 3.50%, matring in June 2033, — EUR 600 millon worth of bonds
Issued i January 2023, at arate of 3.375%, maturing in April 2004,

In aclcibion, the Group has issued & bond that |5 convertible nbo or exchangeable for & new of exdsting shares (OCEANES) for EUR €50
mikon ata rate of G005, maturing in June 2026, The OCEAMNE has a dabt component, assessed on inception date on the basis of he
marketinterest rate applisd b an equivalantnen-convarlible band, is recognized in non-current financial dabls and an optional componant
recogrized im aquity, At end of December 2023, the debl companent recarded atnat book value amounis fo EUR 651 milllon and the
optianal cempanant s ELIR 42 millan.

The Initial cormersion andfor exchange ratio of the Bonds was one share per Bond with a nominagd value set at EUR 176,44 and has been
adjusbed fo 1.007 shares per bondin May 2023, Acoording o Sustainabliiby-Linked Financing Frameweork, If the average sustainabllity
et farmancs score (Calculated a3 he arthmetic average of he scores of the hree key performance indicators) doas not reach a certain
lewel by December 31, 2025, the Group will pay an amount equal fo 0.50% of the face value.

Tha thres by pesformancs indicatoss from the 11 new Schnaider Sustainability Impact (SE0 20212025 indicators are Pra following:

¢ Climate: Daliver 300 megatons of saved snd avoided GO, emissons to our customers;
+  Equality: Increase gender diversity, from hirfng o frontine managers and eadership feams (S0M0/30),
+  Generation: Train 1 milion underprivilte ged people in energy management.

The detailed rating mehodology and approach are presentedin the Group's Sustainatdlity- Linked Financing Frameawoark.

The Group has &lso lssued in 2023 OC EANEs for EUR 850 milion at a rate of 1.97%, mahuring in Movember 2030, Al end of Decamber
2023, the debt component recorded at net book value amounts to EUR 554 millon and the opfonal componant o EUR 66 milllon, Tha initial
conversion andior exchange ratio of the Bonds was 42666 shares per bond with & nominal value set at EUR 100 00000 corresponding o
ELIR 254,38 per anare,

For all thaza transachons, issue premium and Bsue costs are amorfzed per hie affechve Intarast rate method.

22 .4 — Cash flow statement impact

Hon Cash Variation

dire melions of durcs) Dec 3%, X022 Cash vataticns Soope mpacts P and e Deosc, 39, 02 %
Boreds BE2T 2210 = g 10,843
Other bormowings 1713 1,304 2 28 3048
Bank awverdrafis 123 (128) = ar a4z
TOTAL CURRENT AND NON-CURRENT

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 10,463 3,386 2 82 13,933
22.5 — Purchase commitments over non-controlling interests

dirmilions of aurce) Maturty ez, 31, 203 Dac 31, 2022
Current portion a0 4,554
Mon-current partion 20252027 50 194
TOTAL PURCHASE COMMITMENTS OVER NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST 130 4,748

In 2023, putchase commmitments over non-sontralling interssts mainly relates to ETAP. Qmerit and EnergySane. In 2022, aurrent portion
carresponded f the commitment over AVEVAS non-contraling interests preceding the transaction described in note 2,
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 23: Classification of financial instruments

The Group uses financlal instruments o manage s exposurs o uctuations ininterest rabes, exchange rates and metal prices,
Financlal azsets and llsbiiies can be classifiad at the falr walue feliowing the hierarchy levels below:

1. Leval 1 market value (non-adiusbed) on actve markets, for simifar assets and liabiiles, which the company can obitain on a given
valuation date;

2. Lewel 2: data other than the market rate avallable for lavel 1, which are direclly or indirectly obsarsable on the market,
3. Level 3: data on the asset or lability that are not observable on the market

23.1 - Balance sheet exposure and fair value hierarchy

D, 31, 2023
Finansial
st ke Wb
Farle vaaha Fair vale Msbaen b Fair value

o of aured) Canmyig amsunt thesigh PEL  theough ety amsrliEsd cost il valis nsradchy
ASSETS:
Listed financial asmals 15 15 - - % Lawved 1
Vanture capltal (FCPRYmutual funds

BICAN) 1532 o - - 132 Lewved X
Other untistad financial aszats 554 a4 AG0 - 554 Leved 3
Other non-current financial assety 544 - 253 291 544 Lewed 2
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 1,245 241 713 m 1,245
Trade acoounts recelvables BI85 = = G368 8,388 Leved 2
Markotable securiias 2024 2024 - - 2024 Lewed 1
Megotable debt securifies and short-tarm

depasits 683 &ag - = 588 Leved 2
Cash 2084 2,084 - - 2,084 Leved 2
Derivative instruments - foréfgn currenciss T3 42 M - Fic) Liwed 2
Derlvative instruments - Interestrales 44 a4 - a4 Lewved 2
Derivative instuments - commodities 4 - 4 - 4 Lénved 2
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 13,205 4782 35 B 388 13,206
LIABILITIES:
Lomg-tem porions of non-conve itk

bonds * (#512) - - {8612) 8458 Laved 1
Lorg-temm porions of cormser ible bonds * (1.232) = - (1.232) (1.218) Lansed 2
Non-curfent purchase commibments ovar

nonConirosEng interests (50) = {509 - {509 Lansed 2
Oihar long-term debt (1,M3) - - (1,748) (1,748 Lawed 2
TOTAL NOM-CURRENT LIABILITIES {11,642) - {50} {11,502 {11,504}
Short-larm portion of bonds * (S5 - - {a93) (97T Leved 1
Short-term dabt (1342 - - (1.342) (1343 Lewed 2
Trade accounis payable [T 506) - - (T.508) {7,596 Leved 2
Current purchase commitments dwer

noncontraing interests (B0 - {50 - {80 Lewed 2
Ofnar (100 - - (100} (100 Leved 2
Derivative instruments - forelign curmencles 48} {44 - - {45) Lewved 2
Derivative instruments - interast rates - - - - - Lewed 2
Derivative iInstruments - commodities (1 - (1) = (1) Leved 2
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES (10,168) (48} (1)) (10,037) (10144 )

* The majedty of inanaial ingirmnants e in th Dalanc shool Nave @ falr value GHosa 1o INEF Book value, aasept for boras, Tor which 1he amonized oo in the
balancs sheelt repretents EUR 10,843 milkon compared 1o ELIR 10,583 mil hon 28 falr v éiug
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Dec 31, 2022
Findine sl
EE L P TN TS
Fair i Fair i e Fairvalss

i mdiong of aurca) Camying amount ihrugh PEL tmugh Uty Emorized 2ost Fairvalisg Terascivy
ABSETS:
Lizted finarucial assats 4 4 - - ] Leved 1
Vaniure capital (FCPRUuta! funds

{SICAV) 19 114 - - 149 Leved 3
Dhhar unBzted finandcal aszets 478 ag 382 - 478 Léved 3
Oiher non-current financial assets 514 - 280 234 514 Leawed 2
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 1,125 5] 652 34 1,125
Trade acoounts recslvables TE14 - - TE14 THK Léved 2
Marketable securities 1,76 176 - - 1,716 Leved 1
MNegofable debt securtios and short-term

dapasits a3 693 - - Ba3 Levad 2
Cash 1577 1577 - . 1577 Lewed 2
Derlvalive instuments - forefpn currencles g2 62 - - 62 Leved 2
Derlvative instuments - Interest rates = - - - - Lewed 2
Derlvallve insbuments - commodities 1 - 1 - £ Loved 2
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,573 4,048 1 7,514 11,573
LIABILITIES:
Long-term portions of non-cormvertibls

bonds 677 - - BETT) (6.210) Level 1
Lorg-term portions of cormeerible bomds ® {E51) - - (651) (57T Lénsed 2
Mon-currant purchase commitments gver

noncontroing interasts (194) - (184) - {194y Lengd 2
Other long-term debt 12) - - () 2 Lewved 2
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES (7,524) - (124} {7,330) (6,983}
Short-term portion of bonds * (1,299 = =2 (1,293 (1,288 Liwved 1
Short-term dabit {1,834) = = 1,834 (1834 Lewed 2
Trade accounts payable {6,254) - - {6.2543) (6,254) Lieved 2
Currant purchase Commitments dver

noncontroling interests {#,564) = (4,554 = {(4554) Level 2
Othar (174} = = (174 {174) Lensed 2
Derivativa instruments - foreign cumencies {254} {182) {82} - (264} Lewed 2
Dierivative inatruments - Interest rates (] 3] - - %) Linved 2
Derivative instruments - commocities - - - - - Laved 2
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES {14,382) {185) {4,828) {9,561) (14,37)

Toe majerty of fmanaal insdruments Hded in the balance sheet nave a fair vaiue Gose 10 Meir ook value, ecept for bonds, forwhich 1he amoized oo in the
Datande shoel represents EUR B EZT million companad bo EUR B.07E million ab fair vaiue
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23.2 - Derivative instruments

D . 34, 1033
Carrying Cainying Carrring
Accounting Heminal Rl amcuEntin  amountin amounts in
i mdficns of aurce) quakfication Maturity sabs  purchases  Fair Viakos aots Wkl fhoes 0l
Forwards confracts CFH <1 year 483 {296) 3 10 {7 2
Forwards contracts CFH <2years 649 (30} - 1 (1 -
Forwards contracts CFH  =2vyears 3 (7 - - - -
Farwards contracts FVH =1 year 1,755 {1,659) 1 18 {17} -
Forwards contracts FVYH =2vyears S50 - 17 17 - g
Farwards contracts MiH =1 yaar 714 - 12 12 - 12
Forwards contracts Tradng <1 year 3940 {3,944 {17) & (22} -
Cross CufTency swaps CFH =1 year 65 {18) () - (1) (1)
Cross CETency swaps MH > 2yeas S02 = 10 10 - 10
TOTAL FOREIGN CHANGE
DERIVATIVES 51H {5,954) 25 T3 48 1
Forwards contracts CFH < fyear - 405 3 4 H 3
Commodities derivatives - (409} 3 4 1) 3
Interest Rate Swap FVYH > 2vyeaxs 1,050 {1.050% 44 44 - -
Imterest Rate Derivatlves 1,050 1,050} 44 44 - -
TOTAL 6,181 {7,413) TZ 121 (49) 34
D, 3, T
CaTyig Camying Camying
AGGOUMmg Parirendl At in Bl i AeTipntE in
e malicns of eurce) Quaklicalion Maturlly Nominal sas  pumhams Fanr Valus asmmly Rabiktins oL
Forwards confracts CFH < 1 year 574 (316) - 14 [ 1) -
Forwards confracts CFH < 2years ] (1% - 1 %)} -
Forwards confracts CFH  >Z2vyears 12 (19) = 1 i =
Forwards confracts PH <1 year 1,762 {5,459 {115) 7 (155) 3
Forwards contracts MIH < 1year 420 - F) 2 = 2
Forwards confracts Tracling < | yaar 221 {1.811) 1 B (5) -
Cross CLTency Swaps CFH < 1 year 75 (48} - 1 (1 i
Cross CUrTency Swaps MIH <1 yaa Tar - {87} - (&7) {85}
TOTAL FX DERIVATIVES 3897 (7,704} {20z &2 [264) {82)
Forwards contracts CFH < fysar - 1413} 1 1 - 11
Commodities derivatives - (415 1" n - n
Intarest Rate Swap FUH = 2years 250 {250} {5 - k3] -
Interest Rate Derlvatives 250 (250} (2 - (3 -
TOTAL 4,147 {8,373) {194) 73 (26T) (71}
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23.3 — Foreign currency hedges

Sknce a significant proportion of afffiates’ bansactans ane denominated in currencies obher than he affiliate's Lanctional currency, e Group
is expozed b currency risks. IT the Group s not able B hedge these risks, Aucheations in exchange rates between he funclonal cufrency
and ather currenciss can have a significant impact on it results and distort year-onyas poriarmancs compatisons. A2 arasult, the Group
uses derlvative instruments to hedge i exposure o exchange rates malnly firough FX forwards and natural hedges. Furthamaore, some
tong-term |¢ans and borrowings granted to the affiliates are considered az net mvestment in foreign operations aocording to 145 21,

Schneider Electic's currency hedging podicy i3 o protect its subsidiares against risks on ransactions dencminaled in acurmency ofher than
frir ienctional currency, Hedging approaches are detalled in Mot 1.23.

The breakdown of the nominal of foreign change dedvalives related to cperating and finanding activities is aa follows:

D, 34, U2
i milicns of wrca) Sl Pusichasas Hirt

S Diallar 2304 (2.521) 1n
Chinese Yuan a7 {581) (484
Dianish Crown 22 (202} {180y
Singapara Dallar 408 (621) 213
Swvdr s AT 43 (108) (59
Japanese Yen 28 (1643 (155)
Swdas Franc 13 {107y {54y
LAE Dirbam 27 (95) (6E)
Braz¥ian real TG {12y L%
Canadian Dolar 45 (17 28
Australian Dodar 54 (65 mn
Saudi Riyal % (41 (16}
Morweglan Krone b ) (37 (14
Britizh Pound 1,430 (1.114) 36
Sout Afrlcan Rand 48 {40} 38
Hong Kong Dollar 47 {108) (593
Cihers 433 (233 100
TOTAL 5131 {5,954) 823)

23.4 — Interest rate hedges

Interest rate rizk on borrowings (s managed at the Group level, based on consolidated dabt and aking into conslderation market conditons
to optimize overall bormowing costs. The Group uses derlvative instruments te hedge its exposure to interest rates through swaps or
CIOSS-CUTTBNcY SWaps, Cross-cumency swaps may De presented both as forelgn exchange hedges and Interest rate hedges depending on

e characteristics of e derivative,

Cuwring the fscal year 2023, e Sroup has setup EUR 300 million intere st rabe swaps to hedge its exposura.

Dz, B, 2023 Dwo. 31, 30T

{inmiicns of eurce) Fluod Ftes  Floating raws Fioed Fntas Ficating mbes Total
Total current and nom-current firancial

Babifias 10,843 3,090 3627 1.836 10,463
Cash and cash equivalent - (4,696 (3.986) {3,986)
MET DEBYT EEFORE HEDGING 10,843 {1,606) B,627 {2,150} 54T
Impact of Hedges {1,050 1.080 {2500 250 -
MET DEBT AFTER HEDGING 9,793 (556 B377 {1,900} B A4TT

242/306



EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000o0nognognoOonoa(esr71s)
Oooooooa

Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 34, 2023
5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

23.5 - Commodity hedges

Thia Group s axpozed b fustiations in enercy and raw matarial prices, in paricular sieel, copper, suminum, sliver, lead, nickal, Zine and
plastics., |1 the Group iz not able io hedge, compensate for or pass on ko customers any such Increased costs, this could have an adverss
mpact of it results. The Group hag, howewer, implemanisd cartain procaduras 1o imit expozuns ¥ risng non-lertous and pracious raw
materal prices, The Purchasing departments of hie operating units repart heir purchasing ferecasts o the Corporate Anance and Treasury
department. Purchaye commilments are hedged using forward confracts, swaps and, to a lesser exient, oplions.

Al commodities instruments are fulures and options designated as cash fow hedge wunder IFRS standards, of which:

i mitions of eurce) Do 31, 2023 [
Falr value 3 1
Mominal amount (408) (415

23.6 — Financial assets and liabilities subject to netting

In accordance with IFRS 7 standards, thiz section disciozes financial instruments that are subject to netling agreamsents.

............. Lt
ey it ot t= Relabed amssumnts
ofTsaet imBhes  prosondesd n the it Bt i e
slaplermnt of Al sl G = Edaerent o1 Hel amaants as
PN OF durcdl Gigows amounts  FAnanc il posinsn  Tiransal position T e i | prossition paet FRS T
Financlal aszels 121 - 121 (40} 81
Financial liablites {43) = {42) 40 (3}
Dwc. 31, 2033
BEES AMGUrtE Mat amouns  Relaled aemounts
o i iy ! P Db o 1Pl rol T in e
e mank of il of Hawmant of Mealamsuenlsas
i mdicns of urce) [ ds  firsamcial st financal poaition  Snanc il passion pariFRS T
Financlal assets T3 - 3 - T
Firancial liabilities (264) - {284} - {264)

The Group trades over-the-counbar darivaltives with tier-one banks under agresments which provide far the offseting of amounts payvable
and receivalbile in the event of default by one of the confracting parties. These conditional offsatting agresments Do not meet the «ligibdity
critaria within the meaning of 1AS 32 jor oliseting derivative Instruments recorded undar assebs and labiites. However, they do fall within
thae scope of disclosurés under IFRS 7 on offseting.

23.7T - Counterparty risk

Financial rangactions are entared with carefully selecied counterpsr fes. Banking counterparties are chosen acoording o the customary
ctiteria, Inciuding the credit rating Izsued by an Independent rating agency.

Group polisy consists of diversitying countsrpar by risks and pericdic contreds are periemad to chack complianae with the related ries. i
addition, the Group takes oul substantial credit insurance and wses olher types of guarantess ko imil the rizk of losses on rade accounts
racaivabla,

23.8 — Liquidity risk

Az of December 31, 2023, the Group had confirmed creditlines of ELIR 2,950 million, all unsed with ELR 2,850 milllon maturing after
Decamber 2024, Among them, ELIR 2,700 million are sustainable-inked creditling with margin indexed on the annual performance of the
Sohneicer Sustainabdliby Impact (351).

With EUR 2.9 billlan avaitable commithed faciity and EUR 4.7 billion cash & cash equivalent, the liquidity of the Group amounts o EUR 7.6
bilionand of the yaar. In e next 12 months, the ofal short term and bond maturdty amounts te ELUIR 2.5 billlon,

Loan Agreameant and commitied credit lines do not Include any financial covenants or credit raling Mogers Incase of rating downgrade.

23.9 — Financial risk management

Fareign currency fisk ariges from he Groud undertaking a significant rumber of iraign currency ransactions in he course of dperalions.
Thirse axpasures arise rom sales incurmencies other than the Group's presentatonal currency of Eur.

The maln exposure of the Group In temms of currency exchange risk i related to the US doliar, Chinese Yuan and curencies linked o the US
dodlar, In 2023, revenue in foreign currencies amounied to EUR 29.2 billicn {EUR 27.3 billion in 2022), Including around EUR 11.2 billon in LS
doilars and EUR 4.5 bllon In Chinese yuan (respectively EUR 9.8 and EUR 4.2 billion In 2022),

Thiee Group Manages its axposure 1 Gurrency fisk bo feducs the Sensithily of earmings b changes In exchangs rates, The financal
instruments used o hedge the Group's expesure to fuctuations in exchange rates are described above,
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Thi tabde below shows the impact of a 10% change in the US dollar and e Chinese Yuan against the Euwo on Revenoe and Adusted
EBITA. ftincludes the Impact from the Fanslation of inandal statements into the Group's presentaion currency and assumes nd scope
impact.

D, 34 ik
e
{oboc i) b
e el O O ros) dveiape ks Hewidine A EBTA
L% Diollar 10% 1122 212
(1003 {1,020) {193
Chinsse Yuan 0% 454 122
{1093 [413) (111}
Des. 31, 2002
Incoma st
(i i) o
diremilions of eurce) g Tk i MLy Ack EBITA
L5 Dollar 10% 0491 162
[10)% 900y {147)
Crinese Yuan 10% 478 121
(103 [434) (110)
Note 24: Employees
241 = Emplayees
The Group average number of permanent and tamporary employess is as follows:
et oF daaniioy el il Yiear ity Ful Year 122
Production BEAB2 81,505
Adminisration 81562 80833
TOTAL AVERAGE WORKFORCE 168,044 162,339
of wihich Wastarn Surcpea 42,927 41482
of which North America 41,145 ITE30
of which Asla-Pacific 61,846 59045
of which Rest of the world 22026 25,4073
24.2 — Employee benefit expense
{in miskans ol durog Ul Yoan s Full Year 2032
Payroll costs (9872 (5,764
Profit-sharing and incentive bonuses {53) (5
Share-based payments (208} (184}
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXFENSE (10,133} {9,010)

24.3 — Benefits granted to senior executives

In 2023, the Group granted EUR 2.2 million in attendanca lees 1o the members of its Board of direciors. The tolal amount of gross
rermiuneration, including benefits in kind, pald in 2023 by fe Group o the membsrs of Senlor Management, exciuding execuive direciors,
totaled EUR 378 milion, of which EUR 10,6 millien comespondsd o the variable portion,

During the iast thres linancial years, 497,792 performanc s shares have been alocated, excluding Corporate Offloers. No stock oplons have
bean granted curing he last thees finandal years, In 2023, perfomiancs shames wane allocated under the 2023 long-term incentve pans 42

and 42bis. Since December 16, 2011, 1008 of performance shares ame conditional on the achievament of performance criteda for membans

of the Executive Commithés,

Fleaze refer to Chapler 4 of he Universal Registration Document for more Infarmation regarding the members of Senlor Management,
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 25: Related party transactions

25.1 = Transactions with associates

Companies over which the Sroup has significant influence are accounbad through the egquity method, Transacions with these related
par Hes are carried out on arm's length terms.

Related party ransacthons were not material in 2023,

25.2 — Transactions with key management personnel

o fransactions were carried cut during ®ie year with members of the supervizory board or management board. Compensalion and
benelis pald o e Group’s top senloe executives are described in Mote 24,

Note 26: Commitments and contingent liabilities

261 — Guarantees and similar undertakings
The following table disclosos the mastmum exposure on guarantess given and received;

A melicns of slros) Dz 3, 24023 D, 34 3022
Market counter guarantees® 3551 3543
Pledges, morigages and suraties™ 207 151
Oihwar commiments given 41 435
GUARAMTEES GIVEM 4164 4158
Encorsarnants and guaranieas recaived 168 20
GUARANTEES RECEIVED 168 an

* 0N Certan Comrads, CUshomers fquire Some Commilments 10 quaranie 1nal 1hi Conirad wll D fully @asoied Dy 1he subsidianies of The Group. Thie FSk linkid Lo the
COmmitmant 1§ aksesad and & provishn for CoRMGEncias i ratorded wimn i 14 12 Gomiidaned probabie and cin De reaonably eslimaaed Morkil Gouriar
puarantess also induda i guarantesd ooligations lowards pancion SoeEmes

* Boend oo ar Sedured Dy propedty, plan and equipment and edurfies odged a3 collateral

26.2 — Contingent liabilities

Az previously disclosed, irvesitigations were conduched in Septamber 2018 by the French judicial authority and French Competiton
Authasly ("Autorité da fa concurrence™) at Schneider Eleciric’s head office and oifer premises concenming the sale of slectrical products
hough commerclal distrivution achvitles in France.

On July 4, 2022, Sehneldar Elechic recsived a statsmant of sbjeotions ("notfcation de grisfs”) frem $ie Franch Competition Autharity
alleging that the pricing autenomy of seme distributors inthe French markst would have beenlimited, in breach of competition ndes.
Schnedder Electic sirangly dizagreas with the allegations of the statement of objectlons and has submitted its response o he Franch
Compsition Authority. The hearing in front of the French Compstiion Authority I3 not yvet planned, the Group s expecting it to take place In
2024 and an enforcaable decision may be izsued kate 2024 or 2025, Should the French Compeftition Authority deny Schnelder Blechic's
arguments and condlude hat anli-competitive practices have been imvohved, it has broad discretion o determing on a case-by-case basls
the fingncial fine It may impoze in accordance with he principles of proportonaity and individuality as described inits 2021 press release
(nitpsfwwaw autoritedelaconcur rence. s lbes/defaulb les/Communiguee_sancion.pdl). This potential fine could not exdst and could not
aonsiad 3 macsdmurm amount of 105 of the tatal 2021 Group revenue according to arficte L 464-2 of the French Commardial Coda,

Concurrently on Octaber 7, 2022, Schnaider Electric was indicted by an nvestigating judge who required Schneider Elactic b provide a
bk quarantss of €20 millisn and a cash guarantss of €30 milllon. Sehneices Eleatis officialy contesled the indictment desision and raised
NurmBrous arguments in law and Bot Procedure is angoing.

Those actions do not mean that Schneider Electric wil uitimatedly be found guilty of any wrongdoing, Schraider Elaciric firmly disagress with
all the alisgations made by he French investgating judge and he French Competition Autharity and intends o vigorously and fully defand
itsel,

Conszldering the difficulty in assessing e extent o which the French Competiion Authorlty consdders the arguments of Schnelder Eleciric
in its defenze a3 well as the mulliple fackrs contlbuting ko he delermination of a fine, Itk notpessible to rellably estimate the amount of ary
potential fine thatmight be incurred in the event of an adverse decisbon, even thaugh [tmight have a significant impact on the Group. In this
context, mo provision has been mada at this stage of the casa,

Sehneider Eleckichas other contingent liablies relating to legal, arbitration or regulatory proceedings arisingin the namal course of Its
Business. Known or ongaing claims and [$gation involving he Group, of Its subsidiaries were reviewed at he dat on which the
consclidated fnanclal statements ware H.p:ﬂ'tl'.ned for lssuwe, Based on the adhdce of |Eﬂa| Gounssl, all pl'tﬂdaitll‘rs deamed nacessary Have
bean made b cover the related risks,
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Note 27: Subsequent events

271 =Issuance of bonds

On Januany 10, 2024, the Group has Issued two bonds, for EUR 600 million at a rate of 3.00% maturing in January 2031 and for EUR 700
mikon at @ rabe of 3.20% matwing in October 2035,

27.2 - ETAP

On January 23, 2024, the Group purchased e remaining 20% minafily interasts of ETAP in aceordancs with he forwand agreament
concuded in 2021 when it acquired 80% of the compary.

27.3 - AUTOGRID

On Dacember 14, 2023, the Group enterad info an agreemant with Uplight Inc. (inwhich Schnelder Eleciric holds a stralegic minority
vestment) o sell AutoGrid fo Uplight, This tansaction represents a recrganization among Schnslder Blechic-owned or affillated
businesses aimed at Prosumers, to betler aign their capabiliies. The fransaction, which dosed on February &, 2024, has raised the
conlreding stake of the Group In Uplight Inc., which will remain consolidated a5 an equify investment.

Note 28: Statutory Auditors’ fees

Feas paid by the Group to the Statutory Audibors and their nebaorks!

Full Yesyr 3
s ihouspndis of auroal Pwi L8 Marars = Total
Statutory auditors, cartificalion, examination of the parent

company and consolldated accounts 11,956 5% 0,505 7% 21,842
ohw Schnaidar Elaciric 5E 1506 042 2,448
ofw subslolaries 10,450 8,044 19,304
Services ather han statutory audit -

Audit-related services ("SACCT)" 1681 12% 44 % 2,030
ahw Schnaidiar Elecirle 5E 413 16 420
ohw subsidiaries 1,268 SEF 1,607
TOTAL FEES 13,637 100r%% 10,235 100% 23,872

T At Fedated SOrvices ncludi Senioes mguitid Dy mguiations and Mo provided o 1he mgued of 1Ne Danenl compamy of ¢onnolled artities, in pasticular 1R i
o @nvifanmental Social and Sedelal infemation contractua auans, Gomfon kiters, sl Sonificates, arecd procbIures, aedng of procadunis and o e
Syslems, and b sendces that 8o not Impair audfor indapendendg

Fubl Yoot ke
D itolaEs of Buron PwC %= Mazars % Totad
Statutory auditors, cerfification, examination of the parent

company and consolidated accounts 11,271 2% 9319 a5% 21,000
olw Schneidar Elecinkc SE 1291 ar 2062
ofw subgidiarias 9,580 8048 18,828
Servicas olhar han statutony audit—

Auditrelated services ("SACCT)" 996 8% 522 5% 1518
ohw Sohneidar Electric € 45 — 348
Sfw subgidiariag 848 £22 1170
TOTAL FEES 12,267 100% 10,341 100% 22 608

T AL related Services Nclude Seneces requined By reguiations. and Mose provided & 1he requed of 1he parent company or Controfled eniities, In patioular 10 reviesy
of @nwirormental, Social and sogked &l infermation, contractual audits, comfon lethers, s Canilicalas, agneed procedures, sudns of procedures and infomaion
SYSIMS, a1 Sanicas TRt 40 Mol Impar sudnon indeperiiend
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 29: Consolidated companies

The main companies included In e Schreider Bl ctric Group scope of consolidation ane Bsted telow:

i of indarasd) D, 31, 2023 Dwc. 34, 2022
Europe

Fully consalidated

bebzontred GmboH Austia 100 100
RIE $aa Sottware Engineering Gmbh Aushla a0 90
Schneider Electic “Austia® CMEH Austia 100 100
Schneider Elecklc Power Drives GmbH Augskla 100 100
Schnidder Electic Systems Auslria GmbH Austia 100 100
Schneider Elecklc Energy Belgium SA Beigium 100 100
Schnidder Electic ESS BV Baigium 100 100
Schneider Eleckic NV 5A Belgium 100 100
Schneider Electic Services Intemational Baigium 100 100
Schneider Elecklc Systems Belglum MWSA Belgium 1000 100
Proleit Bulgaria OO0 Bulparla 100 100
Echneider Elecklc Bulgarla EOOD Bulgarla 100 100
Schneider Electic d.oo. Croalia 100 100
RIE Stavebni Software 5. R.0. Crech Republic 00 100
Schneider Electic A5, Crech Republic 983 933
Schneider Eleckic CZS RO Crech Republic 100 100
Schneider Eleckic Systemas Czech Republic 5.R.O Crech Republic 100 100
Orbaskve| 280 A5 Dasrvmark; 100 100
RIB ASS Darvmark 100 100
Schneider Elecyic Darmark AJS Drsrwnark; 100 100
Schneider Eleckic IT Denmark ApS Dermark 160 100
Schneider Elec¥c Easli AS Estonla 100 100
Schneider Eleckic Finland Oy Firdand 100 100
Schneider Electlc Fre & Securlly O Finland 100 100
Schnetder Electlc Viamp Oy Firland 100 100
Applicalons Logiclels Pour ingenlerle ALPI France - 100
Behar-Securits Francs 100 100
Eoisslere Finance Franca 100 100
Constrecton Electrique du Vivaraks Francs 100 100
Cinel Franca - 100
Eckardt 3A5 Francs 100 100
EcoAct SAS FR Francs 100 -
France Tranzio Francs 100 100
Imvenays Holding France SAS Franca 100 100
Merlin Gearin Ales Franos 100 100
Merlin Gerin Loira France 100 100
Mullar & Cia Francs 100 100
MNewlog France 100 i
Rechphiaze SAS Francs 100 100
Sarel - Apparaillage Eleckique France 100 1
Scanalad Francs 100 100
Schnedder Bleciric Alpes Francs 100 100
Schnaider Blectric Enengy France Francs 100 100
Schnaider Blectric France Francs 100 100
Schnaider Blectric industries SAS Francs 100 100
Schneider Ekctric intrnalional Francs 100 100
Schnaider Blactric IT France Francs 100 100
Fchnelder Blectric Manufacturing Bourguebus France 100 100
Schneider Bectric SE Franca 100 100
Schnelder Blectric Solar Francs France 100 100
Schneider Beclric Systems France Franca 100 100
Schneider Blectric Telecontrgl France 100 100
Schneider Toshiba Inverfer Europe SAS France L0} 60
Schneider Toshiba Invertsr SAS Franca &0 {11}
Societe D'Applcation Et D'ingenierle Industriele Bt informatiqus - 5431 France 100 100
Soclete Blecirigue dAubenas Franca 100 100
Societe Francaise de Conatrucions Mecanigues Et Bleclrigues France 100 100
Soclete Francaize Gardy Franca 100 100
Systemes Equipemants Tableauy Basse Tonslon, SETET Franca 100 100
Transio Sarvices France 100 100
ABM Gmibk Garmany 100 100
JEK Regaltachnik GmbH Garmany 100 100
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% of (rfares) D, 31, 2023 Dwc 31 2022
harten GmbH Germany 100 100
Proleit SmbH Garmany 100 100
RIE Cosinus Smbh Germany 100 100
RIE Deutschland Gmbh Germany 1060 100
RIE GmibH Garmany 100 100
RIE IMS Gmbh Germany 100 100
Schneider Eleckc Automation GmbH Germany 100 1600
Schneider Electic GmbH Germany 1000 glila]
Schneider Eleatrlc Holding Gemany GmbH Germany 100 100
Schneider Eleckic Investment AG Garmany 100 100
Schneider Eleck|c Opsrations Consulling GmbH Germarny 100 100
Schneider Eleckic Real Eztale GmbH Garmarny 100 100
Schneider Electic Sachzerwark GmbH Sarmany 100 100
Schneider Electic Systems Germany GmbH Garmany 100 100
Schneider Eleckic AEEE Greacs 100 100
Sehneider Electic Hungaria Vilamossagi ZRT Hungary 100 100
5E - CEE Schneider Eleckic Kozap-Kelat Europal Korlatolt Faleldaségl Tarsasag Hunigary 100 100
Schneider Electic Ireland Limibad fraland 100 100
Schneider Eleckic IT Limited [raland 100 100
Schneider Electic IT Logistics Eurcpe Limited fraland 100 100
Validation Technoiogies (Eurcpe) Lid freland 100 100
Ellwall Contrals S.r.l. Ibaly 100 100
Schreider Elecklc Indusirle tala S p.a. IEaty 100 100
Schneider Electic Sp.a. by 100 100
Echneider Electlc Systems talla S p.a. Ity 100 100
Liniftair 5.0.a. Ibaly 100 100
Lemed Fabrika, 518 Latvla 100 100
Schneider Electlc Ballc Distribulion Canier Latvia 100 100
Zchneider Electic Latvijla S14 Lakia 100 100
LIAE Schneider Electric Listuva Lithwania 100 100
Industrielle De Reassurance 5.A, Lissmbourg 100 100
Schneider Electic Holding Luxembaurg Lipesmbourg 100 100
American Power Comversion Corporation (A.PC) BV, Metherlands 100 100
APC International Corporation B V. Pelmeriands 100 100
BTR (Eurcgrean Holdifgs) Bv Metherlands 100 100
Cloviz Syshems BV, Melmeriands T TO
InTwo International By HMetherlands 100 100
Froleit BN Pelrriands 100 100
Schnecer Elecklc Ecommerce Burope B, Metherlands 100 100
Schneider Eleckic Logistic Centre BV, Matreriands 100 100
Sehredoer Eleckie Systems Matharands MV Metheriands 100 100
Schnsicer Elechic The Metherdands BV, Meirariands 100 100
ELKIC A% (Elskirokontakt AZ) Morway 100 100
Lexed Holding Morge A% Morway 100 100
Schneider Electic Norge AS Morway 100 100
Schneider Electric Elda S A, Paland 100 100
Echneider Electrc indusiries Polska Sp. T oo, Poland 100 100
Schnelder Blectric Polska Sp. 2 o0, Poland 100 100
Sehneider Electric Systerns Poland Sp. Z 0.0, Poland - 100
Schnedder Electric Transformers Poland SpZoo Poland - 100
Schneider Elechlc Portugsl, LDA Porbegal 100 {00
Schneider Electric Romania, SRL Romania 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems LLC Fussia 100 100
Schneider Electric LLC Movl Sad Serbia 100 100
Schrwider Electrc Srbija doo Baograd Serbia 100 100
Sohnaider Eleclric Slovakia, Spel SRO Slovaikia 100 100
Sohrwider Electrc Systemns Slovaka S RO, Slowakia 100 100
Eoofct befica ES Spain 100 -
Manufacturas Blsctricas 5.4, Spain 100 100
Proleit Inasia S Spain 100 100
REB Spain Sa Spain 100 100
Sohneidar Elscirie Espana, S.A.U Spain 100 100
Schreider Ebecirie IT Spain, 3.0 Span 100 100
Schneidor Elactric Solar Spain, 54, Spain 100 100
Sohrider Bectrc Systems Ibarica 5L Spain 100 100
Talemantanimiants Do Alta Tersion, 5.1 Spain 100 100
AB Cranfters 1 Swedsn 100 10
Elekiriska Aktisbolaget Delta Swaden 100 100
Bk AB Sweden 100 100
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% of (rfares) D, 31, 2023 Dwc 31 2022
el AB Swaden 100 100
Schnider Electic Buldings AB Swaden 100 100
Schnaddar Swaden 100 100
Schneder Swaden 1060 100
Fallar A% Switzariand g3.7 837
Gutor Electronic GmibH Switzertand - 100
RIE Cosinus Ag Switzeriand 100 100
Schneder Electic (Suisse) SA Switzeriand 1000 100
Prolelt Autormnation Ukraine 100 100
Schnsider Electic Ukrains 100 100
Azcol Acguision United Kingdom 100 100
Aweva Groug pe (sub-group) United Kingdom 100 59 2
BTR industries Lid United Kingdom 100 100
EBTR Property Heldings Ltd United Kingdam 100 100
Ecabct UK Carbon Clear Lid United Kingdaom 100 -
Invensys Group Holdings Lid United Kingdam 100 100
Invensys Group Lid United Kingdom 100 100
Imvensys Holdings Lid United Kingdam 100 100
Invensys Infernational Heddings Lid United Kinpdarn 100 100
Invarsys Lid United Kingdom 100 100
MEC Energy Growp Limied Unibed Kingdom 100 100
RIE Solutions: (Uk) Ltd United Kingdom 100 100
Hamos Acquisiton Company Umited United Kingdom 100 100
Schneider Electic (UK) Limited United Kingdom 100 160
Schneider Elecirc Bulldings UK Limited United Kingdom 100 160
Schneider Electric Confrols LK Limited United Kingdom 100 100
Schneider Elecirc imvensys (UK) Lid United Kingdom 100 100
Schneider Eleciric T UK Lid Linited Kingdaom 100 100
Schneider Blecirc Limited Unibed Kingdom 100 100
Schneider Bectric Systems UK Limited United Kingdom 100 100
Tac Products Limited United Kingdom 100 100
Yorkishine Switchgear Group Limited Unibed Kingdom 100 100
Accounted for by equity method

Carras Sensors Topoo Lid United Kingdom - 30
Delta Dore Finance S& (sub-groun) Franoes 20 20
Plancn Beheer BY Memarands 26 25
Schnaider Lucitsd Managed Services SAS Francs &0 50
Morth America

Fully consolidated

Fower Measurement Lid Canada - 100
Sehnelder Blectric Canada Ing. Canada 100 104
Schnelder Blectric Solar Ing, Canada 100 100
sehnelder Blectric Systems Canada ing, Canada 100 104
Bectronica Reynosa 5. de R.L. de CV, Meaics 100 100
indusirias Electronicas Padifice, 5.A. de CV. Mexdca 100 1064
Prolett 5. De R, L. Misuico 100 6667
Fehneider Blectric Mexico S.A. de CV. Mexico 100 100
Sehraider Blaclric Systems Mexico, 5.0 da CV. Mesdes 100 100
Schnelder industrial Tiaxeala 5.4, da CW. Med o 100 100
Schneider Mesico 5.4, de CM. Mandon 100 100
Schreider RED, SA. da GV, s e 100 100
Seuare D Company Mexico, 5.4, da GV, Moo 100 100
Steck De Mexico 5.8, De CN, Mexdca 100 100
Terlvent Mexico, S8, da CV. Masics 100 104
American Power Cornedsion Hokdings Inc. United States 100 100
ASCO Power Servoss, inc, United States 100 104
ASCO Power Technologees, LP. United States 100 1040
Autegrid Syshmas, ing, United 5 tatas 21.81 9181
BTR, LLC Lnited States 100 100
Charge Hobdings, LLC Unlted States 854 85,25
Eche HoldCo LLG Unlted States 90.84 S0.84
Ecodct Inc LS Unlted Skates 100 -
ETAP Automation ing, {sub-group) Linlted States &0 g0
EV Comnect, LLC Unlted States L2043 9552
Foxborg Confroles 5.4, United States 100 100
GPI Interim Inc. Unlted States 100 100
H.5. Investments, LLC Linlted States 100 100
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% of (ifaress) Dz, 31, P03 Dec 31, 2022
Integration Technologies Corp. Linibed Stabes &l G
Invansys LLC United States 100 100
Craizoft, LLG Uinibad States 100 5.2
Pro-Face America, LLS United States - 100
Froleit Corp. United States 100 100
Ranco Incorporated of Delaware United States 100 100
RIE Sothware Morth Amerlca Ing. United Stabes 100 100
RiB LS Cosling, United States 100 100
RIB Lkza Inc. United States 100 100
Schneider Eleckic Buldings Amenicas, Inc. United Stafes 100 100
Schneider Blecic Buldings Critical Systamas, Ine. United States 100 100
Schneider Electic Digital, inc. Unibed Stafes 100 100
Schneider Electic Engineering Sarvices, LLT United States 100 100
‘Schneider Eleckic Foundries LLC Unibed States 100 100
Schneider Blectic Holdings, Inc. United States 100 100
Schneider Eleckic IT Corporalion Unibed States 100 100
Schneider Eleckic IT Mission Critical Services, Inc. United States 100 100
‘Schneider Eleckic Solar Inverters USA, Inc. United States 100 100
Schneider Bleckic Systams LISA, ne, United Stafas 100 100
Schneider Electic LSA, Inc, United States 100 100
EE Vermont Lid United States 100 100
Sabe Ing. United States 100 100
ShA, Holdings inc. Unibed States 100 100
Square D Investment Comparny Urited States 100 100
Stewart Warner Corp. United States 100 100
Summit Energy Services, Inc. United States 100 100
Vers Industries LLC United States 100 100
Accounted for by equity method

Liplight ree, Unibed Stafaz 30,36 294
Asia-Pacific

Fully consolidated

Citect Corporation Limited Australia - 100
Clpaal Technologies Australia Py L Australla 100 100
Fulurawors Prapeietany Limibed Austraiia 100 100
Nu-Lee indhustries Pty Lid Australia - 100
RIE Holdngs Pty Lid Australia 100 100
RIB Technologles Ply Lid Australia 100 100
Scada Group Pty Limited Australia 100 100
Fchneider Electc {Ausiralia) Pty Limikd Australla 100 100
Schnedder Electlc Austraila Hetdings Py Lid FAusfralla 100 100
Schneider Electc Bulldings Ausiralia Phy Lid Australla 100 100
Schnedder Electic IT Australla Py Lid Ausiralia 1000 100
Schnsider Electlc Solar Ausiralla Piy Lid Australla 100 100
Schneider Electic Sustainabiity Business Austraila Phy Lid Auafralia 100 100
Schneider Electlc Systems Australla Ply Lid Austraiia 100 100
Sarck Controls Pty Limitad Auafrslia 100 100
Tamco Electrical industries Australia Ply Limited Australia 65 65
Baijing Laadar Harvest Electric Technologias Co., Lid China 100 100
Beifing Leader Harvest Energy Efficlency Irvestment Co, Lid Chira 100 100
FEL Elsctric { Dongguar) Limited Chira &4 54
Guangzhou RIE Software Co, Ltd Chire 100 100
Guangzhiou Twa Information Technalogy Co., Lid Chira 100 100
Jingsin Hangde (Beijng) Technology Co., Lid, Zhina &1 12.34
Pra-Face China International Trading (Shanghal) Co., Lid Chira 100 100
Proleit Automation Systems (Shanghal) Co., Lid Zhina 100 100
Senneider (Baijing) Low Valtage Co., Lid, China a5 95
Senneider (Baijing) Medium Veltage Co, China 100 100
Schneider (Shaared) Baoguang Blecirical Apparatus Co, Chira To 0
Schneider (Suzhou) Transtormers Co, Chira 100 100
Schnedder (W) Drives Co., Lid, China a0 a0
Schneider Bugway (Guangzhou) Limited China 95 95
Schnedder Electlc (Ching) Company Limited China 100 100
Schneider Electlc (Klamen) Switchgear Co., Lid China 100 100
Schnedder Electlc (Mlamen) Switchgear Equipment Co., Lid China 100 100
Schnelder Electlc Equipment and Engineering {XFAM) Co., Lid China 100 100
Schneider Electlc IT {China) Co.. Lid China 100 100
Schnedder Elecklc IT (Xlamen) Co., Ltd China 100 100
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 34, 2023
5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

% of (rfares) D, 31, 2023 Dwc 31 2022
Schneider Electic Marufacturing (Chongaing) Co., Lid hina 100 100
Schnider Electic Mamufacturing (Wuhan) Co., Lid China 100 100
Schnaider Great Wall Enginearing (Bsiiing) Co., Lid China 100 100
Schneder Merlin Gerin Low Voltage {Tianjin) Co.,Ltd, China 76 75
Schneider Shanghal Apparatus Parts Manufaciuring Co., Lid Chira 100 100
Schnidcder Shanghai industrial Contrel Co, Lid China a0 ]
Schneider Shanghal Low Voltage Temninal Apparatus Co., Lid China 75 75
Schniider Shanghat Power Distribution Electrical Apparatus Co., Lid Chira a0 a0
Schneider Smarl Technology Co, Lid, Chins 100 100
Schneider South China Smart Technology (Guangdong) Co. Lid Chira 100 100
Schneider Switchgear (Suzhou) Co., Lid Chins 58 58
Schneider Wingoal (Tianjin) Electric Equipment Co., Lid China 100 100
Shanghal ASCO Elkctic Technology Co., Lid. China 100 100
Shanghai Foxbong Co., Lid China 100 100
Shanghal Invensys Process System Co., Lid China 100 100
Shanghal Schnelder Eleciric Power Automation Co,, Lid China 100 100
Shanghsi Tayes Blectric Co., LTD Chins 67.05 67.05
‘Shenzhen Easydrive Blectric Co,, Lid China 51 51
Tianjin Wingoal Electric Equipment i, Lid, China 100 100
Liniflair (Zhuhal) Bectrical Applance Manufacturing Co., Ltd Zhina 100 100
Wusd Pro-Face Co.,, Lid Chirs 100 100
Zrcon v stment (Shanghal) Co., Lid China 4.5 45
Cipsal Asia Holdings Limited Hong Kong 100 100
Construction Computer Softwara (Asia) Lid Hong Kong 100 100
Fed-Supremetech Limited Hong Kong 54 54
Hims| Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong 100 100
MTWD Lig Heng Kong 100 100
RIE Creative Limeted Heng Kong 100 100
RiE Limited Heong Kong 100 100
RIB Softwara nternatonal Lid Hong Kong 100 100
RIB Soluthons Lid Heng Kong 100 100
Schneider Eleckic (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong 100 100
Senneldet Eleckic Asla Pacific Umitkd Hong Kong 100 100
Sohneider Electric T Hong Kong Limited Hong Keong 100 100
Twia Hong Kong Lid Hong Kang 100 100
Lurnirsows Powss Technologies Private Limised [alE] 100 100
REB Itwo Software Private Liniked Il 100 100
Sohnesider Electrie india Private Umited irefia 65 65
Sehredder Electie nfrastruchane Limited Irsclia 75 B
sohneider Electie IT Business Inda Private Limited ircfla 100 100
Schnedder Electric PresidentSystems Limited India 75 Ta.47
Schneider Electric Privabe Limited Inclia 100 100
Schneider Electric Solar Indla Pie Ltd India 100 100
Schnetder Electric Systems India Private Umited indla 100 100k
‘Wingt Technologies Private Limited Indla 100 B5
Zenatix Solutions Private Limited India a5 -
PT Schneldsr Eleclric Indonesla Indoresia 100 100
PT Schnelder Eleckic IT indonesia Indoresia 100 100
PT Schnelder Elechic Manulaciering Batam Indorsaia 100 100
PT Schneider Eleciic Systems indonesia Indonesia a5 95
PT Schnelder indonesla Indonesia a5 95
PT Tamzo Indonasia Indonasia &5 65
RIE Indonasia Indonesia 100 100
Ranco Japan Lid Japan 100 100
Schneider Electrc Japan Holdings Inc Japan 100 100
Sehneider Elsciric Japan, Inc. Japan 100 100
Schrwider Eleciric Solar Japan inc. Jagan 100 100
Sohneidar Eleclric Systems Japan Ine. Japan 100 100
Tosniba Schneider Inverter Comporaticn Japan &0 ]
Sehneider Electric Kerea Limited Kaorea 100 104
Schreider Elctric Systems Rorea Lid el 100 100
Dazaa Scn. Bha, Malaysia 100 100
Gutor Blecronic Asia Padific Sdn, Bhd. Malaysia = 100
Hanikowon Corparation Sdn, Bhd, Malaysia &5 65
RIE Malaysia Sdn Bhd Malaysia 100 100
Schneider Elactric (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd, Mataysia 30 30
Schneider Electrc Industries (M) Sdn, Bhd, Mataysia 100 10
Sehneider Electric IT Malaysia Sdn. Bhd. Malayaia 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems {Malaysia) Sdn, Ehd. Mafaysia 100 100
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% of (rfares) D, 31, 2023 Dwc 31 2022
Tamco Switchgear (Malaysia) 5dn, Bha, Mataysia &5 65
RIB Pacific Lid My Zaland 100 100
Schnaider Elecklc{MZ) Umitd Maw Deraland 100 100
Schniider Electic Systems MNew Jealand Linvited Mew Zaatand 100 100
RIE Ibwo Sofbware inc. Philippines 100 100
Schnider Electic (Philippines), inc. Philippines 100 100
Schneider Eleckic T Phifppines Inc., Philippines 100 100
RIE Intarnational Holding Pte. Limited Singapore 100 100
RIE Singapore Ple Lid Singapore 100 100
Schnsider Electic Asla Pla. Lid, Singapare 100 100
Schneider Eleckic Export Servicas Ple Lid Singapore - 100
Schneider Electic T Logistics Asis Pacific Pte Lid Singapore 100 100
Schneider Elecklc IT Singapaore Pie Lid Singapore 100 100
Schneider Eleckic JV Holdings 2 Ple. Lid. Singapore €5 65
Schneider Elecklc Cverssas Aszla Ple Lid Singapore 100 100
Schneider Electic Singapone Ple Lid Singapore 100 100
Schneider Eléckic South East Asia (HO) Ple Lid Singapore 100 100
Schneider Electic Syslems Singapore Pie. Lid, Singapore 100 100
Schneider Blectlc Lanka (Private) Limiked Srl Lanka 100 65
Schneider Electic Systems Talwan Comp, Talwan 100 100
Schreider Elecklc Talwan Co., Lid Talwan 100 100
RIE Thalland Pending Thailand 100 100
Echneider (Thalland) Limbted Thalland 100 100
Schneider Electic CPCS (Thaland) Co., Lid Thalland 100 100
Zchneider Electlc Solar (Thatand) Co., Lid Thalland 100 100
Schneider Electic Systems (Thaland) Co., Lid Thailand 100 100
Clpaal Vietram Co,, Lid Viet bam 100 100
Invensys Vietnam Ltd Viet biam 100 100
RIB Vigtnam Software Compary Umlisd Viet bam 100 100
Schnefder Elechlc IT Vietnam Limited Viet bam 100 100
Schneider Electlc Marufacturing Vistnam Company Limiked Viet bam 100 100
Schneider Eleckic Vietnam Limited WViel MNam 100 100
Accounted for by equity method
Delind Electie Limited (sub-group) China &0 50
Sunten Electric Bouipment Co,, Lid China 25 25
Fuji Electric FA Components & Systemns Co., Lid (sub-group) Japan 36.8 3658
Eondbars (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. Makaysia 49 43
Restof the World
Fully consolidated
Himsa| Algarie Algeria - 100
Schnsider Electic Algerle Algerla 100 100
Schneider Electic Argentina 5.A, Argenting 100 100
Steck Blectric 5.A. Argenting 100 100
Schneider Electic Systems Argentina S.4. Argenting 100 100
Frolelt Automagan Lids Bradi 100 100
Schreider Electic Bragll Automagdo de Processos Lida Brazil 100 100
Schneider Electlc Brasil Lida Eragil 100 100
Sehneider Eleckie T Brasll Industria E Comensio De Equipamentos Blaronicos Lida Brami - 100
Sheck Da Amazenia Industria Elétrica Lida Braazl 100 100
Steck Distribuidora Lida Brami 100 100
Steck Industia Eslrica Lida Bradl 100 100
Telssb Servicos da Engenharia E Comérclo de Equipamentas Elasdnicss o

Talecomunicagdes Lida Brazl 100 100
Marisio 5.P.A Chile 100 100
Schrwider Electric Chils 5.PA Chils 100 100
Sehneidar Electric Systerms Chils Limitada Chila 100 100
Sohrwider Electric de Colombla .45 Colombia 100 100
Sohnsider Electric Systems Colombia Lida Colembia 100 100
Sleck Andina 545, Colombia 100 100
Schneidar Eleciric Controamartica Limitada Coata Rica 100 100
Sohreider Ebctric Ecusdor Ecuadior 100 100
Sociedad Anonima Invensys Engineering & Service SALE Egwpt 51 &1
Schneider Eleciric Distibuton Company Egypt 21.98 91.99
Schneider Blectric Egvpt 34 E. Egvpt a2 g2
Sohneider Eleciric Engineering And Serviges - Free Zone S AE Egypt 51 bl
Schnelder Electric Systems Egypt 5.4 E Egypt &0 50
MG Automation Limited Liabiiity Partnarship Kazakhstan 51 &1
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 34, 2023

5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

% of (ifres) D, 31, 2023 Dwc 31 2022
Schneider Eleckic LLP Kazakhatan £5 100
Schneder Electic (Kenya) Limited Karya 100 100
Kana Controls General Trading & Contracing Company WLL Kuwait 3.9 3.8
Schnider Electic Services Kuwait Fuwait 49 43
Schneider Elecklc fsrael Lid Isram 100 100
Schneider Electic East Mediterranaan SAL Lebanon 100 100
Schneider Elecklc CFC Morecon 100 100
Schneider ElecticMaroc Moreoon 100 100
Schneider Electic Fres Zone Enterprize rigeria 100 100
Schneider Electic Migeria Limited Migeria 100 100
Schneider Blecic System: Uimited Migeria 100 100
Schnsider Eleckic OM LLC Cirman 100 100
Schneider Solutions And Servdices (Private) Limited Schneider Electic Peru 5.4, Pakiztan 100 100
Schneider Eleckic System:s Lirmibed Para 100 100
Schneider Blectic Systemas dal Peru 5.4, Peru 100 100
Schneider Electic Servicas LLC Catar 49 ]
Electrical & Autormation Saudl Arabian Manufacturing Comparry {LLC) Saudi Arabia [ 65
Schneider Electic Sawdi Arabéa Limied Saudi Arabia 100 100
Schneider Elecklc Systems Saudi Arabla Co. LTD. Saudi Arabia 00 100
Cos Mining & industrial (Piy) Umited South Africa 100 100
Constructon Computer Software (Piy) Umited South Africa 100 100
Invarsys SA (Ply) Lid South Africa 100 100
Schneider Elechlc Soulh Africa (Piy) Lid South Africa ™A 7445
Gunzan Elekirik Malzemelen Sanay Ve Ticarat Anonim Sirkat Turkey 100 100
Himel Elekbik Malzemaler Ticaret Anonim Srkel Turkey - 100
Sochneider Elekirlk Sanayl Va Ticarat A5, Turkey 100 100
Schnesder Enverll Endisiisd Sanayl Ve Ticaret Anonim Sirket Turkey - 100
Cimac FIC0 United Arsb Emrates 100 100
Construchon Computer Software (Gulf) Lo United Arsb Emirales 100 100
L&T Electrical And Automation FZE United Arsb Emirates 65 65
Leviech Consulting Drnce United Arsh Emirales 100 100
Sohneider Electic DT MEA FZCO United Arab Emirates 100 100
Sohnedder Electric FZE Uinitad Aradh Emirates 100 100
Schneider Eleclric Systems Middle EastFZE United Arab Emirates 100 1040
Schredder Electric Syshems de Venaszuala, C.A Veaneruals 100 100
Sohneider Ekeclic Vensauela 5.4 Verwzuela 9356 a3.56
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Chapter 6 - Parent company financial statements

6.1 Balance Sheet

Assets
{0 I e O ) [ P e R e S T T T TER0TE e AIIUITD Met
MOMN-CURRENT ASSETS
Intangitls assels 1.1
Intangibde fghts Az (27 420) - =
Proper by, plant and eguipment 1.2
Lard 2754 = 2784 2784
Buildings 48 {48) - -
Oittnar 1221 -~ 1.221 1221
Total intangible assetls and property, plant and

equipment ¥,482 {E7.4TT) 4,008 4,006
Financlal investments
hares in subsldiaries and affillates a1 5,377,099 (19 458) 5,367631 5357631
Other Investnent sacuriies 2.2 1,375,376 - 1,378,376 TE3.201
Acvances to subsidiaries and affillates 2.3 eed2 N - 2832111 SH13.350
Cither (Loans/Deposits and gusrantess) &0,010 - 20,010 #a72
Total financial investmants 9,364,595 119,468) 9345127 8,715,354
Total non-current assels 9,396,077 (46,54 5) 9,249,132 £,719,358
CURRENT ASSETS
Arzounts recevable
Accounts recetvable - rade s 5T0,104 - 570,104 392 645
Cithear 3 3230972 - 323972 232,756
Tolal accounts receivable 894,076 - 894,076 625402
Marketable securifes and cagh
Marketable securifes 4 274,624 - 270624 734,726
Achvances to the Sroup cashpool =] 12,286,738 - 12,285,738 075,854
Ciitmar 285 - 285 1593
Total marketable securities and cash 12,566 647 = 12 556647 2,911,984
Total current assels 13,460,723 - 13,460,723 8,537,386
PREPAYMEMTS AND OTHER ASSETS
Frapaid expenses 6.1 3.278 - 3,278 &74
Dwterred eepanses 6.2 22,885 - 22865 15,583
Call preniurms 6.3 33,786 - 33,760 20,153
Transtation losses 4 - - - -
TOTAL ASSETS 22916729 (46945 22869784 18292255

Thia mxbes form an integral part of these parent company fnancial statemeants,
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Chapter 6 - Parent company financial statements

Equity and liabilities

{in Ehousands of & wo ook Rrie e ] 1 HNE2
EQUITY 7

Share capital 71 2,291,344 2,284 372
Addborsl paid-in capitsl 72 2827950 2,616,080
Resarvas

Legal raserve 243,027 243,027
Retained earnings T3 273,800 326407
et Insame for the inandal year 2560475 1,744 408
Reguiated provisions 2 2
Total equily 8,195 598 7,213,308
PROVISIONS FOR CONTINGENCIES &

Provdsions for conngendes and sxpenses 286,602 6327
Total provisions for contingencies and expenses 286,602 6,327
LIABILITIES

Cormertibda bond ] 1,300,000 556,000
Bords 4 9773502 3,024,325
Othar Dorrowings 10 1,808,904 39,0096
Debits related o investments 1 42,000 42,000
Borrowings and finandal kabdlities 12 1,018,000 1,491,000
Accounts payable — kade 104162 T4 TS
Accrued Bxes and payroll cosks 296,565 Z3ITOST
Other 2,038 80,378
Todal liabilities 14,360,281 10,713 648
Draferrend Tovaniue - -
Caall pramiums 63 28887 40,193
Transiation gains 7476 9877
TOTAL EQUITY ANDLIABILITIES 22860784 1%,293,355

The notes form an integral part of hese parent company finandal statements
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Chapter 6 - Parent company financial statements

6.2 Statement of income

i ErsoLrmnc of @ o) Fiods Foird rar v
Sales of zervices and other 1 T3
Reversas of provisions, depreciabion and amorbzation and expenze ransfers - "
Oither operating revenus 15 ABE 2T 413303
Operating revenues AR6,928 412 393
Purchase and external expenses 16 (122475) (17,8100
Taxes other than on income (1,308 {5,114}
Payroll expenses {14,607 {2367)
Depreciation and provision expenze (1071 (1.925)
Oither operating expenses and [cintventura loszes (2,382) (2,223
Cperating expenses (141,841) {183 442)
Operating profitiloss) 345087 228,952
Cavidand income 2,002,364 1,500,580
Interest income 36,673 83,438
Reversals af Impalrment provisions far long-term recsivables and other -~ b
Financial income 2,538,937 1,590,018
Interest expense (32T, 774) (111,111
Provision expanss {&7a) 1,386
Financial expenses (328, 352) {109,716}
Met financial incomefloss) 17 2,210,585 1,480,303
Current result before tax 2,565,672 1,709,254
Proceeds from fixed &3z6t disposals 39 32074
Relrmlcing per forman o8 share 31,004 a3 673
Provision reversals and axpense ransfers 138,116 145 098
Qithar - 1,054
Mon-recurring incoms 229,164 551,804
Carrying amount of fixed as56t disposaks - [272,321)
Provislons, deprediation and amartizaton {106,761) (108.927)
Cithar (181507 {154, 2008}
Mon-recurring expenses (267,268) (535,354)
Net nen-recurring Incemedfloss) (1] (38,104) 16,531
Met income Lax benefil 13 42,907 18,623
NET INCOME 2,560 475 1,744,408

The notes form an integral part of these parent company financial statemeants
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Chapter 6 - Parent company financial statements

6.3 Notes to the financial statements

(Al amounts are in thousands of eures unless oherwize indicated)

6.31 Significant events of the financial year

¢ The tax aulbority infrmed us that it will petform an accounting verification of all tax declarations made dwing e period from 01012020
b 1203172022 and of 31 taxabie incomae tar he pariod rom 0LOU2018 10 1273172018, This audit is already urder way as at Decamber 31,
2023,

+ InMay 2023, the 2022 dividend was paldin the amount of ELIR 1.TET million

o InJamuary 2023, the Group withdrew EUIR 1,700 millon from itz Term foan faciiity estsblished to finance he acguisition of AVEVAS
minaeity inferesis. This lanwill mature in October 2025, On Decamber 31, 2023, the amount dus was still EUR 1,700 miRllon at Eurior
plus a mangin of 0.56%

+ 02023, Schnelder Bleclic SE camied out a second converltible bond (OCEANE) issuse for ELIR 650 millon at a rate of 1.97%. maturing in
Mosarnber 20530, As at the end of December 2023, he debt component recognized at its net book value was EUR 650 milion, The inital
comarsion andior exchange rato of he Bonds is one share per Bond with a nominal value setat ELR 426 .66 with 3 nominal valus of
ELIR 100,000, which comesponds to ELIR 234,38 par shate

+ The compary bought back 4.5 mifkon of its own shares for EUR 703 milion:

« AsofDecember 31, 2023, the company decided o fund some of its current action plans on edsting shares and to re-invoics the related
expense o he vanous Group companies. As a resull of these movemeants, the provision for charges was adiusted o EUR 279 milion.
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Chapter 6 - Parent company financial statements
6.3 MNotes to the financial statements

6.3.2 Accounting principles

Asin the prior financial year, the financlal statemants for the financial year ended December 31, 2023 have been prepared in socordance
with French generally accepted accounting principles and with ANG réguialion no. 2014-03,

Aczounting principles for Bhe preparation of the financial staterments of the parent company were applied, In accordancs with the principle
of prodence and based on the folldwing fundameantal asaumplions:

¢+ going concarm,

v onsialency of aceounting methods from one pariod bo the naxd,

v gooreal basis

Azzels and liabilties are measured according to the historical cost comvention,
Oy significant informalion [s disclosed.

Mon-current assaets
Mon-current assats of all vpes are stated at their acquisition or tranafer cost.

Actliisition costs includs purchase price, indudng import duties and nof-refundable tases, as well 35 any expenies difecty atiibutable to
the praparation of the asset for use (registration fees, smployes expanzes related i estabishment and preparation, installation and satup
coats, bating @)

The company wes the component Sppreach as defined by CRC regulation na, 2002-10. Tre analysis and imvestigations canied out by e
company and the Schnelder Eleciric Group made it possitle o ensure that the current split of non-cument assets was in line with this
prindpla: components with distinct useful lives are accounted for separately, according ko thelr own depreciation plan.

Intangible assets
Intangibds rights are amortized over a maximum of five years.

Property, plant and equipment

Arporizable items of propes h,'. plant and aquipmeant are depre:claled ana sh'algﬂt-lne basis ower their estimated usatul Ilms,ranging fromm 3
b 10 years. Land 1a not depreciatad.

Financial investments

Sharesin subsidiaries and afillates are recordad at acquisiion cost, plus diteclly atributable costs (including acquisition costs related e
tfieze transactcns),

Prordsbans for Impairment may be made if the book vaiue (s highsr than the valee in use estimated at the end of the financial vear. This
estimate is determined mainly by reference o he netbook value of the Investment

Shares in subsidiarles and affillates sre valued at thelr valus In use each year,

Own shares
{ham shares are assessed by catagory (invesiment securites, markatable secunlies), according to e FIF D ~firstin, firgt-out™ metod.

TI'IB' accouning classilicaton of own shares Gepands on e purpods for which they are hald:
ow Sharas ard classified as marketable sacuritios If they are explicily of Implicily allocated i cover performance share distibution
plans or if they &re purchased o regulate the share price of the Group.

+ own shares are dassified as financial Inveziments If they are not espliclly slocated o cower @ share distribulion plan or if they ars
purzhased for use within the frameawark of a iquidity contract by an investment services provider, or for thedr subsequent canceliation as
part of & capital reduction,

Tha accounting of an impakrment of own shares depends on the purpose fr which they are heald:
when own shares are allocated o cover parformance share distribution phans, there s no reason to record a provision for impairment,
In ofher cases. |tis necessary to book an knpalrment bf the average stock market price of the month bedore the reporting date 13 lower
than the welghted average cost

+ A provision for risks and charges |s recognized when thie own shares are explicitly or implicitly allocated to cover performance share
clisgtribution plans
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Chapter 6 - Parent company financial statements

Receivables and debts

Recalvables and debis are valued at thalr tacs value (historical cost). Recaivables are, where applicable, depreciated by means of a
provision ko lake account of the risk of non-recovery.

Althe end of e period, receivables and debls in foreign currencies are revaiued at the rate at the end of fe period and this revaluation is
recognized in the balance sheet as a Fanslalion gain or loss,

The fareign exchange risk borme by the company i managsd cenfally at the level of Bodaskre Finance SMC.

The Schneider Electrc Group organizes a foreign exchange risk hedging policy ["Fair Value Matural Hedge,” hereginafter “FYMH") simed at
comprehansively managing the maons tary assets and liabiities in foreign currencies recordad on e balance sheels of the subsidiaries.

The monetary assats and liabilites iIncluded in the company's FYNH position (customer invaloaes, suppder invoices, banks, curment acoounts)
are conselidated and balanced on a dally basis through spot forelgn exchangs fransactions carrled outin current accounts with Bolssitre
Fimance SNC,

Provisions for depreclation of Dad debts are recorded when it becomes probable that the delbt will not be colactad, and It is possible to
measonably estimate the amount of the loas, The Identification of doubbful debts a5 well as the amount of the corresponding provislons are
based on the historical experiencs of delinilive losses on debls and he analysis by age of the specific accounts as wel as he relaled credit
fisks. Whan |t bacomes cerlain that a bad dabt will ot be recoverad, |1, a8 well a5 it provision, i3 cancelad on the income statament,

Orther operating revenue
Royalties fom e Schneider brand have beean recognized in Ifis item of Meincome statement

Net non-recurring incomef{loss)

Income and expenses for the financlal year are diassified In the Income stalement in such a way as o ditferentiate between the lems of
current income and the items of non-reciering incomea, Indwding:
those for which the achievement i3 not related to the day-to-day operation of the business,
+ which are not likely to be recuering;
+ over which the company has oy limited contrel.

Pension obligations

The presentvaiue of termination benefits is determined Ling the projectad unit eraditmethod. Provisions are funced for the supplementary
pension benafits provided by the company on the basis of he contractual terms of top-hat agreements, granting a level of bansfits
eneading Ihe general schemes.

The company aoplles he corridor method b acheanal Qalng and losses ansing from changes inesbmates. Under this method, the portion of
net cumulative actuarial gains and losses exceeding 109 of the projected benefit cblgabion ts amortized over 10 years,

The achiaral assumpions used fo determing the compamy’s commitment are as follows;
+ Valuation date: 12/31/2023;

+  Data date; 107312023,

+  Inflation rate. 2.10%;

+  Dlscount rate; 4.10%;

+ Ratg of rafurn on assats: 4.00%;

+ Reframant age: Full rate sge;

+ Age atstart of employment: 23 years old,
+ Turnowss rate: 0.00%;

+  Mortality rate: TGH, TGF 05;

+ Annulty growth rate: 1.65%,

Currency risk

When necessary, a conlingency provision is putin placs for unrealized exchangs lesses. However, when there are unrealized exchangs
gains and losses on back-t-back ransactions in the same currency and with be same maturity, the amount of bhe provizion is hen Emibed
i R Pt 55,

Bonds

msuance costs are amortized ower the e of he bonds and are booked under "defemad expenias,”
Issuance premiums afe booked under “Call premiums® and amortized over e duration of the bonds.

In the ase of corverible bonds (OCEANE), at corrvarsian, the bond will be reciazsified a3 equity for its nominal cormeralon amount.
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Chapter 6 - Parent company financial statements

6.3 Motes to the financial statements

6.3.3 Notes

Mote 1 Non-current assets

11— .’nt&rlgii_‘!e azsels
This ilem primarily consizts of capital Increase and merger expermas, which are fully amartized,

1.2 = Property, plant and egquipment

i Uy OF gl

PRogafly, pladl & i & auip el TR0 ASMEng Dl il TR A
Gross 4,054 = - 4,054
Depraciation (43 - - 48]
MET 4,006 - - 4,006

Froper by, plant and eguipment are malnly comprised of undeveloped land.

Note 2 Financial investments

21 = Ghames in subsidiaries and affiiates
AR o gUTa

Bramd if HibEEaN T Bhd SN0 TR PP g Do di b Lt BT
Groas 5377.09% - - 5377099
Prondghons {12,468) = = (19.468)
NET 5357, 631 - = 5357 831

The provizion of Schreider Electic Japan Holding is for EUR (15, 2000k and Muller SAS for ELIR {4,263)k,

The main irvestments at Decamber 31, 2023 were as follows:

“hares in subskdmns and afflates Carrying amound
Schnelder Eleckic Indusiries SAS 5347 544
‘Schneider Elecklc Japan Holding 6049
MuBar SAS 8038
TOTAL 5.357,631

2.2 = Other imvestment securities

i s o prond
D v St Nl SeC TS AU [ T Dl ses WM
Chwmy shanes 63201 s 84 91.081) 1,375,375
Ohuar - e s =
Prosdsions for other shagas and own shafes - - - -
MET TE3, 200 703,184 (91,061}  1,375376

Olhwer Inves tnent securiies primarily include Schnelder Electric 3E shares acquired for allocation of share distributicn plans,

In compiance with fe decision dopted Dy the Board of Directors dated February 15, 2023, the company bought back 4,493 173 of ik own
aharas for a tokat of EUR 703 million,

in ine with previous years, the Group decided to fund the perionmancs shares of plans 41ber, 42, 42bis and 42k with Schnelder Electric
reasury shares; 1468 821 shares for 3 total amount of ELIR 106 million have been classified as marketable securiies and 207,073 shares
for EUIR 14.7 milion wera reclassified from marketable securifies to "Oiher irmestment sacurifes” following the departure of the
beneficlaras.

2.3 = Advances lo subsidiaries and affilialas

i s OF pTon

Achandes o usbodars s and affiakes 12V IncrEasas Decreases M0y
Gross 2513350 18,761 - 2532111
NET 2,513,380 18,761 - 2532111

A Decembar 31, 2023, this ibem mvainky consistad of a loan of ELIR 2,500 millkan granted to Schnsider Ebectric Industios SAS with a maturity
date of 2024, and acerued inkerests for a total amount of EUR 32.1 milkon.
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Mote 3 Receivables
e oot OF GuTosd

122023 N2
Trade receivabies S70,104 392 646
Other recalvables icpreacl il 232 756
NET B94,0TE 625402

Track receivables mainty incude e relmvolcing of the bonus share plans o Schrslder Electric Industrles SAS. and re-Irvalcing related o
brand rovalles

Al December 31, 2023, the "Other receivables™ are malnly composed of tax receivables for EUR 292 milion and R&D tax credils for EUR &3
mikon auras.

Note 4 Marketable securities
AFHI2 AcqEziang Dapaals T

o mrler of
ire ool oF U0l Mumbarof chama Wl i Rl 1 Wl ahades
OWN SHARES
Grosy 4,849,753 311,878 a1,061 {123.416) 279,624 4,159,845
Prowdsions - - - = e =
MET TOTAL 4,849,753 31,679 1,081 (123,416 270624 4,150,845
SICAV £ 422,747 S {422 74Ty = =
TOTAL 4,849,753 TI4T26 91,081 (548,183) 179624 4159 845

Markatable securiies primarily représentown shares held by he company for allocation to future performance share disibulion plans.

Ine 20023, foliowing the Group's decision to fund the performance shares of plans 41ter. 42, 42bis and 42%er with Schneider Eleciric treasury
shares, 1,468,821 shares fora botal amount of EUR 108 millon hsve been ransterred into marketable securies. The company has
cistributed 1.9 million shares for a otal amount of EUR 123 millen in connection with performance share plans, which have been re-mvsiced
o the concerned Group entiies. Following the loss of the rights of employess who left the Group, the company swilched back 207,073
shares for a total amount of EUR 4.7 million to “Otfesr Imvestment securifes”

Note 5 Group cash and cash equivalents

Thiz item conatsts of interest-bearing advances by Schnelder Electric SE to the Group cash pool (Bolssiers Financa) that are Immediately
recovarable on demand,

Note & Prepayment and other assets
3.1 = Prepaid expenses
The prepaid expenses relate malnly i interest on commerclal paper of EUR 2.6 milllen and fees.

¢ — Deferred expenses

r iU &F SUToa)

Bsfd B4 58 SEERNBRE 1HFU22 [ % TS
Mar. 11, 2015 over 10 years (EUR 750 million) T15 - {323 92
Sep. B, 2015 over & years (EUR 800 milllor) 228 = {284 =
Ok, 13, 2015 over 10 years (EUR 100 mifllon) 1z & (400 72
Ot 13, 2015 over 10 years (EUR 200 milllon) 277 = (a8 173
Sep. 9, 2016 over & years (ELIR 300 million) 761 - (449) 2
Dec. 13, 2017 aver 9 years (EUR 750 milion) 1470 = (206) 874
June, 21, 2018 ower S years (EUR 750 milion) 1136 25 (254) gaz
Jan. 15, 2019 gver 9 years (EUR 250 millan) 451 = (2a) 162
Jan. 15, 2019 over 9 years (EUR S00 millian) 1012 = (201) #11
Sept. 3, 2010 over & years (EUR 200 millon) 23 = (136 a8
Mar. 11, 2020 over 9 years (EUR 500 miion) 1672 - {270) 1,402
A, 9, 2020 over T years (EUR 500 milion) 245 = (221 724
Jun, 12, 2020 ovar 3 years (EUR 500 milon) 182 = (192) =
Mov, 24, 2020 over § years (EUR 650 million} 3,659 - (1.53) 2,346
o, 9, 2022 over 5years (EUR S00 million) 1,354 - (27N 1,077
Mov, 9, 2022 over 10 years (EUR 500 milllon) 1,905 - (196) 1,709
Jan, 13, 2023 over & years (EUR 600 milllon) - 1,863 (280) 1,683
Jan, 13, 2023 over 11 years (EUR 600 milison) 2269 {194) 2,078
Apr. 6; 2023 over 2 years (ELR 750 million) 2,081 (785) 1,36

June 12, 2023 over 10 years (EUR 500 milian) 1,260 (167 1,093
Mo, 27, 202% over T years (EUR S50 milllon) 4,504 (53 4,341

TOTAL 15,883 13,227 (6,243} 21,965

June 12, 2023 over 5 years (EUR 500 milion) - 1,260 {140) 1,120
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6.3 Motes to the financial statements

.3 — lssuance pramiums
A RO s O T

IS PRETREnE 1250032 3 i ¥ M R
kar, 11, 2015 over 10 years (EUR 750 millkon) 201 - (910) 1,102
Sep. &, 2015 ower & years (EUR 800 milllor) A03 & =03 =
Oct. 13, 2045 over 10 years (EUR 100 milion) 432) = 152 (230)
Sep. 9, 2016 over & years (EUR 300 millior) 1726 - @ 815
Dec. 13, 2017 over 9 years (EUR 750 milion) 2,288 = (458 1822
Jume, 21, 2018 over S years (EUR 750 milior) 3614 - (700) 2914
Jan. 15, 2019 over 3 years (EUR S00 millian) 70 = (14) 56
Jan. 15, 2019 over 9 years (EUR 250 million) (7452 = 1,418 (6,036
Sept. 9, 2010 over § years (EUR 200 millon) (392) - 536 {4 0E)
Mar. 11, 2020 over 9 years (EUR 500 mikon) 3845 = 513 3335
Apr. 9, 2020 over 7 years (EUR 500 milion) 1,761 = (304 1457
Jum, 12, 20020 over 3 years (EUR 500 mBkon) 177 = 7N =
How. 3, 2022 over S years (ELIR 500 millisn) 268 = (58) 210
Mov, 8, 2022 over 10 years (ELR &00 minlon) 3,886 = [294) 3g02
Mov, 24, 2020 over § years (EUR 650 million) (1,323 - 4,058 (22 264)
Jan, 13, 2023 over 6 years (EUR 600 milllon) - 4818 t5e0) 4,238
Jan, 13, 2023 over 11 years (EUR 00 mililon) - A 1 (574) 7382
Apr, 6, 2023 over 2 years (ELR 750 million) - 937 [345) 592
June 12, 2023 over 5 years (ELIR 500 milton) - 2.7%5 {168) 2587
June 12, 2023 over 10 years (EUR S00 milian) - 3830 (326) 3,804
TOTAL {20,046} 20,408 4,440 4,800
Note 7 Shareholders’ equity and retained earnings
e malions of euncsl
Addtiondt pasd-in Retsnas®nd  Hel indoms 160 16 FRegutsted
Shaire & aptal captal  felensdeamings Tt reso piar AR Taolal

December 31, 2021 before aliocation of

nel income for the year 3,276 2412 688 1,498 - 6,874
Changs In share capital 8 204 - = - 292
Aliocation of net Income - - 1,498 {#458) - -
2021 dividend - - (1,619) - - (1.619)
2022 metIngome - - - 1,744 - 1,744
December 31, 2022 before allecation of

nat income for the year 2,784 2618 11 1,744 - T
hangs in share capltal 7 212 - - - 219
Allecation of net Incame - - 1,744 (1,743 - -
2022 dvidend - = (1,767) = = (1,767}
Withholdings - - (29 - - (29)
2023 nal incoms - - - 2560 - 2 560
DECEMBER 21, 2023 BEFORE

ALLOCATION OF NET INCOME FOR

THE YEAR 2,491 2,828 516 2,660 - 8196

WESCR I5suancs of shares resenmnd for group employeas wihn afe mambars of the comparny Seangs plan and Ihe iNemational shareholdng plan and for erlities S0 up
fior the banef® of Qroup empiyees

71 = Capital

Share capital
The company's share capital at December 31, 2023 amounted to EUR 2,291,343 536 consisting of 572,835 884 shares with a par valus of
ELIR 4, 38 fully pald up.

Changes in share capital

The ircreass inshare capital of EUR 6,971,852 recordad over the vear corresponding to a:

(i) ELIR 1,874,116 capital Increass through the issus of comparny shanas rasorvad for amployess participating in the PEG which corraspond
o 468,529 shares with a par value of ELIR 4 bearing current dividend rights and which wars subsoribed at a price of EUR 126,20 by the
FCPE Schnakder Relais France 20230, Additional paid-in capital of EUR 57,254,244 was also recordad, dus b e Sl ance batwaean the
subscription price and the par value,

(i) ELIR 5,007,736 capital increass through the issus of sharas resarved for Group employass based outside of France and for antifes
under shareholding or employee savings programs (1.2, 341,250 zhares held by emplogyees direcly and 933,184 sharas held by the
FCPE Schneider Relals International 2023, at a subscription price of EUR 128,20 through the FCPE Schnelder Relals International 2023).
Addifional paid-in capltal of ELIR 155,738,835 was alao recorded, due to the difference betwaen he subscription price and the par
value. The tolal addiional pald-in capital assodated with the capital Increase s EUR 212.890.079.
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Own shares
A the reporting date. the total number of own shares held, and not allocated o performance share disrlbution plans, |s 10,357,740 for &
total net value of ELIR 1,375,176,655.

7.2 = Additioral paid-in capital
Additional paid-in capital decreased by EUR 212 million over the financial year, coming from capital increases,

7.3 = Allocation of prior vear nel income

Purzuant bo the 3rd resolulicn of tha Ordinary and Exlraordirary Sharehakders’ Mesting of May 4, 2023, the 2022 gain of EUR 1,744 million
was allacated o retained sarnings. Inadditon, EUR 1,767 millbon was distributed in the farm of dvigends,

Note 8 Provisions for contingencies and expenses

1P P e O il

IPros san & Rl Sontkgrenc s 202 Braco s S 5 Dl il a5 TR
Provnasion for fees onown shares distibuion 312009 105,761 (138.116) 273,654
Othar 4,318 2630 - 6,948
TOTAL HE37 108,391 {128,118) 286,602

Management iz confident that overall, fe balance sheeat provdsions for disputes of whichitis currently aware and inwhich the company Is
Irvolved should be sufficent © ensure that these disputes do not have a matera impactonits finandal posifon or income.

A provision for risk of EUR 2749 milllon was booked to cover the Group's decision by fund bonus share plans with exising shares.

MNote 9 Bonds

Shara caapital
i houmpendts oF auroal AT EHI022 Intears] rake Maturdty
Schnsicder Electic SE 2018 94325 94,3256  Eurfber #0808 TV 232024
Schneiger Eleckic SE 2022 - - 2.85%TF 2022
Schnsicer Electic SE 2025 TEO000 750,000 0875% TF 2025
Schneider Eleckic SE 2023 - E00.000 1.50%TF 080082023
Schneicer ElecticSE 2025 200,000 200,000 1841% TF 1032025
Schneider Eleckic SE 2025 100,000 100,000 15841% TF 10132025
Sohneicer ElecticSE 2024 00,000 200,000 0.25% TF  09M2024
Schnelder EleckicSE 2024 200,000 200,000 0.25%TF 08082024
Schnscer ElecticSE 2026 TE0,000 50,000 0875% TF 123200
Schnelder EleckicSE 2027 FE0,000 750,000 1.375% TF QEv2znay
Sohnesider ElecticSE 2028 500,000 500,000 15%TF DANMSaE02E
Schnelder Eleckic SE 2028 250,000 250,000 15%TF misfz0s
Schneider Elecklc SE 2029 00,000 200,000 0.25% TF 03M12029
Schnedder Electic SE 2027 500,000 500,000 1% TF Q02027
Schneider Eleckic SE 2023 = S00.000 % TF 081272023
‘Schneider Eleckic 5E 2027 500,000 500,000 3.25% TF 12027
Schneider Elecklc SE 2032 500,000 &00,000 38%TF 11092032
‘Schneider Electic SE 2034 G00,000 % 3ITE%TF 1372034
Schneider Electlc SE 2025 TE0,000 = 2.37E% TF 048062025
Schneider Elecklc 5E 2028 500,000 = 3.26% TF 06M2r2028
Schneider Elec¥ic SE 2033 500,000 = 3% TF DBM2I2033
Schneider Electlc 5E 2029 600,000 e FIZE%TF 1032029
Schneider Eleckic SE 2024 29977 = % TF 07252024
TOTAL 8,773,502 8,004,235
TF! fecad rate
TV Moating rate
Convertible bonds (OCEANE) i
i oS o auroad AN 02 Inbesst rake Maturty
Schrwider Eleckic SE 2026 E50,000 650,000 %  0RNS2026
Schneider Elecyic SE 2030 50,000 - 1.87% TF T30
TOTAL 1,200,000 650,000

Schneider Electlc 5E has issued bonds during past years on different markets:
+  @apartof its Euro Medium-Term Motes (EMTM) program, for which bonds are traded on the Lussmbourg stock exchange.
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6.3 Motes to the financial statements

In Movermber 2020, Schnaider Eleciric SE lssued sustainable bonds hatare conver §bie into or exchangeable for new or exdisting shares
(OCEAMES), for 3 niominal value of around ELIR 850 millon at a rabe of 0.00%, maturing in June 2028, It should be noted that a kong-term
per formance bonus of 0.5% of the nominal unit vakue spplies In the event hat the average performance score has not beenmet a3 at
120302025,

The Iniial corersion andior exchange ratio of e Bonds is one share per Bond with a nominal value set at EUR 178, According fo e
Sustanabillity-Linked Finandng Framework, If the average sustainabliity performance score (calculated as he arthmelic average of the
soores of he three key performance indicators) does not reach a cer tain level by December 31, 2085, he Group Wil pay an amount egual
o the norminal value,

Thia three key performancs indicators from the 11 new Schnedder Sustainability Impact (S50 2021-2025 indcators are he foliowing:
¢ Climate: Dellver 500 millon tonnes of saved and avolded CO, emissions fo our cistomens;

+  Equality: Increase gender diversity, from hinng o frontline managers and kradarship ams (S00/30);

+ Generation: Train 1 millon underprivile gad people in energy management

The detailed rating matodstogy and approach ars presantad in the Group's Sustainability-Linked Finansing Framework,
Far all thase ransactions, issue premiums and issus cosls afe amortized per the affective inlarest rate mathad

In 2023, Schneldar Bleclric SE also carrled oul a second convertible bond (QCEAME) izsue for EUR $50 milllon gt & rate of 1.97%, mabwring
in Movember 2030, As at heend of December 2023, the debt component recognized at its net book value was EUR 650 milllon,

The Inial corversion andlor exchange ratio of the bonds Iz 426,66 shares per bond with @ nominal value of EUIR 100,000, which
corresponds b EUR 234.38 par share.

Al Dacembar 31, 2023, the other ramaining bonds are as follows:

ELUR £00 million wor th of 0,.25% bonds Issued In Septamber 2016 and malinng on Seplember 9, 2024;
ELIR 100 mEllon worth of 1.841% bonds issued in Oclober 2015 and mabering on October 13, 2025,
EUR 200 million wor ih of 1,841% bends ssusd in October 2015 and maturing on Octeer 13, 2025,
EUR TS50 mEllon worth of 0 875% bonds issued in March 2015 and maturing on March 11, 2025,

EUR T50 milion workh of 0 875% Dorvds Bsued in December 2017 and maunng on December 13, 2026,
EUR S50 million worth of 0% bonds issued in Movember 2020 and maturing on June 15, 2026,

EUR T80 milion worth of 1.375% bonds Issuad In June 2018 and maturing on June 21, 2027,

ELVR 200 million wor b of 0.25% bonds izsued in Septamber 2018 and maturing o0 Seplember 9, 2024;
ELIR 500 milllon wee th of 15% bonds issued in Janusry 2019 and maturing on Janusey 15, 20.28;

ELIR 800 millon wor 1 of 0.25% bonds issued inMarch 2020 and maturing on March 11, 202%;

ELIR 500 milllen wie th of 196 bones Issued in Aprl 2020 and maturing on Apel S, 2027

ELIR 94 million worth of Euribor $.60% bonds renewed in Apell 2020 and matuning on July 23, 2024;

+ ELIR 250 mililon worth of 1.5% bonds Issued in January 2019 and maturing on January 15, 2028;

ELNR 500 milllon wor i of 3.25% bonds Issuad InMNovember 2022 and maturing on MNovember 3, 2027,
ELIR 600 milllon wor th of 3.5% bonds izsued in Movembser 2022 and maturing on Movember 8, 2032,
EUR 29 milllon worth of 0% bonds issued Inbay 2023 and maturing on July 25, 2024

ELR 750 millon worth of 3.28% bonds lssued in Apell 2023 and maluring on April §, 2025,

ELRS00 million wor Ih af 3.25% bonds issued inJune 2023 and maturing on June 12, 2028,

EUR 600 milllon wer th of 2.13% bonds ixsued in January 2023 and maturing on October 13, 2029;
ELIR 500 million wor th of 3.50% bonds issuedin June 2023 and maturing on June 12, 2033,

ELR 600 milllen wer th of 3.38% bonds issued in January 2023 and matudng en Apell 13, 2054,

I T R TR

T T

Thie [s30e Dremiums and Bauancs cost are amorized inline with the effesive interest mathod,

Mote 10 Other borrowings

At Dacember 31, 2023, other borrowings iIncluded drawdowns on credit lines and accrued interest on onds, in total, EUR 1,700 million was
degwn an craditlines and the aconied interast amauntad o ELIR 109 millksn

Note 11 Debts related to investments

Debis related o investments correspond to aninercompany loan of EUR 42 million with e Luxembourgish enity, Indusrieie de
Fassurance 5.4
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(Bt ind & Tinanc i batiBe t THERRA0Y Frec Feel e [ iy TR A
Commarcial Paper 1451000 - (473,000) 1,018,000
Borrowings - - - -
Owvardrafts = - - =
Other - - - =
MET 1,491,000 - 473,000y 1,018,000
MNote 13 Maturities of receivables and payah}es

it bepeired
e P O il Tl Dhiss withiiny 1 phar Do i 1 83 & yary e
MOM.CLURRENT ASSETS
Advances to subsidiaries and affiliates 253211 253:2mMm - -
CURRENT ASSETS
Accounts recsivable - rade 570,104 570,104 - -
Diher recaivables 3234872 3234872 - -
Markatable securifies 278624 275 624 - -
Frepald expenses 3,278 3,278 - -
DEBT
Eonds including converible bonds 11,073,502 1136325 1,800,000 213777
Oiher barrowirgs 1,808,904 1,808,904 = =
Commardal paper 1013000 1.048,000 - -
Accounts payable - rade 108,162 103162 - -
Accrued tavas and payroll costa 286,565 206 555 - -
Oher 2,088 2,088 - -
Deterred revenus - = = =
Irvoicas received and issued during e pediod have mol been subject o late payment
Note 14 Related-party transactions (minimum 10% stake)
U PR O G s 58 Mt
Shares in subsidiaries and affillates 5377.098 5. 357631
Achvances to subsidiaries and affliates 253211 rfr i |
Aczounts recelvable 405,060 AGS, 060
Crash and cash equivalents 11,265,738 11,268,738
Revenues:
+ reblied performance shares 91,009
¢ intarast 2532 461

It sheadd be notad that Bolssiene Finance is included In his table concerning refated companies alfhough itis held hrowgh Schneddar

Blectric Indusiies 545 and the stake I3 <1096,

Note 15 Other operating revenue

Thiz item relates In it entirety to brand royaites billed o Group companies, Imvolcing ts carred out on the bask of a percentage of he
rmeover of each company. under the Schneicar brand name of under associated brands.

Note 16 Other purchases and external expenses

This item miainly Includes expenses inherant in the management of the Schnelder Eleciric brand.

Note 17 Net financial incomef{loss)

i ARl OF aaurodd FRIAARA 1WIWIGE2
Cividends 2,002,364 1,500,580
Met inferest ncome (expense) 208,794 21873
Other (578 1,396
MET FINAMCIAL INCOME/LOSS) 2,210,585 1,480,303

I 2023, the cempany recaivad ELUR 2,002 milion im dividends from Schnaidar Elechic Industies SAS,
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6.3 Motes to the financial statements

Note 18 Net non-recurring incomel/(loss)

i PO B O BuoRl TRy i g e rged
et gainzfloszes) on fixed asset dsposals -t 39,753
Provdzions net of reversals 32,385 36271
Other non-recuning incomedexpanse) (70.438) (59.494)
NET NOM-RECURRING INCOME(LOSS) (38,104} 16,531

INon-recurring Incomefloss) is mainly related o he income from the re-Involaing of performance shares and the non-recurring expenses
agsociated with these performance shares.

MNote 19 Net income tax benefit

The “Income tax expensa” iné itam in the stalement of income maknly conzists of the Group tax relfef recorded by the e group headed by
Schneider Eleckic SE, nat of income t&x dus, for ELIR 29 miflion

Schniider Electic SE is the parent company of he tax group comprising all French subsidiaries that are ovar 95%-owned, Tax loss carry
forwards available to he company In this capacity totafed EUR 1,627 milllen at December 31, 2023,

Note 20 Pension benefit commitment

The company had made commitments towards Its executives, acive managers and retirees. In 2015, he company dosed the top-hat
edaclfive pansion plana. Since the end of 2015, thare have been no more aclive benaficlades. The company has outsourced to AXA France
VIE its commitments © the retited beneficiaries of p-hat execulve pension plans,

Mote 21 Off-balance sheet commitments

21.1 = Partnership cbligations

The share of Hablllfes of “SC° non-trading companies atiributable to Schrwider Electric SE a3 partmer is not material
The ghare of Labillfes of “SMNC™ fow-threugh entiies atiributable to Schaelder Blectric SE as partner iz nal matenal,

21.2 - Guarantess given and received

Commitments given

Counter-guaranteses of bank guaraniess: None

2ther guarantses given: EUR 2,105 milion, malnly to Group companies
Bank guaranieas: ELIR 20 mikon

Commitments recelved
Bank counter-guatan tees: MNong
Crgditines: EUR 2,950 million

21.3 - Financial instrumenis

Schneider Electic Growp hedging ransachons, exchangs guarantees, and the establishment of financlal instruments are carmed oul by he
manager of the Group cash pool, Bokssidra Financsa, a whaly-owned subbsidiary of Schreider Electric industries 5AS, which in tum is
wiholy-cwned by Schnelder Electric SE.

Durlng e 2023 fnancial year, Schneider Electrlc 5E el up EUR 300 million Ininterest rak swaps as a derlvative instrument o partialy
hedgisits exposurs o interast rates,
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Note 22 Contingencies

As previcusly distossd, nvestigalions were candusted in Seplember 2018 by the Franch jusicial authority ard Franch Competifon
Autharity (Autorité de | concuirence) at Schnelder Blectric's head office and other premizes concerning e sak of eleckical products
hraugh commearcla distribulion achvities in France.

OnJuly 4, 2022, Schnelder Blectric recelved a statemant of objections (noffication de griefs) fom he French Competition Autharity aleging
that the pricing autonomy of some distributors in he French market would have been Imited, In breach of competition nues, Schnelder
Eleciric strongly dizagrees with e allegatons of the statement of obfections and hes submitted its reaponzs to the French Compealiion
Authority, The hearing in front of the French Competiion Authority iz not yet planned, fie Group I3 expecing it o ke place in 2024 and an
enforceable decision may be lssued late 2024 or 2025, Should the Frerch Compettion Authaority deny Schneider Electic's arguments and
condude hat anti-competitive practices have been imrolved, it has broad discretion o determineg on & case-by-case basls the finandal fine
it may Impose in accordancs with the principles of propor fonality and individuaity as descoribed in s 2021 preas ralease (Hps e,
autor bdeaconcurnrenoe. sk sidefaul ik s Communigque_sancion,pdf).

This potential fine could not edst and could not excaaed a maximum amountof 10% of the total 2021 Group revenue according b artcls L.
4642 of the French Commerncial Coda,

Concurrently on October 7, 2022, Schneider Electric was indicted by an investigating judge wha required Schnsider Elackic b provide a
bank guarantse of €20 milllon and a cash guarantess of €50 milllon. Schnelder Eleatis officially conlested the indictment declzion and raised
nurmBrous arguments inlsw snd ot Procedurs s ongoing.

Those actions do not mean tat Schneider Electric will ullimately be found guilty of any wrongdoing. Schnelder Blactric firmly dsagrees with
&l the allegations mads by he French Invesigating judge and e French Competiion Autharity and intends b vigareusly and hully defend
itz

Consldening the difficulty in @ssessing e extent o which the French Competiion Authority considers the arguments of Schnelder Eleciric
I ik defense as well as the mulfple facies contrlbuting o fhe determination of & fine, Itk notposslble to rellably estimate the amount of amy
potential fine thatmight be incurred in the event of an adverse decisbon, even though tmight have a significant impact on the Group. Inthis
context, no slulory provision has been made at this stage of he case.

Schinedder Electic has olher contngoent Rabdites relating b lagal, arbitration or regulatony proceadings ansing in s normal courss of |15

business. Known or ongoing clainms and litgation imvalving the Group, or its subaidiaries wera reviewsd at e dake on which the statutory

firvancial statenmanty woerd approved fof lssue, Based on the advice of legal couns e, all provisions desmed necessany have baen made 1o
cover he related risks,

Note 23 Other Information
231 = Workforce

The average number of employess over the financlal vear ks four,

23.2 = Conzolidated financizl stalements

Schneider Eleckic SE iz he parent company of he Group and accordingly publishes the consolidated financial statements of fe Schreider
Eleciric Group.

23.3 = Subsequent evenis

On January 10, 2024 SESE carfied oul a bond issue in two tanches: EUR 600 million at srate of 3% and makiring in Jenusy 2031 and EUR
700 million at a rate of 3.25% and maturing in October 2035,
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Statutory Auditors report on the consolidated financial statements
To the Annual General Meeting of Schneider Electric S.E.,

Opinion
In compliance with the engagement entrusted to us by your Annual General Meeting, we have audited the accompanying
consolidated financial statements of Schneider Electric SE for the year ended December 31, 2023.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the assets and liabilities and of the
financial position of the Group at December 31, 2023 and of the results of its operations for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union.

The audit opinion expressed above is consistent with our report to the Audit and Risks Committee.

Basis for opinion

Audit framework

We conducted our audit in accordance with professional standards applicable in France. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasisfor our opinion.

Our responsibilities under these standards are further described in the “ Responsihilities of the Statutory Auditors relating
to the audit of the consolidated financial statements’ section of our report.

Independence

We conducted our audit engagement in compliance with the independence rules provided for in the French Commercial
Code (Code de commerce) and the French Code of Ethics (Code de déontologie) for Statutory Auditors for the period
from January 1, 2023 to the date of our report, and, in particular, we did not provide any non-audit services prohibited by
Article 5(1) of Regulation (EU) No. 537/2014.

Justification of assessments - Key audit matters

In accordance with the requirements of ArticlesL. 821-53 and R. 821-180 of the French Commercia Code relating to the
justification of our assessments, we inform you of the key audit matters relating to the risks of material misstatement
that, in our professional judgment, were the most significant in our audit of the consolidated financial statements, as well
as how we addressed those risks.

These matters were addressed as part of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and therefore

contributed to the opinion we formed as expressed above. We do not provide a separate opinion on specific items of the
consolidated financial statements.

293/306



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0onDOodno(esr71s)
oOoOooodn

Measurement of goodwill and trademarks with indefinite useful lives
Notes 1.3, 1.8, 1.11, 5 and 9 to the consolidated financial statements

Description of risk As of December 31, 2023, the carrying amount of goodwill and trademarks with indefinite useful lives was
€24,664 million and €2,297 million respectively, representing 46% of the Group’s total assets.

As described in Notes 1.8 “Intangible assets” and 1.11 “Impairment of assets’ to the consolidated financial statements,
trademarks with indefinite useful lives and Cash Generating Units (CGUs) to which goodwill has been allocated are
tested for impairment at least once a year and whenever there is an indication of impairment.

In line with the Group’s strategy of sustainable development and digital transformation, the Group has redefined its
CGU groups.

Goodwill is tested at CGU group level, as described in note 1.11 “Impairment of assets’ to the consolidated financial
statements: Low Voltage, Medium Voltage, Secure Power, Industrial Automation, Industrial Automation Software,
Energy Management Software and Sustainability.

The recoverable amount of a CGU is defined as the higher between its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell.
The value in use of a CGU is determined by discounting future cash flows that will be generated by its underlying assets
and which are based on the Group management’s economic assumptions and operating forecasts.

The recoverable amount of trademarks with an indefinite useful life is measured using the royalty method.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the recoverable amount of a CGU or a trademark is less than its carrying
amount, to the extent that its carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. When the tested CGU comprises
goodwill, the impairment loss is primarily deducted therefrom.

The valuation of goodwill and trademarks with indefinite useful lives is a key audit matter due to their significance in
the Group's consolidated balance sheet and the level of judgment required by management to:

define the CGUSs, as improper mapping could lead the Group to not recognize, or to underestimate, the impairment
of goodwill;

determine the assumptions used for the impairment tests of goodwill, particularly the discount rate, perpetuity
growth rate and the expected margin rates, the consideration of climate risks and, for trademarks with indefinite
useful lives, royalty rates.

How our audit Our audit work consisted in:

addressed this risk

=

reviewing the methods used to determine the level of goodwill impairment testing, particularly regarding changes
made during the year;

comparing the carrying amount of assets tested with the accounting data;

assessing the procedures implemented by the Group to evaluate the discounted future cash flows underlying the
determination of the value in use of each CGU and checking their consistency with the business plans/cash flow
projections approved by the Group’s Board of Directors;

ng the procedures implemented by the Group to evaluate the impact of climate risks in determining the value
in use of each group of CGUs;

for the main trademarks with indefinite useful lives, assessing the procedures implemented to model the revenue
projections attached to the trademarks;

assessing the reasonableness of the business forecasts underlying the future cash flows, in particular with respect to
past performance;

with the assistance of our valuation experts, assessing the assumptions used such as the discount rate, perpetuity
growth rate and expected margin rates, as well as the sensitivity of impairment test results to changes in these key
assumptions;

corroborate the royalty rates used with respect to (i) the theoretical royalty rates determined at the acquisition date
of the trademark and (ii) the performance achieved;

reconciling the sensitivity analyses performed by the Group with our sensitivity calculations, and, to this end,
verifying in particular that no impairment would have been recognized if the Group had maintained 2022's
organization;

verifying the arithmetical accuracy of the impairment tests.

Lastly, we assessed the appropriateness of the disclosures provided in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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Uncertain tax positions and recognition and recoverability of deferred tax assets recognized for tax loss carryforwards
Notes 1.3, 1.16, 1.21 and 14 to the consolidated financial statements

Description of risk The Group operates in several different tax jurisdictions around the world. As aresult, the company and its subsidiaries
may be subject to audits or questions from local tax authorities. Situations where cash outflows are considered probable
give riseto liabilities, measured on the basis of the known facts in the jurisdiction concerned.

In accordance with IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments, provisions covering uncertainties over tax
treatments are presented under “Accrued taxes and payroll costs’, as specified in Note 1.21 to the consolidated financial
Statements.

In addition, the Group recognizes deferred tax assets in several countries based on its ability to recover them in future
years. As of December 31, 2023, deferred tax assets in respect of tax loss carryforwards recognized in the consolidated
balance sheet amounted to €629 million, mainly in France for an amount of €420 million.

As described in Note 1.16 to the consolidated financial statements, the Group only recognizes future tax relief arising
from the use of tax loss carryforwards when it can be reasonably anticipated that such relief will be granted, including
when such amounts can be carried forward indefinitely.

The Group's ability to recover deferred tax assets on tax loss carryforwards is assessed by management at the end of
each reporting period. The recognition and correct valuation of these deferred tax assets are subject to the quality of the
forecasts made by the Group.

The recognition and recoverability of deferred tax assets relating to tax loss carryforwards and the recognition of
liabilities for uncertain tax positions are key audit matters, given the judgment required from the Group to (i) assess the
recoverability of the deferred taxes and (ii) estimate the likely outflow of resources in a constantly changing
international environment.

How our audit We held meetings with management, gained an understanding of the internal control procedures implemented by the
addressed this risk Group to identify tax risks, and, where appropriate, to recognize any tax loss.

With the assistance of our tax specidlists, we also assessed the judgments made by management as part of our estimate
of theincome tax likely to be payable and the amount of any potential exposure, and, by extension, the reasonabl eness of
the estimates as regards tax liabilities.

With regard to the recognition and recoverability of deferred tax assets relating to tax loss carryforwards, our audit
approach consisted in assessing the Group's likelihood of benefiting from future tax relief arising from the use of tax
loss carryforwards, in particular with regard to:

plans for the consumption of the tax loss carryforwards of the subsidiaries or tax consolidation groups concerned;
the main data and assumptions underlying the plans for the consumption of tax loss carryforwards underlying the

recognition and measurement of the corresponding deferred tax assets by the Group.

We aso verified the appropriateness of the disclosures provided in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Specific verifications

As required by legal and regulatory provisions and in accordance with professional standards applicable in France, we
have also performed the specific verifications on the information pertaining to the Group presented in the Board of
Directors management report.

We have no matters to report asto itsfair presentation and its consistency with the consolidated financial statements.

We attest that the information pertaining to the Group presented in the management report includes the consolidated
non-financial performance statement required under Article L. 225-102-1 of the French Commercial Code. However, in
accordance with Article L. 823-10 of the French Commercial Code, we have not verified the fair presentation and
consistency with the consolidated financial statements of the information given in that statement, which will be the
subject of areport by an independent third party.
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Other verifications and information pursuant to legal and regulatory requirements
Presentation of the consolidated financid statementsto beincluded in the annual financia report

In accordance with professional standards applicable to the Statutory Auditors procedures for annual and consolidated
financial statements presented according to the single European electronic reporting format, we have verified that the
presentation of the consolidated financial statements to be included in the annual financial report referred to in paragraph
| of Article L. 451-1-2 of the French Monetary and Financial Code (Code monétaire et financier) and prepared under the
Chief Executive Officer's responsibility, complies with this format, as defined by European Delegated Regulation No.
2019/815 of December 17, 2018. Asi it relates to the consolidated financial statements, our work included verifying that
the markups in the financial statements comply with the format defined by the af orementioned Regulation.

On the basis of our work, we conclude that the presentation of the consolidated financial statements to be included in the
annual financia report complies, in all material respects, with the single European electronic reporting format.

Dueto the technical limitations inherent in the macro-tagging of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with
the European single electronic reporting format, the content of certain tags in the notes to the financial statements may
not be rendered identically to the consolidated financial statements attached to this report.

In addition, it is not our responsibility to ensure that the consolidated financial statements to be included by the Company
in the annual financial report filed with the AMF correspond to those on which we carried out our work.

Appointment of the Statutory Auditors

We were appointed Statutory Auditors of Schneider Electric SE by the Annual General Meetings held on May 6, 2004
for Mazars and on May 5, 2022 for PricewaterhouseCoopers Audit.

As of December 31, 2023, Mazars was in the twentieth consecutive year of their engagement and
PricewaterhouseCoopers in their second year.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the consolidated financial statements
Management is responsible for preparing consolidated financial statements giving a true and fair view in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union and for implementing the internal
control procedures it deems necessary for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free of material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern, and using the going concern
basis of accounting, unlessit expects to liquidate the Company or to cease operations.

The Audit and Risks Committee is responsible for monitoring the financia reporting process and the effectiveness of
internal control and risk management systems, as well as, where applicable, any internal audit systems, relating to
accounting and financial reporting procedures.

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors.

Responsibilities of the Statutory Auditors relating to the audit of the consolidated financia statements
Objective and audit approach

Our role is to issue a report on the consolidated financial statements. Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free of material misstatement. Reasonable assurance
isahigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with professional standards will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions taken
by users on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As specified in Article L. 821-55 of the French Commercial Code, our audit does not include assurance on the viability
or quality of the Company’s management.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with professional standards applicable in France, the Statutory Auditors
exercise professional judgment throughout the audit.
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They also:

identify and assess the risks of material misstatement in the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures in response to those risks, and obtain audit evidence considered to be
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for their opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentiona
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

obtain an understanding of the internal control procedures relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
theinternal control;

evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management and the related disclosuresin the notes to the consolidated financial statements;

assess the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. This assessment is based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of the audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern. If the Statutory Auditors conclude that a material uncertainty exists, they are required
to draw attention in the audit report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are not provided or are inadequate, to issue a qualified opinion or adisclaimer of opinion;

evaluate the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements and assess whether these statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation;

obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. The Statutory Auditors are
responsible for the management, supervision and performance of the audit of the consolidated financia statements
and for the opinion expressed thereon.

Report to the Audit and Risks Committee

We submit a report to the Audit and Risks Committee which includes, in particular, a description of the scope of the
audit and the audit program implemented, as well as the results of our audit. We also report any significant deficiencies
ininternal control that we have identified regarding the accounting and financial reporting procedures.

Our report to the Audit and Risks Committee includes the risks of material misstatement that, in our professiona
judgment, were the most significant for the audit of the consolidated financial statements and which constitute the key
audit matters that we are required to describe in this report.

We also provide the Audit and Risks Committee with the declaration provided for in Article 6 of Regulation (EU) No.
537/2014, confirming our independence within the meaning of the rules applicable in France, as defined in particular in
ArticlesL. 821-27 to L. 821-34 of the French Commercial Code and in the French Code of Ethics for Statutory Auditors.
Where appropriate, we discuss any risks to our independence and the related safeguard measures with the Audit and
Risks Committee.

The Statutory Auditors
Mazars PricewaterhouseCoopers Audit
Paris La Défense on February 29, 2024 Neuilly-sur-Seine on February 29, 2024

Juliette Decoux Guillemot Mathieu Mougard Jean-Christophe Georghiou Séverine Scheer
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Statutory auditors report on the annual financial statements (For
the year ended December 31, 2023)

To the Annual General Meeting of Schneider Electric S.E.,

Opinion
In compliance with the engagement entrusted to us by your Annual General Meeting, we have audited the accompanying
financial statements of Schneider Electric S.E. for the year ended December 31, 2023.

In our opinion, the financial statements give atrue and fair view of the assets and liabilities and of the financial position
of the Company at December 31, 2023 and of the results of its operations for the year then ended in accordance with
French accounting principles.

The audit opinion expressed above is consistent with our report to the Audit and Risks Committee.

Basis for opinion

Audit framework

We conducted our audit in accordance with professional standards applicable in France. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

Our responsibilities under these standards are further described in the “ Responsihilities of the Statutory Auditors relating
to the audit of the financial statements” section of our report.

Independence

We conducted our audit engagement in compliance with the independence rules provided for in the French Commercial
Code (Code de commerce) and the French Code of Ethics (Code de déontologie) for Statutory Auditors for the period
from January 1, 2023 to the date of our report, and, in particular, we did not provide any non-audit services prohibited by
Article 5(1) of Regulation (EU) No. 537/2014.

Justification of assessments - Key audit matters

In accordance with the requirements of Articles L. 821-53 and R. 821-180-7 of the French Commercial Code relating to
the justification of our assessments, we inform you of the key audit matters relating to the risks of material misstatement
that, in our professiona judgment, were the most significant in our audit of the financial statements, as well as how we
addressed those risks.

These matters were addressed as part of our audit of the financia statements as a whole, and therefore contributed to the
opinion we formed as expressed above. We do not provide a separate opinion on specific items of the financial
statements.

Measurement of investments in subsidiaries and affiliates and related loans and advances
“ Shares in subsidiaries and affiliates’ paragraph of the “ Accounting principles’ section and Note 2 “ Investments’ to the financial statements

Description of risk At December 31, 2023, shares in subsidiaries and affiliates and related loans and advances recorded in the Company’s
balance sheet amounted to €5,358 million and €2,532 million respectively.

As described in the “ Shares in subsidiaries and ffiliates” paragraph in the “Accounting policies’ section of the notesto
the financial statements, sharesin subsidiaries and affiliates are recorded at their acquisition cost and written down when
their estimated value in use at the reporting date is less than their carrying amount. The estimated value in use of shares
in subsidiaries and affiliates is determined primarily by reference to the accounting net assets of the investments and by
taking into account the profitability of the investments and the outlook for the economic environment. For listed
securities, the average share price for the last month of the financial year is taken into account.

Due to the judgment required from management in making these estimates, particularly when they are based on forward-
looking information, we considered that the valuation of shares in subsidiaries and affiliates, and by extension the
related loans and advances, is a key audit matter.
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How our audit We examined the methodology employed by the Company to estimate the value in use of shares in subsidiaries and
addressed this risk affiliates. Our audit work consisted in:

comparing the share in accounting net assets used to determine the value in use of shares in subsidiaries and
affiliates with the financia statements of those subsidiaries and affiliates that have been audited or subject to
analytical procedures;

assessing, when values in use have been determined on the basis of forecasts, the appropriateness of the valuation
method on which the estimation is based;

assessing the main assumptions used in estimating values in use, in particular the long-term growth rate and the
discount rate, with the help of our valuation experts, where appropriate;

verifying the arithmetical accuracy of the value in use calculations used by your Company;

We also assessed the recoverability of the related receivables in light of the impairment tests performed on the sharesin
subsidiaries and affiliates.

Specific verifications
In accordance with professional standards applicable in France, we have aso performed the specific verifications
required by French legal and regulatory provisions.

Information given in the management report and in the other documents provided to the shareholders with respect to the
Company’s financia position and the financia statements

We have no matters to report as to the fair presentation and the consistency with the financial statements of the
information given in the Board of Directors management report and in the other documents provided to the shareholders
with respect to the Company’s financial position and the financial statements.

We attest to the fair presentation and the consistency with the financial statements of the information about the payment
terms referred to in Article D. 441-6 of the French Commercial Code.

Report on corporate governance
We attest that the Board of Directors report on corporate governance sets out the information required by Articles L.
225-37-4, L. 22-10-10 and L. 22-10-9 of the French Commercia Code.

Concerning the information given in accordance with the requirements of Article L. 22-10-9 of the French Commercial
Code relating to compensation and benefits paid or awarded to corporate officers and any other commitments made in
their favor, we have verified its consistency with the financial statements or with the underlying information used to
prepare these financial statements, and, where applicable, with the information obtained by the Company from controlled
companies within its scope of consolidation. Based on this work, we attest to the accuracy and fair presentation of this
information.

Concerning the information given in accordance with the requirements of Article L. 22-10-11 of the French Commercia
Code relating to those items the Company has deemed liable to have an impact in the event of a takeover bid or
exchange offer, we have verified its consistency with the underlying documents that were disclosed to us. Based on this
work, we have no matters to report with regard to this information.

Other verifications and information pursuant to legal and regulatory requirements

Format of presentation of the financial statementsintended to be included37 in the annual financial report

We have also verified, in accordance with the professional standard applicable in France relating to the procedures
performed by the statutory auditor relating to the annual and consolidated financial statements presented in the European
single electronic format, that the presentation of the financial statements intended to be included in the annual financial
report mentioned in Article L.451-1-2, | of the French Monetary and Financia Code (code monétaire et financier),
prepared under the responsibility of Chief Executive Officer, complies with the single electronic format defined in the
European Delegated Regulation No 2019/815 of 17 December 2018.

Based on the work we have performed, we conclude that the presentation of the financia statements intended to be
included in the annual financial report complies, in al material respects, with the European single electronic format.

We have no responsibility to verify that the financial statements that will ultimately be included by your company in the
annual financia report filed with the AMF are in agreement with those on which we have performed our work.

304/306



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0onDOodno(esr71s)
oOoOooodn

Appointment of the Statutory Auditors
We were appointed Statutory Auditors of Schneider Electric S.E. by the Annual General Meetings held on May 6, 2004
for Mazars and on May 5, 2022 for PricewaterhouseCoopers Audit.

At December 31, 2023, Mazars was in the twentieth consecutive year of their engagement and PricewaterhouseCoopers
in their second year.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financia statements

Management is responsible for preparing financial statements giving a true and fair view in accordance with French
accounting principles, and for implementing the internal control procedures it deems necessary for the preparation of
financial statementsthat are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern, and using the going concern basis of
accounting, unlessit expects to liquidate the Company or to cease operations.

The Audit and Risks Committee is responsible for monitoring the financial reporting process and the effectiveness of
internal control and risk management systems, as well as, where applicable, any internal audit systems, relating to
accounting and financial reporting procedures.

Thefinancial statements were approved by the Board of Directors.

Responsibilities of the Statutory Auditors relating to the audit of the financia statements

Objective and audit approach

Our roleisto issue areport on the financial statements. Our objective isto obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as awhole are free of material misstatement. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with professional standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions taken by users on the basis of these
financial statements.

As specified in Article L. 821-55-10-1 of the French Commercial Code, our audit does not include assurance on the
viability or quality of the Company’s management.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with professional standards applicable in France, the Statutory Auditors
exercise professional judgment throughout the audit. They also:

identify and assess the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures in response to those risks, and obtain audit evidence considered to be sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for their opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

obtain an understanding of the internal control procedures relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
theinternal control;

evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management and the related disclosures in the notes to the financial statements;

assess the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. This assessment is based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of the audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern. If the Statutory Auditors conclude that a material uncertainty exists, they are required
to draw attention in the audit report to the related disclosures in the financia statements or, if such disclosures are
not provided or are inadequate, to issue a qualified opinion or a disclaimer of opinion;

evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements and assess whether these statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Report to the Audit and Risks Committee

We submit a report to the Audit and Risks Committee which includes, in particular, a description of the scope of the
audit and the audit program implemented, as well as the results of our audit. We also report any significant deficiencies
ininternal control that we have identified regarding the accounting and financial reporting procedures.

Our report to the Audit and Risks Committee includes the risks of material misstatement that, in our professiona
judgment, were the most significant for the audit of the financial statements and which constitute the key audit matters
that we are required to describe in this report.

We also provide the Audit and Risks Committee with the declaration provided for in Article 6 of Regulation (EU) No.
537/2014, confirming our independence within the meaning of the rules applicable in France, as defined in particular in
Articles L. 821-27 to L. 821-34 of the French Commercial Code and in the French Code of Ethics for Statutory Auditors.
Where appropriate, we discuss any risks to our independence and the related safeguard measures with the Audit and
Risks Committee.

The Statutory Auditors
Mazars PricewaterhouseCoopers Audit
Paris La Défense on February 29, 2024 Neuilly-sur-Seine on February 29, 2024

Juliette Decoux Guillemot Mathieu Mougard Jean-Christophe Georghiou Séverine Scheer
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